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CORPORATE PROFILE, KEY MILESTONES IN 2022 & ACCOLADES

ATFEN  2022EERRES

CORPORATE PROFILE

Fubon Bank (Hong Kong) Limited (“Fubon Bank”) is a wholly
owned subsidiary of Fubon Financial Holding Co., Ltd. (“Fubon
Financial Holdings”), one of the largest financial holding
companies in Taiwan. Committed to becoming one of Asia’s
first-class financial institutions, Fubon Financial Holdings has
built a strong lineup of financial service companies. Fubon
Bank operates 16 branches, 3 SME Banking Services Centres,
1 Offshore Banking Centre and 1 Securities Services Centre
in Hong Kong, providing a wide range of financial services
encompassing consumer and wholesale banking, wealth
management, financial markets, securities brokerage and
investment services. Fubon Bank holds an A-2 short-term,
BBB+ long-term rating from Standard & Poor’s. The rating
reflects Fubon Bank’s strong capitalization, good liquidity and
sound asset quality.

KEY MILESTONES IN 2022

Fubon Bank signed Memorandum of Understanding with Hong
Kong Quality Assurance Agency to drive green finance in April
2022.

Fubon Bank opened its first Green Branch — Taikoo Shing
Branch in July 2022.

Fubon Bank successfully arranged a syndicated green loan
under a non-recourse project finance structure for a solar
electricity producer operated under the Feed-in Tariff Scheme
introduced by the HKSAR Government in collaboration with the
two power companies to promote renewable electricity in Hong
Kong and garnered two honours at the Hong Kong Green and
Sustainable Finance Awards 2022 in December 2022.

Fubon Bank launched the revamped Mobile Banking App

“Fubon+” and the brand new “FB Invest+” Securities Trading
Mobile App in December 2022.
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ACCOLADES

Sky Post

Banking & Finance Awards 2022
Excellence Award for Commercial Finance Solutions

The Hong Kong General Chamber of Small and Medium Business
Best SME’s Partner Award

Hong Kong Quality Assurance Agency

Hong Kong Green and Sustainable Finance Awards 2022
Outstanding Award for Green and Sustainable Loan
Structuring Advisor (Renewable Energy Industry)

— Visionary Green Loan Framework
Pioneering Organisation in Climate Disclosure Planning

APLMA

Syndicated Loan Market Awards — Sponsor-backed
— Deal of the Year: Interplex Holdings

The Asset

Triple A Sustainable Capital Markets Awards 2022
Best Sustainability-linked Loan

Tiptop Consultants Ltd.

Tiptop Service Award (2021-2022)
Persistently Outstanding Service Company/Persistently Outstanding
Service Outlet

LACP

2021 Vision Awards Annual Report Competition
Platinum Award/Top 50 Chinese Reports/Top 80 Reports
- Asia-Pacific Region/Technical Achievement Award

Bank of New York Mellon
Straight Through Processing Award

CTgoodjobs

Best HR Awards 2022
Best Corporate Wellbeing Programme Award — Grand Award

Employees Retraining Board
ERB Manpower Developer Award Scheme — Manpower Developer

The Hong Kong Institute of Bankers
HKIB Talent Development Award (Category |)

Financial Services and the Treasury Bureau, HKSAR Government
and Hong Kong Cyberport Management Company Limited

Financial Practitioners FinTech Training Programme 2022
FinTech Talent Development Award

Environment Bureau, HKSAR Government
Charter on External Lighting — Platinum Award

Environmental Campaign Committee

Wastewi$e Certificate/Energywi$e Certificate/Hong Kong Green
Organisation

The Community Chest of Hong Kong
Corporate & Employee Contribution Programme — Bronze Award

Hong Kong Council of Social Service
15 Years Plus Caring Company Logo
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CORPORATE INFORMATION
LFEH

SHAREHOLDER

100% — Fubon Financial Holding Co., Ltd.

AUDITORS

KPMG

COMPANY SECRETARY

Juliana CHIU Yuk Ching

REGISTERED OFFICE
Fubon Bank Building

38 Des Voeux Road Central
Hong Kong
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Daniel TSAlI Ming Chung
Chairman

Aged 66. Mr. Tsai joined Fubon Group in 1981. He is currently
the Chairman of the Fubon Group, Taiwan Mobile Co., Ltd.,
momo.com Inc., Taiwan Fixed Network Co., Ltd. and Fubon
Financial Holding Venture Capital Co., Ltd. Mr. Tsai is also
the Standing Director of Taipei Fubon Commercial Bank Co.,
Ltd. and Director of Fubon Bank (China) Co., Ltd. Mr. Tsai
has extensive experience in banking and telecommunication
services, as well as land development, construction
management and building leasing business. He holds a
Master of Law Degree (1979) from Georgetown University
and a Bachelor of Law Degree (1978) from National Taiwan
University. Mr. Tsai is the elder brother of Mr. Richard Tsai
Ming Hsing. He became a Director of the Bank in February
2004.

Richard TSAI Ming Hsing
Vice Chairman

Aged 65. Mr. Tsai joined the Fubon Group in 1983. He is the
Chairman of Fubon Financial Holding Co., Ltd. and Fubon
Life Insurance Co., Ltd. and serves as a board director of
Taiwan Mobile Co., Ltd. and Taiwan Fixed Network Co., Ltd.
Mr. Tsai has over 30 years of experience in financial services
and insurance industries. He holds an Honorary Doctorate of
Medicine (2022) from Taipei Medical University, an Honorary
Doctor of Business Administration (2020) from Fu Jen Catholic
University, a Master of Finance degree (1981) from New
York University and a Bachelor of Business Administration
degree (1979) from National Taiwan University. Mr. Tsai is the
younger brother of Mr. Daniel Tsai Ming Chung. He became a
Director of the Bank in February 2004.

Simon CHUNG Kwok Keung
Executive Director

Aged 60. Mr. Chung was appointed Chief Executive Officer
and Managing Director of the Bank in July 2021. Mr. Chung
is the Chairman of Fubon Credit (Hong Kong) Limited and
a director of Fubon Life Insurance (Hong Kong) Company
Limited. Mr. Chung is a veteran banker with over 30 years
of extensive experience in the banking industry. Prior to
joining the Bank, he was the Head of Banking & Corporate
Finance, Asia Pacific of Banco Santander since October
2014, responsible for corporate and investment banking
business with corporations and financial institutions in China,
Japan, Korea, Taiwan, Hong Kong, Australia and Singapore.
Before joining Banco Santander, Mr. Chung had a long career
with Citi. He joined Citi in Hong Kong in 1988 and worked in
various customer groups and businesses, including top tier
corporates and conglomerates, multinational companies, real
estate developers, financial institutions and private banking.
From 2007 to 2014 he had served as a member of the board
of directors for Citibank Taiwan Limited. Mr. Chung graduated
from The University of Hong Kong with a major in Geography
and Geology and has an MBA from York University, Canada.
He was elected an associate of the Chartered Institute of
Bankers (England) in 1990. As part of his volunteering effort,
Mr. Chung is a member of the Council and ex-officio member
of the Court of Lingnan University, Hong Kong.
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Jerry HARN Wey Ting
Non-Executive Director

Aged 61. Mr. Harn joined the Fubon Group in 2005 and
currently serves as President and Director of Fubon Financial
Holding Co., Ltd. and Chairman of Fubon Securities Co., Ltd.
He has over 30 years of experience in the financial services
sector, having previously served as Executive Vice President
of Chinatrust Commercial Bank and Senior Vice President of
Citibank Taiwan. Mr. Harn is also a board Director of Taipei
Fubon Commercial Bank Co., Ltd. and Fubon Bank (China)
Co., Ltd. Mr. Harn holds a Master of Business Administration
Degree from Ohio State University. He became a Director of
the Bank in January 2014.

Eric CHEN Sun Te
Non-Executive Director

Aged 68. Mr. Chen is the Chairman of Taipei Fubon
Commercial Bank Co., Ltd. He has over 40 years of
experience in the banking and financial industry. Mr. Chen is
also a Director of Fubon Financial Holding Co., Ltd., Fubon
Bank (China) Co., Ltd. and Fubon Securities Co., Ltd. He is
also an Independent Non-Executive Director of Uni-President
China Holdings Ltd. and an Independent Director of Lion
Travel Services Co., Ltd. Prior to joining Fubon Group, Mr.
Chen was the President of North Asia and Greater China
of Fullerton Financial Holdings, a Temasek wholly owned
subsidiary, President of Chinatrust Financial Holding Co.,
Ltd. (now known as CTBC Financial Holding Co., Ltd.) and
Country Corporate Officer for Citigroup, Taiwan. Mr. Chen
received a Master Degree in Business Administration from
University of Missouri and a Bachelor Degree in Political
Science from National Chengchi University. Mr. Chen became
a Director of the Bank in June 2016.

Peter PANG Sing Tong
Independent Non-Executive Director

Aged 67. Mr. Pang joined the Hong Kong Monetary Authority
(*HKMA”) as Executive Director (Banking Policy) in 1994
and was appointed as Executive Director (Monetary Policy
and Markets) in 1996. Mr. Pang was seconded to the Hong
Kong Mortgage Corporation and assumed the position of the
Chief Executive Officer in 1997 till 2004. He was appointed
as Deputy Chief Executive of the HKMA from July 2004
to February 2016. Mr. Pang is also an Independent Non-
Executive Director of Fubon Credit (Hong Kong) Limited. Mr.
Pang holds a Bachelor Degree of Social Science from The
University of Hong Kong and a Master Degree in Management
from the Stanford University. He became a Director of the
Bank in April 2018.
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John Keith BALL
Independent Non-Executive Director

Aged 68. Mr. Ball is a career banker with over 40 years
of extensive experience in financial services. He was the
Managing Director and Global Head of Sales for Cash
Management Financial Institutions for Deutsche Bank from
2011 to 2014 based in London. Prior to relocating to London,
Mr. Ball was Managing Director and Asia Head of Cash
Management Financial Institutions from 1999 to 2011 based
in Hong Kong. Mr. Ball worked for Bankers Trust Company
in London, New York and Hong Kong for 25 years before
Deutsche Bank acquired Bankers Trust Company in 1999. He
became a Director of the Bank in July 2020.

Elizabeth LAM Tyng Yih
Independent Non-Executive Director

Aged 58. Ms. Lam is an Independent Non-Executive Director
of China Pacific Insurance (Group) Co., Ltd., and is a Director
and the Honorary Treasurer of Agency for Volunteer Service.
Ms. Lam was a consultant and a partner of Ernst & Young.
She holds a Bachelor of Business Administration Degree and
a Master of Science Degree in Accounting from University of
Massachusetts Amherst, USA, and is a member of the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. She became a
Director of the Bank in July 2021.
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SENIOR MANAGEMENT
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Simon CHUNG Kwok Keung
Chief Executive Officer and Managing Director
(Biographical details are set out on page 5)

Henry WANG Hao Jen

Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer

Mr. Wang joined the Bank in April 2009. He currently oversees the Bank’s financial
control, legal and corporate communications functions, and acts as Alternate
Chief Executive of the Bank. Mr. Wang is an experienced professional with over 25
years of related work experience. Before joining the Bank, Mr. Wang held various
senior positions in marketing and finance fields in The Chase Manhattan Bank, N.A.,
Banque Nationale de Paris, Taiwan Semiconductor Manufacturing Company, Ltd.,
Taiwan Mobile Co., Ltd. and Primax Electronics Co., Ltd. Mr. Wang obtained an
MBA degree from Rutgers, The State University of New Jersey, U.S.A. and a BA
degree in Finance, National Taiwan University.

Carmen YIP Ka Man

Executive Vice President and Head of Retail Banking Group
Ms. Yip joined the Bank in January 2000. She leads the Bank’s Retail Banking
Group, including Channel and Wealth Management, Consumer Finance and
Securities Services, and acts as Alternate Chief Executive of the Bank. Ms. Yip has
held management positions in local and foreign banks, gaining expertise in retail
banking. She obtained a Bachelor of Social Sciences degree from The University
of Hong Kong.

Liza LEUNG Wan Sheung

Executive Vice President and Head of Operations Group

Ms. Leung joined the Bank in September 1980 and currently oversees the Bank’s
Operations. Before that, she has worked in various departments including Retail
Banking, Training and Operations in the Bank. Ms. Leung obtained a Bachelor
Degree in Arts and a Master Degree in Business Administration from DePaul
University, U.S.A.

Vivian YOUNG Lai Hau Sau

Executive Vice President and Head of Human Resources
Management Group

Mrs. Young joined the Bank in 2005. Before that, she had been the Regional Head
of Human Resources Greater China of Deutsche Bank AG. Mrs. Young obtained a
Master of Business Administration degree from the University of Wales, U.K.

Kennith YUEN Leung Kui

Executive Vice President and Chief Risk Officer

Mr. Yuen joined the Bank in January 2015 and currently oversees the Bank’s
Group Risk Management. Mr. Yuen is an experienced professional with aimost 35
years of particular expertise in audit field. Prior to joining the Bank, Mr. Yuen has
taken up senior positions in audit sector in Dah Sing Bank and Dao Heng Bank.
Mr. Yuen obtained a Bachelor of Arts degree from The University of Liverpool.
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(Back row, from left)
Kennith Yuen, Executive Vice President and Chief Risk Officer; Liza Leung, Executive
Vice President and Head of Operations Group; Simon Chung, Chief Executive Officer and
Managing Director; Vivian Young, Executive Vice President and Head of Human Resources
Management Group

(Front row, from left)
Henry Wang, Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer; Carmen Yip, Executive Vice
President and Head of Retail Banking Group
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Hong Kong’s economy contracted by 3.5% in 2022 as economic
activities were impacted by the fifth wave of the pandemic and the
global economic slowdown caused by rising energy costs and tightening
monetary policies in major industrial countries. Retail sales dropped by
0.9% in 2022 after growing 8.1% in 2021. Total exports dropped by
8.6% in 2022, compared with 26.3% growth in 2021 as external demand
decreased amid rising stagflation pressures worldwide.

Despite the uncertain external environment and challenging market
conditions, Fubon Bank (Hong Kong) Limited (“the Bank”) achieved
a net profit of HK$543 million for the year ended 31 December 2022.
The COVID-19 pandemic has been a catalyst for digital transformation
worldwide. In Hong Kong, digital adoption has taken a quantum leap
in all sectors as customers rapidly shifted towards digital channels.
As a trustworthy banking partner and a responsible corporate citizen,
the Bank has been committed to promoting digital transformation and
financial inclusion while striving for sustainable development. We have
been expediting fintech development within our digitalization roadmap
by optimizing our delivery capabilities and service channels. The launch
of our revamped Mobile Banking App “Fubon+” and the brand new “FB
Invest+” Securities Trading Mobile App marked a key milestone in the
Bank’s digital transformation journey, bringing customers an elevated
mobile banking experience that best suits their financial needs and
lifestyles.

Providing dedicated support and services to small-and-medium
enterprises (“SME”) remains a key focus of the Bank’s business strategy.
Following the opening of an SME Banking Services Centre at our Tsuen
Wan Branch in 2021, the Bank opened an SME Banking Services Centre
in Kwun Tong and Tsim Sha Tsui in 2022, underscoring our commitment
to providing comprehensive financial services to SME customers in the
community. Moreover, during the pandemic we actively participated in
various government schemes to support our SME customers to weather
the economic headwinds and grow their businesses.

Our dedication to providing unparalleled and reliable financial services to
our customers resulted in a number of industry awards during the year.
We earned the “Best SME’s Partner Award” from The Hong Kong General
Chamber of Small and Medium Business, the “Banking & Finance Awards
2022 — Excellence Award for Commercial Finance Solutions” from Sky
Post, and the “Tiptop Service Award” for both “Persistently Outstanding
Service Company” and “Persistently Outstanding Service Outlet” from
Tiptop Consultants Ltd.
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Climate change and environmental degradation have been posing
significant challenges to the global economy. Moving to a green economy
is progressing with the financial sector playing a crucial role in enabling
the transition to a net-zero economy. Embracing the Environmental,
Social and Governance (“ESG”) vision of Fubon Group, we have been
dedicated to promoting green and sustainable finance by reinforcing our
climate risk management capabilities and assisting our customers to
transform their businesses to sustainable operations.

In April 2022, the Bank signed a Memorandum of Understanding with
the Hong Kong Quiality Assurance Agency (“‘HKQAA”) to jointly promote
green finance and sustainable development. We also offered green loans
and sustainability-linked loans to corporate customers to encourage
and support their sustainability development, facilitating their transition
to a low-carbon economy. For retail customers, we opened the Bank’s
first Green Branch in Taikoo Shing in July 2022 to bring a new banking
experience to customers.

Our efforts to promote sustainable development have been recognized
by the industry. The Bank won the “Outstanding Award for Green and
Sustainable Loan Structuring Advisor (Renewable Energy Industry)”
and the “Pioneering Organisation in Climate Disclosure Planning” at the
“Hong Kong Green and Sustainable Finance Awards 2022” organized
by HKQAA, as well as the “Best Sustainability-linked Loan” at The Asset
“Triple A Sustainable Capital Markets Awards 2022”. We will continue to
enrich our green finance products and services in response to growing
customer demand in ESG products allowing us to capture the many
opportunities arising from the development of green finance.

Our staff are our most valuable asset. In addition to offering a safe
and healthy working environment for them, we strive to unleash their
potential by providing professional training and support while maintaining
a competitive workforce for business development. In recognition of our
deep commitment to talent development, the Bank was honoured with
the “FinTech Talent Development Award” at the “Financial Practitioners
FinTech Training Programme 2022” launched by the Financial Services
and the Treasury Bureau of the HKSAR Government and Cyberport, and
the “Best Corporate Wellbeing Programme Award — Grand Award” at the
“Best HR Awards 2022” organized by CTgoodjobs, among other awards.
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Looking ahead, the easing of pandemic control measures by the
Mainland and HKSAR Governments will likely boost the economies
in both China and Hong Kong and stimulate recovery in the retail and
tourism-related sectors. With the reopening of Hong Kong’s borders with
Mainland China, it is anticipated that cross-boundary economic activities
and investment sentiment will regain momentum this year. These positive
developments will help offset some of the negative factors worldwide
ranging from uncertainties over the U.S. Federal Reserves’ monetary
policy and the geopolitical risks arising from the Russia-Ukraine conflict.
Against this challenging backdrop, we will continue to pursue a customer-
centric and growth-yet-prudent strategy to strengthen our local franchise
while capitalizing on the opportunities arising from the Greater Bay Area.
Furthermore, we will remain committed to providing comprehensive
financial services to our retail and corporate customers by enhancing our
digital platforms and service delivery capabilities.

| would like to express my sincere gratitude to our Board, management
team and staff for their dedication and contributions to support the
growth of our business. Embracing Fubon’s positive energy, together with
our competent and professional team, we are keen to strengthen our
brand and continue to be our customers’ preferred banking partner.

Daniel M. Tsai
Chairman
April 2023
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FINANCIAL REVIEW

Notwithstanding the challenging operating environment, Fubon Bank
(Hong Kong) Limited (“the Bank”) and its subsidiaries (“the Group”)
reported a net profit of HK$543 million for the year ended 31 December
2022, representing a year-on-year increase of 41% as compared with
2021. The increase in net profit was mainly attributed to an 18% rise
in operating income, which was partially offset by a 33% increase in
impairment losses. Return on average equity and return on average
assets were 3.62% and 0.44%, respectively, compared with 2.62% and
0.34% in 2021.

Net interest income increased by 25% to HK$1,607 million, contributed
by both the widening of the net interest margin and an expansion of
loan and debt securities investment portfolios. Starting from early 2022,
market interest rates rebounded from a low level and rose sharply in the
second half of the year, leading to an increase in the asset yield upon
repricing. The improvement in overall asset yield outweighed the increase
in deposit costs, resulting in the widening of the net interest margin by 13
basis points to 1.41%.

Non-interest income declined by 4% to HK$368 million, which was mainly
due to the decrease in unit trust services, and securities brokerage and
investment services income by 52% and 30%, respectively, as market
sentiment remained weak in 2022. However, credit-related services and
insurance services income grew by 42% and 11%, respectively. Non-
interest income-to-total operating income ratio was 18.7%.

Operating expenses increased by 7% to HK$1,046 million. The cost-to-
income ratio declined to 52.9% when compared with 58.5% in 2021. The
Group continued to exercise effective cost control measures while making
ongoing investments in various fintech initiatives to enhance its digital
capabilities to support long-term business growth.

Total impairment losses amounted to HK$299 million, an increase of 33%
when compared with 2021. The Group recorded a charge of stages 1
and 2 impairment losses of HK$51 million for loans and HK$11 million
for other financial instruments due to both the anticipated downturn of
some key economic factors and the continued growth of loans and debt
securities investments. Loan impairment losses for stage 3 (net of bad
debt recovery) were HK$236 million. The impaired loan ratio, including
that of trade bills and advances to banks, was 0.45% and the coverage
ratio was 95.6% as at 31 December 2022.

The Group’s total assets rose by HK$11 billion, or 10%, to HK$130 billion
as at 31 December 2022. Gross advances to customers and banks
increased by 9% to HK$66 billion, mainly contributed by the growth in
corporate lending and mortgage loans. Customer deposits grew at a
faster pace of 16% to HK$98 billion. Taking into account the trade bills
and advances to banks, the loan-to-deposit ratio decreased from 73.1%
at 31 December 2021 to 67.9% at 31 December 2022.

CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S REPORT
TTRARRE

Bt %5 [0 B8

BELCRRBIRRAS - EHRT(EB)BRAB(AR
THREWBAR ([XREE]) & E2022F12A31H
IER2EFRF A543 B T 82021 F1E K41% °
FRFEE FEEHNEERA L 18% - o1
WA ERE EFA33%FTHE - FHBR AL HRE&F
HEERRED R AE3.62% % 0.44% - 12021 4 Bl &
2.62% 5.0.34% °

XFEEBAMEFNEREAREMABETD  F
B M AIEIN25% % 16.07 (B TT - TI5H X 82022 F
MFE R ETT - W THFRE LT CEERS
EREFEERL BREENSEINNERETHF
ARG - FRERMBAISEERE141% -

SER B AR DA% E368EB T EXERRTER
S22 FRARES  EAESCEBNBIFLLRE
BERBWAD BIR A 52% K%30% B —HE EE%
BRRBERBWADBIER42% K 11% ° FEF B U A
L BIWALLEE18.7% °

BETHEM7%E1046 8B T BARE U AL R 1)
2021 F #)58.5% | [& 2022 F H)52.9% - K& B E
PITAERO KA ES RN RR - MEERETEN S
BEHNEIEE  RAERMCINEE I RHEREER -

BEEBEETE A2.99EE T » 82021 F 1% 1133% ° %
EHN - LHERCEREZTBUARBERMNEREHK
EREEERYE AEEFEFRE_MBENERRE
Her T ERERBED R A51008 8L k11,1008 75
TL e B-REMEFUREEE (INkERKE%) £2.36
BT o A2022F 12 A31H St R EEHEMNRITH
EERNREERLRE045%  HEERBEERAA
95.6% ©

MR2022F 12 A31H AEEMREE /1,300 5
JC 0 B2021 I AN110E B Tk 10% - AR EE K
LRz ERuGEr BEPEBETREERBE LA
9% Z660EB T - BFEF IR EIE K 16% = 98018 5
TR REEZBEMIBITREER  EXUEFRLEH
2021F 12 A31 HKI73.1% [P £2022F 12 31 B &Y
67.9% ©

Annual Report 2022 & F 3R 15
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Despite the growth in loans and investments, the Group’s capital and
liquidity positions remained strong and healthy. As at 31 December 2022,
the Group’s Common Equity Tier 1 Capital Ratio and Tier 1 Capital Ratio
were both 16.01%, and its Total Capital Ratio was 17.78%, which were
well above the statutory requirements. The Average Liquidity Maintenance
Ratio also stood at a comfortable level of 71.94%.

In spite of the challenges we faced by the prolonged pandemic,
heightened geopolitical tensions and volatile market conditions, we
reacted promptly and effectively and maintained a robust financial
position in 2022. We stay committed to our digital transformation strategy
while promoting digitalization and financial inclusion. Throughout the
pandemic, we remained a trusted partner to our customers by providing
uninterrupted banking services via seamless integration of our physical
and virtual banking services. Meanwhile, we expanded and redesigned
our service outlets to advance our customer journey. In July 2022, we
opened our first Green Branch in Taikoo Shing to provide our customers
with a new retail banking experience. In addition, we rolled out a new
brand campaign and a series of marketing promotions featuring young
and popular artistes, and we also launched our Facebook Fans Page
during the year. These initiatives have enabled us to successfully increase
the Fubon brand awareness as well as customer engagement.

EMBRACING POSITIVE ENERGY, PURSUING
SUSTAINABLE GROWTH

Against a rapidly changing and competitive market environment, Fubon
Bank (Hong Kong) will continue to adhere to its growth-yet-prudent
business strategy and remain committed to providing customer-centric
and innovative digital services to customers. We will step up efforts to
reinforce our digital service capabilities and expand our product suite
for both retail and corporate customers. The establishment of our new
Offshore Banking Centre earlier this year has further underscored our
efforts to enhance the customer experience. We will strengthen our
wealth management and financial planning services in line with our
commitment to supporting our customers at every stage of their lives
and empowering their next generations. Staying true to Fubon Financial
Holdings’ sustainability vision and meeting the market’s growing demand
for green products and services, we will provide suitable advisory and
financing solutions to support our customers who seek energy transition.

We remain committed to financial inclusion as we strive for sustainable
business development. We will continue to promote access to our
financial services by offering a convenient and reliable digital banking
platform to complement our service outlets. Our participation in a variety
of government schemes to support SMEs to address their financial
needs will also continue. Going forward, we aim to launch more financial
education initiatives to empower the public with greater knowledge about
responsible financial behaviours.
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The easing of anti-epidemic measures in late 2022 had a significant
impact on the recovery of the Hong Kong economy. | wish to express my
sincere thanks to our management team and staff for their contributions
to the Bank, especially during the pandemic. When the market recovers,
we are poised to capture many new opportunities.

Looking ahead, we will continue to invest in people, technology and
infrastructure to enhance our operational efficiency and provide our
customers with reliable and unique financial services. We will expedite our
digital and cultural transformation to keep pace with the rapidly changing
environment and meet our customers’ expectations and diverse financial
needs. With Fubon Group’s positive energy and our experienced and
dynamic staff, we will continue to pursue sustainable business growth
while contributing to the green and sustainable development of Hong
Kong.

Simon Chung
Chief Executive Officer and Managing Director
April 2023
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BUSINESS & OPERATIONS REVIEW
e

RETAIL BANKING

For our digital banking business, 2022 was a challenging yet fruitful
year. We successfully launched a variety of marketing programmes to
raise the awareness of our Mobile Account Opening App “Fubon GO”
(“Fubon GQO”) and boost the usage of our digital banking platform. The
celebration of Fubon GO's first anniversary at K11 Art Mall featuring Alton
Wong, Frankie Chan and Stanley Yau of the popular boy band MIRROR
was definitely one of the eye-catching events in the city. As a result,
both the number of customers opening accounts via Fubon GO and the
performance of our wealth management business surged in 2022. In
addition, our revamped Mobile Banking App “Fubon+” (“Fubon+”), which
was launched in late 2022, provided customers with an advanced user
interface, new functions and enhanced digital banking experiences.

The year-on-year growth of personal internet banking and mobile banking
customers was 32% and 81%, respectively. The number of customers
opting for our Faster Payment System service rose by 36% in 2022 when
compared with 2021. Also, the subscription for e-Statements increased
significantly by 106% year-on-year.

Our insurance business achieved steady growth despite the unfavourable
market environment in 2022, mainly driven by the low interest rates in
the first half of the year and an increase in income from comprehensive
insurance products. Amid weak investment sentiment in 2022, our
commission income from the unit trust business recorded negative
growth, however, an improved market outlook signaled by the return
of economic activities following the pandemic will certainly boost
private consumption and investment in 2023. This year, we will focus
on strengthening our customer proposition and enriching our green
investment and ESG products.

Although the property market was dampened by the prolonged pandemic
and surge in interest rates, our new mortgage loan booking grew by 14%
year-on-year due to our flexible pricing strategy. The number of property
transactions and volume will likely pick up in 2023 with the lifting of border
control restrictions and the expected slower pace of interest rate hikes in
the United States.

Ongoing social distancing measures taken during the pandemic
weakened credit card spending until an easing in late 2022. Nonetheless,
our credit card business achieved a 10% year-on-year increase on credit
card receivables. During the year, we launched various personal loan
marketing campaigns and successfully drove year-on-year increases in
loan applications and loan drawdowns by 40% and 94%, respectively.
Our digital marketing strategy was very effective in creating awareness
and reaching our target customer segments, leading to a substantial
increase in applications via digital channels.
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Following the gradual lifting of anti-epidemic measures in the second half
of 2022, the sales volume of our merchant acquiring business rebounded
by 34%. Meanwhile, our Merchant Receivables Financing provided
support to our small-and-medium enterprise (“SME”) merchants amid a
competitive operating environment. As a result, we achieved new loan
growth of 96% when compared with 2021.

Hong Kong’s securities market was extremely volatile in 2022 and our
securities business was also impacted. Our brokerage commission and
fee income from securities dealing decreased by 30% year-on-year. At
the end of 2022, we launched the brand new “FB Invest+” Securities
Trading Mobile App (“FB Invest+”), which allowed customers to perform
stock trading and grasp real-time market information anytime, anywhere,
offering a convenient and advanced securities investment experience.

INSTITUTIONAL BANKING

Corporate Banking recorded solid and balanced business growth in
2022 despite the uncertain market conditions caused by the pandemic,
inflationary pressure, supply chain disruption and surging interest
rates. We continued to expand our efforts to large enterprises with a
proven track record in Hong Kong, leading private enterprises in various
industries, and state-owned enterprises. Last year, we concluded a
number of syndicated loan deals for large enterprises as their lead
and agency bank, including the first social responsibility syndicated
loan in Greater China. In December 2022, we successfully arranged a
syndicated green loan under a non-recourse project finance structure
for a solar electricity producer operated under the Feed-in Tariff Scheme
introduced by the HKSAR Government in collaboration with the two
power companies to promote renewable electricity in Hong Kong. This
demonstrated our strong commitment as well as our capability and
expertise in green and sustainable finance.

We actively engaged with our customers and deepened our relationships
by providing them with a strong product suite, and we collaborated
with our Transaction Banking Group to acquire new trade customers.
We launched a successful promotional campaign for tiered-rate current
and savings account deposits to boost our demand deposits. As green
finance and sustainable development have become a global trend, we
will extend our capability in providing green and sustainable financing
solutions for our corporate customers.
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BUSINESS & OPERATIONS REVIEW
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COMMERCIAL BANKING

Commercial Banking remained a core focus of the Bank. We continued
to provide exceptional financial services to SME and middle-market
enterprise (“MME”) customers. In addition to rolling out relief measures
and participating in various government schemes to help SME customers
overcome their cash flow challenges during the pandemic, we reaffirmed
our commitment to providing extensive financial services to our SME
customers by opening SME Banking Services Centres in Kwun Tong and
Tsim Sha Tsui in 2022.

The Bank also participated in the Commercial Data Interchange (“CDI”)
launched by the Hong Kong Monetary Authority (“HKMA”), which aims to
enable more efficient financial intermediation in the banking system and
enhance financial inclusion in Hong Kong. Through the CDI platform, we
will be able to better assess a customer’s needs and financial objectives,
which will help to simplify the loan application and approval processes.

Looking ahead, we will continue supporting our SME and MME
customers by offering a comprehensive suite of products and services
and constantly upgrading our digital platform to improve the customer
experience and onboarding journey. We will also refine our green finance
products and services to support our customers to achieve their green
development goals and transform their businesses into sustainable
operations.

FINANCIAL MARKETS

In 2022, the Federal Reserve raised the Fed Funds Rate seven times to
4.25%-4.5%. The benchmark rate is projected to peak at around 5%
in 2023 and will likely remain there until 2024. Restrictive policies also
lead to a sluggish economic outlook for 2023. However, the reopening
of Mainland China’s border with the world should help stimulate global
economic growth and avoid further recession. Price movements in
financial markets will largely depend on the depth and length of a potential
recession and the policies of central banks. To enable our customers to
weather uncertain markets, we are committed to providing them with
diverse treasury products to meet their financial needs.

In 2022, we strived to provide numerous structured investment products
for our customers, achieving satisfactory results. The fee income
generated from currency-linked investments recorded year-on-year
growth of 40%. Revenue from our spot foreign exchange (“FX”) business
and FX margin services grew 36% year-on-year. Due to the high demand
from our corporate customers to hedge against exchange rate and
interest rate risk amid last year’s volatile market conditions, we delivered
various hedging solutions for FX, interest rate and wealth management
products. Our treasury markets recorded 53% year-on-year growth in
revenue in 2022.
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The overall credit rating of our investment portfolio was maintained at an
“A”. We expanded our portfolio by 3% year-on-year in 2022, supported
by improved net interest income, portfolio liquidity and diversification.
Riding on the achievements we made in green bond investment in 2022,
we will look for more green investment opportunities this year.

RISK MANAGEMENT & COMPLIANCE

The macro environment in 2022 was besieged by many challenges,
including the fifth wave of the pandemic, the Russia-Ukraine conflict,
rising inflation in several advanced economies, interest rate hikes since
the second half of last year, a continuous slowdown of the property
development industry in Mainland China, and its trade conflicts with
several countries. Amid these headwinds, we reinforced the Bank’s
corporate credit approval criteria to manage our loan and asset quality
and took steps to reduce our risk exposure to high-risk industries.
Portfolio reviews were also performed to identify high-risk customers and
formulate risk management strategies.

During the pandemic, we strengthened our operational resilience to
maintain uninterrupted operations and services by implementing work-
from-home and split-office arrangements.

In 2022, we elevated our preparation for climate risk management,
including governance structure, strategy formulation, risk management
tools, and financial disclosure. As of end-2022, we have put the
governance structure and strategy in place and established policies and
guidelines for climate risk management.

We further reinforced the Bank’s compliance and anti-money laundering
risk/counter-financing of terrorism management framework and
processes to support the Bank’s fintech business development and
changing customer behaviour.

Meanwhile, we continued our participation in the Enhanced Competency
Framework for Banking Practitioners to raise the level of our staff’s core
competence in relevant risk control areas, and we facilitated the ongoing
professional development for our staff.

We will continue strengthening the effectiveness and efficiency of our
risk management and compliance by maintaining a robust governance
framework, staying vigilant and taking proactive measures to mitigate risk
and compliance issues arising from new developments and regulations.
We will also enhance our staff's knowledge and awareness of risk and
compliance in view of the ever-changing operating environment and new
regulatory requirements.
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BUSINESS & OPERATIONS REVIEW
R¥OER

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

We continued making investments in infrastructure and technology and
advancing our digital banking platform to keep pace with the rapidly
evolving market environment and cater to the increasing demand for
digital banking services. We launched several key projects in 2022,
including “Fubon+” and “FB Invest+”. We also identified critical areas for
adopting state-of-the-art technologies, such as the Cloud, Software as a
Service (“SaaS”), Artificial Intelligence (“Al”), big data and blockchain.

To be in line with the “Fintech 2025” strategy of the HKMA, we set up a
Fintech Adoption Team to accelerate our digital transformation journey.
We also participated in the Industry Project Masters Network to help
groom fintech talents for the industry. Of note, one of our information
technology team members is the Co-chairman of the Al and Big Data
Committee of the Fintech Association of Hong Kong.

Digital transformation requires cultural transformation, as well as a change
in organizational culture and business processes. During the year, we
enabled and encouraged technology knowledge sharing at the Bank
via various learning initiatives like Enhanced Competency Framework
and Agile Training. The Bank also supported the most employees to
participate in the “Financial Practitioners FinTech Training Programme
2022” and was awarded the “FinTech Talent Development Award”.

OPERATIONS

In the face of challenging operating conditions over the last few years, we
have been striving to provide a healthy working environment for our staff
and deliver unparalleled services and experiences to our customers. In
addition to expanding and refurbishing our service outlets for enhanced
customer experiences, we have also made investments to improve our
staff’s well-being by renovating and upgrading our offices and facilities.

Sharing the same ESG vision with our parent company, the Bank has
continued to promote environmentally-friendly strategies to reduce
our environmental impact and carbon footprint. Since 2017, we have
participated in the “Charter on External Lighting” and we obtained the
“Platinum Award”. For six consecutive years we have been honoured with
the “Wastewi$e Certificate” and “Energywi$e Certificate” leading to the
title of “Hong Kong Green Organisation” bestowed by the Environmental
Campaign Committee. We aim to obtain the ISO14064-1 Certification
in 2023 as we move towards our goal of being awarded as a Green
Building.

In recognition of our quality fund transfer operations, the Bank was ranked
as one of the top performing banks among 500 banks in the Asian region
and won the “Straight Through Processing Award” presented by our USD
clearing bank, the Bank of New York Mellon. It was the 16" consecutive
year that the Bank earned the award.
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PEOPLE DEVELOPMENT

We have been working closely with professional bodies to roll out a
series of initiatives for attracting talents. We continued to participate in
the Banking Graduate Trainee Programme, which was launched by the
HKMA and the banking industry to nurture young talents for the sustainable
development of the industry. We also launched the Department Trainee
Programme to support the Bank’s business development. During the
year, we arranged or participated in a wide range of physical and virtual
career fairs organized by local universities and recruitment professionals.

During the pandemic, we implemented various work options such as
work-from-home and other flexible work arrangements to promote work-
life balance and job satisfaction. Also, we introduced extra vaccination
leave and a subsidy scheme. Our dedicated efforts to ensure our staff’s
well-being was recognized by the industry as we received the “Best
Corporate Wellbeing Programme Award — Grand Award” at the “Best HR
Awards 2022” from CTgoodjobs.

To allow our senior management to share insights and business direction
with staff at all levels and also to facilitate internal communication, we
launched the CEO Breakfast Meeting in 2022. It received encouraging
and positive feedback from all the participants.

We continued to devote great efforts and resources in staff training and
development in 2022. As climate change, fintech and ESG have become
global trends, we provided an extensive range of training courses in those
areas to inform and upskill our staff.

The Bank continued to adopt the Enhanced Competency Framework
accredited by the HKMA. In 2022, the Bank received the “FinTech Talent
Development Award” at the “Financial Practitioners FinTech Training
Programme 2022”. Also, we continued to be awarded the “Manpower
Developer” from the Employees Retraining Board (“ERB”) under the
“ERB Manpower Developer Award Scheme”, and we garnered the “HKIB
Talent Development Award (Category 1)” from the Hong Kong Institute of
Bankers in 2022.
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY
ERUAERE

As a trusted financial service provider and a responsible corporate
citizen, Fubon Bank (Hong Kong) is committed to promoting
sustainability and making meaningful contributions to the communities
where we operate. In doing so, we follow the Environmental, Social
and Governance (“ESG”) Visioning Blueprint of our parent company,
Fubon Financial Holdings, to integrate environmental, social and
governance concerns into our business and operations to create
sustainable value for all stakeholders.

We have made continuous efforts to build a sustainable business
while combating the threat of climate change. We embed climate
change considerations into all aspects of our business and decision-
making process as the financial sector inevitably plays a pivotal role in
the transition to a net-zero global economy. In addition to establishing
relevant policies and guidelines on climate risk management, we
also offer green loans and sustainability-linked loans to support our
corporate customers’ sustainability development. In April 2022,
the Bank and the Hong Kong Quality Assurance Agency signed a
Memorandum of Understanding to jointly promote green finance and
sustainable development, underscoring our commitment to helping
customers elevate their ESG performance and build a low-carbon
operating model. In view of our customers’ growing interest and
demand for green and ESG investment products, we will also explore
and strengthen our product and service suite to meet their needs and
financial goals.

We embrace digital transformation, actively enhancing and
promoting our digital banking services to provide our customers with
comprehensive banking and investment services anytime, anywhere.
The launch of our revamped Mobile Banking App “Fubon+” and
the brand new “FB Invest+” Securities Trading Mobile App not
only improves digital banking experiences but also provides added
convenience to our customers. We continue to expand and redesign
our service outlets to improve access to our services as well as to
enhance the customer experience. The seamless integration of our
physical and virtual banking services demonstrates our commitment
to financial inclusion.

In addition, we continued to foster the development of SMEs by
providing dedicated support and comprehensive financial solutions.
The Bank has been actively participating in various government
schemes, including the SME Financing Guarantee Scheme and the
Pre-approved Principal Payment Holiday Scheme, to help customers
overcome their financial challenges. The establishment of our SME
Banking Services Centres in the community has further underscored
our commitment to providing support to our commercial banking
customers.
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The Bank has been adopting a customer-centric strategy and
proactively collecting feedback from customers via surveys,
suggestion forms and hotlines. We aim to have a better understanding
of our customers’ satisfaction levels with our products, services and
experiences so we can meet or exceed their expectations.

Our staff are the Bank’s greatest asset. We strive to cultivate a
pleasant, inclusive and productive work environment. We empower
our staff to unleash their potential and succeed in their career by
providing an array of training and development programmes. We are
dedicated to promoting a work-life balance and have implemented
various measures to maintain the health, safety and well-being of our
employees, such as work-from-home, flexible hours and additional
four hours time-off each month. We continue to enhance our medical
benefit scheme to provide better support and benefits for our staff
and their families. We value feedback from our staff and have put
emphasis on strengthening staff communication. In addition to
publishing internal newsletters, we organized townhall meeting and
CEO Breakfast Meetings for senior management to share insights
and exchange ideas with staff at all levels.

In 2022, we continued to support a wide range of green initiatives
with our staff. These included the Earth Hour organized by the World
Wildlife Fund, Green Low Carbon Day organized by The Community
Chest of Hong Kong (“The Community Chest”), and the Lai See
Reuse and Recycle programme organized by Greeners Action, to
name a few.

We are committed to creating positive social impact through various
community service initiatives. Embracing the corporate philosophy
of “Giving Back to the Community”, we continually support the
underprivileged through many community relations activities, including
donations, sponsorships and partnerships with non-governmental
organizations (“NGOs”) and charitable organizations such as Po
Leung Kuk, Windshield Charitable Foundation, Foodlink Foundation
Limited and Hong Chi Association. We also promote art and cultural
development by sponsoring art and cultural initiatives launched by
NGOs. In 2022, we sponsored the Community Art and Cultural
Programme organized by Hong Chi Association and continued to
support the HKGNA Music Festival.

Once again, we were awarded the 15 Years Plus Caring Company
Logo under The Hong Kong Council of Social Service’s Caring
Company Scheme in 2022. We also received the Corporate and
Employee Contribution Programme — Bronze Award from The
Community Chest in recognition of our unwavering contribution to
build a more inclusive society.

Looking ahead, we will uphold our sustainable business growth
strategy which aligns with the Fubon Group’s values and the long-
term interests of our customers, business partners, staff and
stakeholders to create value for the communities we serve.
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BANK NETWORK

Head Office {2} EE

Fubon Bank Building, 38 Des Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong

BEBFREEBEPI8H = HIRTAE
Tel &3 . (852) 2842 6222

Fax 2B : (852) 2810 1483
Website #81F  : www.fubonbank.com.hk

Branches 41T

Hong Kong & i&

Central Main Branch B #1T
Fubon Bank Building

38 Des Voeux Road Central
B 38R E ARITARE

Causeway Bay # 8

G/F, Shing Wah Mansion
455-457 Hennessy Road

5 JE 5518 455-457 SRS EEE D

North Point it £

Shop 2, G/F, Tsing Wan Building
334-336 King’s Road

B 238 334-3365F F T ANE M T 257 8

Queen’s Road East 2 /5 KEXR (4,
Shop 2, G/F, Wu Chung House

213 Queen’s Road East
EFRER213FHBRNEN T 2584

Taikoo Shing X & 3

Shops 061 and 062, G/F, Cityplaza

18 Taikoo Shing Road

KB 185 K S A Ot T 061 K 062 5% &

Western District B8 3 (“/3,.,../.
Shop 1, LG/F, 44A-46 Belcher’s Street
Lexington Hill, Kennedy Town

EX e b B BE F T 44A-46 TR B b T 1 5% 4

Kowloon J1 &€
Hung Hom AL#)
Shop A3, G/F, 13 Tak Man Street

Wong Po Sun Tsuen
B ERA 135 T A&

Jordan {£3

Shop A, G/F, Ka Woo Building
131-137 Woo Sung Street
RIRET131-137 SR = A AE ) N A
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Kowloon 188

Kwun Tong B3

Unit No. 1503-05A, Level 15, Millennium City 6
392 Kwun Tong Road

BB 302 Bl 2 I E 6 B 1518 1503 £ 05A =

Mei Foo %%
G/F, 26B Nassau Street
BAE265 BT

Mong Kok FE &

G/F, President Commercial Centre
602 Nathan Road
WHECO2 R BRF R ER LT

Tsim Sha Tsui £ H
G/F, Grand Right Centre, 10-10A Cameron Road
& HRIE10-10AZRE B LT

New Territories ¥ 5%

Sha Tin 2H @3,

Shops Nos. 15 B, C, D & E, Level 1

Shatin Lucky Plaza, Nos. 1-15 Wang Pok Street

BMEBH116% P AFEFLES 158 C - DXESMA

Tai Po X1
Shop 28, G/F, Jade Plaza, On Chee Road
LTREEERICE M T 28 5748

Tsuen Wan £ &
G/F & 1/F, Wing On Mansion, 22-28 Tai Ho Road
AB22-28 R R Z KEH T~ 2 118

Yuen Long 7t 8§
Shop 6, G/F, Hing Fat House, 9-13 Kau Yuk Road
B O-135F EE KEH T 654

Branches Tel 71T &5 © (852) 2566 8181



Offshore Banklng Centre
18 5038 Bt Hp oL

Unit 6601B, 66/F International Commerce Centre
1 Austin Road West

T EBEPE15RIRRE 5 E 56612 6601B=
Tel Eh: (852) 2842 6116

Securities Services Centre

BHFERERE DO
Tsuen Wan £ &

Shops D & E, G/F, Wing On Mansion, 22—-28 Tai Ho Road

KB 22285 &R L KEM ND REH
Tel & 2% (852) 2842 1628

SME Banking Services Centre

/s 4 R 1T Bl 35 AR /Oy

Kwun Tong 8

Unit No. 1503-05A, Level 15, Millennium City 6
392 Kwun Tong Road

BB 302 R AIAL 2 W F 6 B 1518 1503 2 05A &
Tel EE: (852) 3767 6800

Tsim Sha Tsui 41

1/F, Grand Right Centre, 10-10A Cameron Road
& HMmIE10-10ATE B+ 112

Tel 345 (852) 3767 6814

Tsuen Wan £

2/F, Wing On Mansion, 22-28 Tai Ho Road
KB 22285k KNE 218

Tel E4: (852) 3767 6806 / 3767 6874

Credit Card Centre EH+=H

23/F, Fortress Tower, 250 King’s Road
North Point, Hong Kong
E 4L A 238 25058 48 A 0 2318

Operations Centre & i& 1 /s

9/F, Fortress Tower, 250 King’s Road
North Point, Hong Kong
EBILAEEE 250581 AP L o8
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Principal Subsidiaries = Z & 2 7

Fubon Credit (Hong Kong) Limited
ERHK(FR)ERLA

Unit 08, 7/F, Cheung Sha Wan Plaza Tower 2

833 Cheung Sha Wan Road, Cheung Sha Wan
Kowloon

jLHEE// = //J\/g 833’5)7 ///%[i %Q/EH
71208 E

Tel E 34 (852) 3767 6668 Fax {EH : (852) 2854 4844

FB Securities (Hong Kong) Limited

ERFH (FB)ERLA

1/F, Fubon Bank Building

38 Des Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong
ERRIREHERIBRETBRITAE1E

Tel E5E: (852) 3767 6067 Fax {H & : (852) 2840 0742

Fubon Insurance Brokers Limited
EARBRERERA T

4/F, Fubon Bank Building

38 Des Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong
BERREHERIBHRE ARITRELE

Tel E 35 (852) 2842 6528 Fax {E & : (852) 2526 6010

Fubon Nominees (Hong Kong) Limited

1/F, Fubon Bank Building

38 Des Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong
BEARRIREHETIBREBRITAE1E

Tel E5E: (852) 3767 6067 Fax {5 & : (852) 2840 0742
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
ERELWE

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

The Hong Kong Monetary Authority (“HKMA”) has issued a statutory
guideline on Corporate Governance of Locally Incorporated
Authorized Institutions (“CG”) under section 7(3) of the Banking
Ordinance, which the HKMA expects all Authorized Institutions to
adopt.

Fubon Bank (Hong Kong) Limited (“the Bank”) belongs to Fubon
Financial Holding Co., Ltd. (“the Group”), which is highly esteemed
for its corporate governance, and regards corporate governance as
an essential discipline for its operations and businesses. Thus, the
Bank has in place an effective framework which is consistent with the
principles and best practices in corporate governance as set forth in
the CG guideline.

From time to time, the Bank will review its corporate governance
practices to ensure that they are consistent with the latest
requirements of international and local corporate governance best
practices.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Board Composition

The Board of Directors (“the Board”) of the Bank currently comprises
nine members: one Executive Director, five* Non-Executive Directors
and three Independent Non-Executive Directors. All Directors
possess appropriate experience, competence and personal and
professional integrity to discharge their responsibilities effectively.
(*The appointment of a new Non-Executive Director is pending
approval of the HKMA.)

As structured, the Board is sufficiently independent and possesses
collective expertise for effective and objective decision-making and
oversight of the Bank in the pursuit of its business objectives and
control of the associated risks.

Details of the members of the Board may be found in the Corporate
Information section of this Annual Report.

Board Practices

Full Board meetings are held at least four times a year, with one in
each quarter. Notice of each Board meeting is given to all Directors
at least 14 days in advance and the agenda is sent to the Directors at
least 7 days before the date of each Board meeting.
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Pursuant to the Articles of Association of the Bank, a Director shall
not be entitled to vote or be counted in the quorum in respect of any
contract or arrangement in which the Director or any of the Director’s
associates has a material interest.

Minutes of each Board meeting are circulated to all Directors for
their comments prior to confirmation of the minutes at the following
Board meeting. Minutes of Board meetings are kept by the Company
Secretary and are available for inspection by Directors.

Directors have access to the advice and services of the Company
Secretary with a view to ensuring that Board procedures and all
applicable rules and regulations are followed.

Board Responsibilities

In meeting its overall responsibilities to shareholders, depositors,
creditors, employees and other stakeholders, the Board has to
ensure that there is a competent executive management capable of
running the Bank in a sound, efficient and profitable manner.

The responsibilities of the Board include:

e Establishing the business objectives of the Bank and approving
and reviewing the corresponding business strategies and plans
(including annual budgets);

e Ensuring that the operations of the Bank are conducted prudently
within the laws and regulations of the Hong Kong Special
Administrative Region, and as such, reviews and approves
policies, codes of conduct and systems of the Bank as and when
it is necessary and appropriate;

e Ensuring that the Bank observes a high standard of integrity in
the conduct of its businesses and complies with all applicable
laws and regulatory guidelines issued by the HKMA, the
Securities and Futures Commission, and other relevant regulatory
authorities;

e Establishing, approving and reviewing risk management strategies
and policies of the Bank to ensure that the various types of risk
inherent in the Bank’s operations and businesses (including
credit, market, interest rate, liquidity, operational, reputational,
legal and strategic) are regularly identified, measured, monitored
and controlled;
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e Overseeing the businesses of the Bank and managing the Bank
by delegating duties and responsibilities to the Chief Executive
Officer or through the appointment of Directors to specialized
Board committees with all decisions and approvals being
reported to the Board regularly.

Roles of Chairman and Chief Executive Officer (“CEO”)

Information on the Chairman, Daniel Tsai Ming-Chung, and the CEOQO,
Simon Chung Kwok Keung, may be found in the Corporate
Information section of this Annual Report.

The Chairman and the CEO are not related, and their roles are
segregated with a clear division of responsibilities.

The Chairman is a Non-Executive Director and is responsible to lead
and run the Board effectively, ensuring that all key and appropriate
issues are discussed by the Board in a timely and constructive
manner.

The CEO is an Executive Director and is appointed by the Board
under its authority. He is responsible for the day-to-day general
management and control of the businesses and operations of the
Bank. The CEO may consult and/or seek guidance from other
Directors of the Board when he considers it necessary.

Appointment and Re-election of Directors

The Board, or its Nomination and Remuneration Committee,
identifies, assesses and selects qualified and experienced individuals
for appointment as Directors. The proposed appointment will be
reviewed by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, taking
into account the candidate’s experience, knowledge, skills, track
record, independence of mind (particularly in the case of Non-
Executive Directors and Independent Non-Executive Directors), and
other relevant factors as may be determined by the Board.

The appointment of Directors will be considered and approved
by the full Board or Shareholders in accordance with the Articles
of Association of the Bank. Approval from the HKMA will also be
obtained in accordance with the Banking Ordinance.

All Directors are subject to retirement by rotation and re-election at
the Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) in accordance with the Articles

of Association of the Bank.

The Directors appointed by the Board during the year shall hold office
only until the next AGM and shall then be eligible for re-election.
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BOARD-LEVEL COMMITTEES

The Board has established five Board-level committees to assist
in carrying out its responsibilities, comprising the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee, Audit Committee, Risk Committee,
Executive Committee, and Executive Credit Committee.

Nomination and Remuneration Committee

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee is chaired by an
Independent Non-Executive Director and comprises the Non-
Executive Chairman, Non-Executive Vice Chairman and all the
Independent Non-Executive Directors of the Bank. The Committee
meets periodically and as required and provides oversight of the
management of the Bank’s human resources function including
the appointment of Directors (both Executive and Non-Executive),
senior management, and Management Committee Members.
The Committee approves the Bank’s overall human resources
management framework to ensure that the Bank is compliant with
applicable government regulations and follows the market best
practices wherever feasible. The Committee is also responsible for
ensuring that Directors, the Chief Executive Officer, and Management
Committee Members possess the necessary and appropriate
qualifications to perform and discharge their duties.

The Committee regularly reviews whether each existing Director
continues to remain qualified for his/her post, including the suitability
and appropriateness of the Independent Non-Executive Directors.
It also reviews the structure, size and composition of the Board and
makes recommendations on any proposed change to the Board.

The Committee reviews and approves the remuneration for Directors,
members of Board committees, senior management, and Key
Personnel (as defined under the Remuneration Policy of the Bank).

The Committee is mandated to assist the Board in establishing
cultural and behavioural standards that promote prudent risk-taking
and fair treatment of customers and employees. It advises and
assists the Board in discharging its responsibilities for the Bank’s
culture-related matters.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee held two meetings
during the year.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
LRELERE

EETETHNERES

EXECKRLTAEEE THZE S AW
THRERE RELFHEEE ERZES -
REZEE ATZBELBTEEZES -

RERFMESE

RELFHEESRBFMTESEETE
Hp B BIEIEMITER  SERTTRIZE K
BEUFNTEE ZZESETEHNRFE
Rigm EXZREREEATANERE
2 BRREES (WITMIERT)  SRERE
BELEEZREENE - MEATEBANER
BIEERAERANITETBFHBRERE
AREBEATERMERERHR ZZBETA
BERREZEES THRARNEEZEEN
BRAVEREENERABTRENRE -

HZEEGTHERREEETNERURTER
BEETAETERT  BREEIFAITESH
HEEUEMEENE : TEEHESTSER HE
Ko AP AV EL A B ) 2

ZERESFMLMEES EFEETWEER
EHRE RAETEEREZABNFTM(EE
RATHEMBER) -

ZEBENEEFTERERDREIATHLE
XA RAT AR - LARL A ANTTERIE A [ b A
MAFHFEFLRETIWNRA - Eig@sEit
HHEFEETHER UL EFHEAEEMRE

RELFMZEENFERNRITTMREH -

|

Annual Report 2022 & F 3R 31



CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
ERELRE

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee comprises four members including one Non-
Executive Director and three Independent Non-Executive Directors.
The Audit Committee is chaired by an Independent Non-Executive
Director who has appropriate professional accounting qualifications.
The Committee meets at least four times a year and additionally when
deemed necessary.

The Audit Committee is required to ensure that there is adequate
supervision of the Bank’s financial reporting processes and systems
of internal control, and that the internal audit function is effective
and backed by adequate resources and has appropriate standing
within the Bank. It is also required to ensure that there is coordination
between the internal and external auditors, to monitor compliance
with internal policies and statutory regulations, and to consider
recommendations made by the internal and external auditors.

The Audit Committee reviews the Bank’s financial reporting process,
the systems of internal control, the internal audit function, and the
risk management process. In particular, the review undertaken by
the Audit Committee on the internal audit function includes the
Internal Audit Charter and its approval, the annual audit plan, internal
audit reports, and special investigation reports. It also ensures that
appropriate management actions are taken following the major audit
findings.

In addition, the Audit Committee reviews the appointment of external
auditors and discusses with them the nature and scope of their
audits. The Audit Committee also reviews the interim and annual
financial statements before recommending them to the Board for
approval.

The Audit Committee held four meetings during the year.

Risk Committee

The Risk Committee is composed of five members including
one Executive Director, one Non-Executive Director and three
Independent Non-Executive Directors. The Risk Committee is chaired
by an Independent Non-Executive Director who has extensive
banking experience. The Committee meets at least four times a
year and additionally when deemed necessary. Its mandate is to
establish the Bank’s overall risk appetite and to ensure a proper risk
management framework is in place. The Committee also oversees
senior management’s implementation of the Bank’s risk policies.
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The Risk Committee reviews and endorses the Bank’s risk appetite
statement and risk management strategies on an annual basis.
It also reviews and approves the Bank’s Environment, Social and
Governance (“ESG”) Strategy and ESG Plan on an annual basis. The
Committee oversees the establishment and maintenance by senior
management of appropriate infrastructure, resources and systems for
risk management, particularly in relation to compliance with relevant
legal and regulatory requirements, adherence to the approved risk
appetite and related policies, and the adoption of best practices
wherever feasible.

The Risk Committee is required to ensure that the staff responsible
for implementing risk management systems and controls are
sufficiently independent of the risk-taking units in the Bank.

The Risk Committee held four meetings during the year.

Executive Committee

The Executive Committee comprises the Non-Executive Chairman,
Non-Executive Vice Chairman and the Executive Director of the Bank.
It exercises the powers and authorities delegated by the Board from
time to time concerning the management and day-to-day running
of the Bank. The Executive Committee meets periodically and as
required and operates as a general management function under
the auspices of the Board. The Executive Committee dealt with 97
resolutions in writing during the year.

Executive Credit Committee

The Executive Credit Committee comprises the Non-Executive
Chairman, one Non-Executive Director and the Executive Director of
the Bank. It has the delegated authority to approve credit proposals,
credit policies and other credit-related matters which require the
approval of the Board. The Executive Credit Committee meets
regularly and as required.

The Executive Credit Committee held 43 meetings during the year.
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KEY MANAGEMENT-LEVEL COMMITTEES

In addition to the Board-level committees, seven management-
level committees have been set up by the Board to oversee
the effectiveness of the Bank’s daily operations, including the
Management Committee, Asset and Liability Committee, Internal
Control Committee, Credit Committee, Information Technology
Steering Committee, Compliance & Anti-Money Laundering
Committee, and Environmental, Social & Governance Committee.

Management Committee

The Management Committee is chaired by the Bank’s CEO, and
comprises senior management personnel appointed by the CEQO.
The Committee is the key decision-making body for the Bank and is
responsible mainly for the running of the Bank’s day-to-day business
under the authority delegated by the Board and within the strategy
and business plan as approved by the Board. The Committee is also
responsible for the formulation of the Bank’s business strategies and
major bank-wide initiatives for the Board’s approval. The Committee
meets weekly and as required to evaluate and approve new
business initiatives, coordinate business and support units during
the implementation process, and monitor the progress. It monitors
the implementation of the approved business strategies and reviews
the achievement of business targets, objectives, and the financial
performance of the Bank. The Committee also oversees the Bank’s
risk exposure as well as supervises on integrated stress test results.

Asset and Liability Committee

The Asset and Liability Committee (“ALCQO”) comprises the Bank’s
CEO, Chief Financial Officer, and senior management personnel
as appointed by the CEOQ. The ALCO is responsible for providing
oversight of the Bank’s operations relating to interest rate risk, market
risk, and liquidity risk (collectively known as “financial risks”), as well
as capital management. The ALCO initiates, reviews and endorses
for the approval of the Risk Committee of the Board and the
Board of Directors the Bank’s policies on financial risks and capital
management, respectively. It approves guidelines relating to such
policies, reviews and approves all major financial risk management
reports. The ALCO also oversees the Bank’s investment activities by
establishing investment strategies within policies laid down by the
Risk Committee of the Board, and reviews actual performance.
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Internal Control Committee

The Internal Control Committee (“ICC”) comprises the Bank’s CEO,
Executive Vice Presidents, Head of Group Risk Management, and
the heads of different control, business and support functions. The
responsibilities of the Committee include providing oversight of the
Bank’s exposure to operational and legal risks, ensuring the Bank
has in place an effective internal control framework, and providing
guidance to the Bank in establishing a sound internal control and
monitoring system to ensure overall compliance within the Bank.

To ensure an effective internal control framework is in place, the
ICC reviews policies and approves guidelines relating to internal
control and management of operational and legal risks, receives and
discusses reports submitted by various risk management units, and
promotes internal control culture. To maintain an adequate system of
internal control, the ICC reviews and discusses major operational risk
events, and the progress of rectification of audit findings and Control
Self-Assessment.

Credit Committee

The Credit Committee (“CC”) meets weekly and its mandate is to
provide oversight of the Bank’s credit risk management. The CC is
chaired by the Bank’s CEO, and consists of senior executives of the
Bank.

The CC reviews and endorses credit policies and the credit risk
profile of the Bank for the Executive Credit Committee’s approval,
and reviews and approves credit-related guidelines. The CC also
reviews and approves requests for credit facilities that are within the
CC’s authority as delegated by the Board, and reviews and endorses
requests for credit facilities before their submission to the Executive
Credit Committee for approval.

The CC also conducts ongoing reviews of the market environment
and makes necessary policy recommendations to the Executive
Credit Committee to ensure the credit risk profile of the Bank is within
the established risk appetite. In this regard, the CC provides periodic
and timely credit-related management and stress-testing reports to
the Executive Credit Committee for review.
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Information Technology Steering Committee

The Information Technology Steering Committee is chaired by the
Bank’s CEO, and comprises senior management personnel as
appointed by the CEO. The Committee is responsible for providing
oversight of the Bank’s key information technology governance
objectives. The Committee approves the Bank’s information
technology-related guidelines; approves long and short-term
information technology and Fintech strategies to ensure they are in
line with the Bank’s business strategy and priorities; approves funding
and determines prioritization of information technology-enabled
investment projects; discusses and monitors status of key projects
and risk issues; and manages major information technology risk
issues and corresponding remediation. The Committee meets on a
monthly basis and upon ad hoc call by the Committee Chairman.

Compliance & Anti-Money Laundering Committee

The Compliance & Anti-Money Laundering Committee (“CAMLC”)
comprises the Bank’s CEO, Executive Vice Presidents, Head of
Compliance & Anti-Money Laundering and the heads of different
control, business and support functions. The responsibilities of
the CAMLC include providing oversight of the Bank’s exposure to
compliance risks and compliance activities to ensure the Bank is
in compliance with applicable regulatory requirements and Anti-
Money Laundering and Counter-Terrorist Financing (“AML/CFT”)
requirements. The CAMLC provides guidance to the Bank and senior
management in establishing a professional compliance control and
monitoring system to cultivate a strong compliance culture, and
ensures the Bank has an effective compliance framework in place
to meet the regulatory requirements. In addition, the CAMLC also
reviews and approves guidelines relating to compliance and AML/
CFT. The CAMLC will report to the Risk Committee on key issues
discussed and approved.

To maintain the Bank’s overall regulatory compliance standards, the
CAMLC reviews latest developments in regulatory compliance and
AML/CFT requirements applicable to the Bank.

Environmental, Social & Governance Committee

The Environmental, Social & Governance Committee (“ESGC”)
comprises the Bank’s CEO, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Risk Officer
and senior management personnel as appointed by the CEO. The
ESGC is responsible for providing oversight of the risks, effects on
the Bank’s operations and promote corporate governance and ethical
management, employee care, responsible financing, innovative
services, social commitment, and environmental sustainability.
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The ESGC initiates, reviews and endorse the Bank’s ESG strategies,
goals, targets and monitor progress and make recommendations
to the Risk Committee of the Board for approval. The ESGC meets
monthly to oversee the Bank’s ESG performance and assessment
of the Bank’s environment and social impacts, identify and evaluate
ESG and climate-related risks, and review semi-annual ESG Progress
Report before presenting to the Risk Committee of the Board.

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Risk Committee, a Board-level committee, establishes the overall
risk appetite and risk management strategy of the Bank, taking into
account current and forward-looking aspects of risk exposure.

The Bank has established a set of risk management policies and
guidelines to identify, measure, monitor and control various types
of risks, including credit, market, interest rate, liquidity, operational,
reputational, legal and strategic risks. A set of risk limits and
indicators are established in accordance with the Bank’s defined risk
appetite, and a proper risk management framework is put in place to
ensure the degree of risk that the Bank is exposed to is kept within
an acceptable level. Risk management policies and major risk limits
are approved by the Board or a Board-level committee.

Regular risk management reports are submitted to the Risk
Committee for assessing the level of risk involved in the Bank’s
business activities and how they are controlled and managed. The
Risk Committee monitors the risk profile of the Bank against the
approved risk limits and indicators, and determines appropriate
management action if material deviations from approved limits
occur. The Risk Committee also assesses the effectiveness of the
risk management function of the Bank and ensures that it has the
necessary resources and expertise to carry out its duties.

ANTI-MONEY LAUNDERING AND ANTI-TERRORIST
FINANCING

The Bank has stringent internal guidelines and procedures to
combat money laundering, drug trafficking and terrorist financing.
All staff members are required to comply with these guidelines and
procedures by conducting customer due diligence and ongoing
transaction monitoring to prevent such activities. With the support of
the Board, the management of the Bank has been actively promoting
a strong AML/CTF culture to ensure compliance with all relevant laws
and regulations.
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INTERNAL CONTROLS

To ensure the Bank has adequate internal control systems in place,
the Board discharges its responsibilities through the Audit Committee
and Risk Committee. Management is primarily responsible for the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal controls.

The Bank’s internal control systems comprise a number of measures
designed to promote effective control and fraud prevention. Reliable
and timely reporting to the Board of financial and management
information and internal control matters ensure that the Board can
properly oversee the Bank’s operations.

The internal control framework includes:

1.

Establishment of functional committees responsible for
monitoring various risks and controls.

A clear organizational structure with well-defined authorities and
responsibilities to enable effective checks and balances.

All major Bank policies approved by the Board that provide
specific operational, financial, and compliance controls, which
facilitate segregation of duties, accuracy of reporting, and proper
control over assets and risk exposure.

Risk management policies and procedures to identify and
measure risks associated with the Bank’s businesses and
operations.

A risk management reporting framework to provide regular
reports to senior management and/or relevant Board-level
committees.

A system to monitor changes and developments of relevant
laws, regulations and standards applicable to the Bank’s
activities, ensuring that senior management and relevant units
are duly aware of those and are in a position to take appropriate
measures to ensure continued compliance.

The internal audit function of the Bank is an independent appraisal
function set up with the primary objective of evaluating the internal
control systems and the compliance regime of the Bank, and to
report major findings and agreed rectification measures to the
Board’s Audit Committee for review and comments on a regular
basis. The Chief Internal Auditor is appointed by the Audit Committee
and reports directly to it.
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BANK CULTURE

The Bank promotes a culture that encourages and recognizes
high ethical standards and expects its staff to be familiar with and
observe the Group’s four Core Values: INTEGRITY, SINCERITY,
PROFESSIONALISM and INNOVATION, as well as the three
Personal Behavioural Principles: INTEGRITY, THRIFT and HUMILITY.
These Core Values and Personal Behavioural Principles form the
cornerstones of the Bank’s corporate culture, and the Bank expects
its staff to uphold these Values and Principles when dealing with its
customers and other staff members. The Bank discourages and
prohibits any form of discrimination and harassment of a personal
nature and will take appropriate actions against any staff who
engages in these unacceptable social behaviours.

Sensible sustainability of the environment is an important social
responsibility principle. With this ideal in mind, the Bank promotes
green programmes wherever possible and ensures that Bank staff
contribute to this effort. The Bank also promotes this green culture to
customers and considers the green impact of day-to-day customer
interactions.

Treating customers fairly and ensuring the protection of their interests
are part of the professional standards the Bank looks for in its
employees.

The Bank also expects its employees to understand that a sound
corporate culture in a bank includes prudent risk-taking. While risk-
taking is inherent in the banking business, employees are expected
to exercise astute and prudent judgment in their daily work activities
to reflect the underlying principles outlined above.

Teamwork forms part of the Bank’s corporate culture and is a
significant factor in Bank’s success. The Bank expects employees to
cooperate fully with each other at work, with the goal of maximizing
efficiency while improving staff relationship.

To ensure that the Bank maintains a proper framework to sustain and
enhance its desired culture, the Bank has established a Culture Policy
to clearly explain the Bank’s expectations and requirements to its
employees, and it will evaluate employee performance in this regard.

Through its Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the Board
of Directors of the Bank is responsible for ensuring that the Bank’s
Culture Policy is effectively implemented and maintained.
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ERELRE

The Bank believes that the promotion of a good corporate culture
will contribute towards its success and establish the Bank as a good
corporate citizen. Good corporate governance is also a key element
in providing a good working environment for Bank staff.

CODE OF CONDUCT

The Bank adopts a high standard of ethical conduct and professional
competence. Consistent with the policies and practices of the Group,
it has set up a Code of Conduct guideline (“Code”), which all levels of
staff are required to observe in the discharge of their duties.

The Code is structured according to applicable regulatory guidelines
and other industry best practices, setting out professional standards
and corporate values that promote ethical, professional, and
responsible behaviour among the Bank’s staff.

The Bank has procedures set up for staff to communicate, in
confidence, material and bona fide concerns or observations of
any violations or irregularities in the Bank. Communication can
also be directed to the Board through a “CEO Channel”, which is
independent of the internal chain of command.

In addition, the Bank promotes a culture that encourages and
recognizes high ethical standards and expects its staff to be
familiar with and observe the Core Values and Personal Behavioural
Principles of the Group and the Bank.

The Bank also adopted the principles of the Group’s Code of Ethical

Conduct, which is available in the “Corporate Governance” section of
the Bank’s website.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EFTHEE

The Directors have pleasure in presenting their report together with the
audited financial statements of Fubon Bank (Hong Kong) Limited (“the Bank”)
and its subsidiaries (collectively “the Group”) for the year ended 31 December
2022.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES AND BUSINESS REVIEW

The Bank, through its branches and subsidiaries, provides a range of
banking, financial and related services.

SUBSIDIARIES

Particulars of the Bank’s principal subsidiaries at 31 December 2022 are set
out in Note 37 to the financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of the share capital of the Bank are set out in Note 27 to the financial
statements.

PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS

The Bank is a licensed bank incorporated and domiciled in Hong Kong and
has its registered office at Fubon Bank Building, 38 Des Voeux Road Central,
Hong Kong.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The result of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2022 is set out
in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income on page 50. The
state of the Group’s affairs as at 31 December 2022 is set out in the financial
statements on pages 50 to 205.

No interim dividend was paid for the year ended 31 December 2022 (2021:
Nil).

The Directors recommend the payment of a final dividend of HK$0.05 per

ordinary share in respect of the year ended 31 December 2022, totalling
HK$82,063,654 (2021: Nil).
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DIRECTORS

The Directors in office during the financial year and up to the issuance date of
this Report of the Directors were:

Executive Director
Simon CHUNG Kwok Keung (Chief Executive Officer and Managing Director)

Non-Executive Directors

Daniel TSAI Ming Chung (Chairman)

Richard TSAI Ming Hsing (Vice Chairman)

Jerry HARN Wey Ting

Eric CHEN Sun Te

Roman CHENG Yao Hui (resigned on 10 November 2022)

Independent Non-Executive Directors
Peter PANG Sing Tong

John Keith BALL

Elizabeth LAM Tyng Yih

The names of Directors who have served on the boards of directors of the
subsidiaries of the Bank during the year ended 31 December 2022 are set
out below:

Henry WANG Hao Jen

Carmen YIP Ka Man

Patrick CHAN Tin Ching

Fabian CHEUNG Yue Kiu

Randy CHENG Ying Kwong

Francis LO Chi Wang

Peter PANG Sing Tong (appointed on 10 May 2022)
Simon CHUNG Kwok Keung (appointed on 24 May 2022)
Lawrence LAM Wai Hung (appointed on 16 June 2022)

ROTATION OF DIRECTORS IN THE FORTHCOMING
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

In accordance with Article 81 of the Bank’s Articles of Association, Richard
TSAI Ming Hsing and John Keith BALL retire and, being eligible, offer
themselves for re-election.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
ESEREE

INDEMNITY OF DIRECTORS

A permitted indemnity provision (as defined in section 469 of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance) for the benefit of the Directors of the Bank is currently
in force and was in force throughout this year.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

The Non-Executive Directors were appointed by the Bank’s shareholders
at the Annual General Meeting with appointment terms in accordance with
Article 81 of the Bank’s Articles of Association.

No Director proposed for re-election at the forthcoming Annual General
Meeting has an unexpired service contract with the Bank which is not
determinable by the Bank or any of its subsidiaries within one year without
payment of compensation, other than normal statutory obligations.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN TRANSACTIONS,
ARRANGEMENTS OR CONTRACTS

No transaction, arrangement or contract of significance in relation to the
Bank’s business to which the Bank, its holding company, subsidiaries or
fellow subsidiaries was a party and in which the Directors of the Bank had
a material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the
year or at any time during the year.

EQUITY-LINKED AGREEMENTS

At no time during the year was the Bank, or any of its holding company,
subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries a party to any arrangement to enable the
Directors of the Bank to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of
shares in or debentures of the Bank or any other body corporate.

DONATIONS

Donations made by the Group during the year amounted to HK$264,600
(2021: HK$204,800).

RETIREMENT SCHEMES

The Group operates a defined benefit retirement scheme which covers 14%
(2021: 17%) of the Group’s full time employees, and a Mandatory Provident
Fund Scheme. Particulars of these retirement schemes are set out in Note 30
to the financial statements.
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COMPLIANCE WITH THE BANKING (DISCLOSURE)
RULES

The financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2022 in conjunction
with the unaudited supplementary financial information on pages 206 to 222,
together with a separate document — “Regulatory Disclosures Statement”
and disclosures made in the Bank’s website under the page “Regulatory
Disclosures”, comply fully with the applicable disclosure provisions of the
Banking (Disclosure) Rules issued by the Hong Kong Monetary Authority
under section 60A of the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance.

AUDITORS

The financial statements have been audited by KPMG who retire and,
being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment. A resolution for the re-
appointment of KPMG as auditors of the Bank is to be proposed at the
forthcoming Annual General Meeting.

On behalf of the Board

Daniel TSAI Ming Chung
Chairman

14 March 2023
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
B 1L % B 2R 5

Independent auditor’s report
to the members of Fubon Bank (Hong Kong) Limited
(incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

OPINION

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Fubon Bank (Hong
Kong) Limited (“the Bank”) and its subsidiaries (together “the Group”) set
out on pages 50 to 205, which comprise the consolidated statement of
financial position as at 31 December 2022, the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity
and the consolidated cash flow statement for the year then ended and notes
to the consolidated financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view
of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 31 December 2022
and of its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash flows
for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (“HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (“HKICPA”) and have been properly prepared in compliance with
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing (“HKSASs”) issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the
audit of the consolidated financial statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA’s Code of Ethics
for Professional Accountants (“the Code”) and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion.
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INFORMATION OTHER THAN THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND AUDITOR’S REPORT
THEREON

The directors are responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises all the information included in the annual report, other than the
consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. We
obtained director’s report and unaudited supplementary financial information
prior to the date of this auditor’s report and expect the remaining other
information to be made available to us after that date.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the
other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion
thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our
responsibility is to read the other information when it becomes available and,
in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the
audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed on the other information that we
obtained prior to the date of this auditor’s report, we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that
fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE DIRECTORS FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated financial
statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs
issued by the HKICPA and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and for
such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors are
responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either intend to
liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but
to do so.

The directors are assisted by the Audit Committee in discharging their
responsibilities for overseeing the Group’s financial reporting process.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
BB

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. This report is made solely to you, as a body, in
accordance with section 405 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and
for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept
liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional
judgement and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We
also:

e |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform
audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations or the override of
internal control.

e (Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances but
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Group’s internal control.

e FEvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made
by the directors.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained,
whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events
or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going
concemn.

48 Fubon Bank & #B$R{T

BHETREF GSEUBERRAEHNIL

ATHBEBRDHGAMBRREEME_RE NFE
MR EFRERMERMERNFERFLAREAIER
& WHASEATERORBEEHE - ABETD
RIBEBCARRD) F 405 RV TE - ERBEK
BME  BRULAIN  AMETATBIEEMAE - ],
PBTREAREN AT FEREMA BB HRE
EREE-

EEREFR/DKFINRE BETEREFLZR(FE
B HADETHNEAEX - BAERRATFER
MBEEET o SHARIPRIL AT A s BRFF B AR 51 - AR
EEAHEEBENEMERATETEGESPBERE
ERERBEAVBHRRAMELNLERE - BB
BAH) SRR PR AT AR AEE K o

ERIRB(ERBEFEADETESHNBIET - B
EBRTERAE REFXEREE - LI

o RBI R E B B S EE RR T B B AR A TS R
REEERERBAORR - Rt RBITE
BFAEHZERR  ARERTREIEEN
E:ERE  FREMAEENER - ARKFFA
RS REBER BE FEER EREM K
EERABIER Z £ B REEREMTEM
BYHBRERERRANER SR REEHEREA
HERMEBHRERBRRANER -

o TRREEFHAEMM N ELES] -
MTBEENERFERF  EBMALIY
EABEHNEREERER

ARFTER RIS

i==N
=g

o MEEEMRASHBENBEEMARELS
FHAFT AR ER S IR -

s HEZRARELLGITERNEEMELS
W WIREMERNERE BERSFAE
HEFESIFTNEB@NERTEE M - AT aE
B BEEENBELERNELERRE -
MEMRBRFEERTEEN  AIBBEEX
e HmEPRBEAEIBEAVBRERFH
HEARE BEFBEOERETR  RRMAES
BRAFEREBR - HANGERIEREER
BUED S B AL FTEUS M EAHRRE o R K2R
FRAIERN TG BEEE TR LER -



AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(continued)

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

e Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial
information of the entities or business activities within the Group to
express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are
responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the group
audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during
our audit.

KPMG

Certified Public Accountants
8™ Floor, Prince’s Building
10 Chater Road

Central, Hong Kong

14 March 2023
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
SEREBRRE

As at 31 December 2022 M-_ZE-_—F+_-A=+—H

2022 2021
—s==-= T4
Note HK$°000 HK$'000
=g F#&xT FHT
Interest income calculated using effective HRABRNEEFEZ
interest method B U A 4(a) 3,151,676 1,809,863
Other interest income A F B HA 4(a) 20,127 8,289
Interest income FE U A 3,171,803 1,818,152
Interest expense AEZH 4(b) (1,564,922) (532,537)
Net interest income RENEHBA 160681 1,285,615
Fee and commission income BRARBAESWA 5(a) 391,528 379,466
Fee and commission expense BRAKMESH 5(b) (89,140) (88,294)
Net fee and commission income FREARASEA 302,388 ! 201,172
Other operating income H b2 ZE WA 6 66,045 90,975
Operating income HIERA 1,975,314 1,667,762
Operating expenses HEL M 7 (1,045,676) (976,291)
Operating profit before other gains and R &HE fth U 35 & Bl B E5 18 A7
impairment losses gm0 929,638 691,471
Impairment losses on advances to customers & F B 2R (B &5 18 9 (287,827) (262,237)
(Charge for)/write back of impairment losses £ & @t T EREE 1B 2
on other financial instruments ($0kR) 1B £ (10,772) 44,582
Impairment losses on other assets HEMEEREERE (634) (5,380)
Write back of/(charge for) impairment losses & & & & Bl &5 18 2 @18
on fixed assets (F1kR) 21(a) 1,500 (1,500)
(Charge for)/write back of impairment RIEERBZEMEEERE
losses on assets acquired under lending BBz (k) =%
agreements (1,500) 200
Impairment losses mE®S® (299,233 (224,335)
Gain on revaluation of investment properties & & ¥ % & fi U 25 21(a) 20,130 3,505
Net gains/(losses) on disposal of fixed assets 11 & & F & & ¥ Wk, (FE) 571 (606)
Gain on disposal of assets held for sale HERELE 2 EERE 10 103 41
Net loss on disposal of financial assets at DA SR AT 2 2 S Bl
amortized cost BEFEBRE (171) -
Profit before taxation B Bi A% 651,038 470,076
Taxation Bi1A 11 (107,807) (83,967)
Profit for the year rEgms ! 543231 386,109
Other comprehensive income for the year, A~FEH 2 EURE (BREIE) :
net of tax:
ltems that will not be reclassified to profitor -~ @EHHBEEF 2IEE ¢
loss:
Premises: net movement in premises ME MEEHEREFED
revaluation reserve 12 (99,165) 43,298
Equity securities designated at fair value EEAATFEERAMEE
through other comprehensive income: WRFTEZBRARBS  &E
net movement in investment revaluation HnREFE2E GERER)
reserve (non-recycling) 12 34,653 (425,930)
Remeasurement of net defined benefit B2 EREER
liability BEFE 12 21,637 20,921
,,,,,,,,,,,,, (42,875) (361,711)
Total comprehensive income for the year ZANFE2H KA 500,356 24,398
The notes on pages 56 to 205 form part of these financial statements. HNES6E205 B 2 i Bt S RBRE T —2 5 o
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

ASSETS
Cash and short-term funds
Balances with banks and other
financial institutions
Trading assets
Derivative financial instruments
Advances to customers
Advances to banks
Trade bills
Accrued interest and other assets
Debt securities measured at amortized cost
Equity securities designated at fair value
through other comprehensive income
Fixed assets
Investment properties
Deferred tax assets

Total assets

LIABILITIES

Deposits and balances of banks and
other financial institutions

Deposits from customers

Trading liabilities

Certificates of deposit issued

Debt securities issued

Derivative financial instruments

Other liabilities

Deferred tax liabilities

Total liabilities

EQUITY
Share capital
Reserves

Total equity
Total equity and liabilities

Approved and authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on 14 March

2023.

Daniel TSAI Ming Chung
A
Director

EF
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Elizabeth LAM Tyng Yih
WIEEE
Director

EF

The notes on pages 56 to 205 form part of these financial statements.

As at 31 December 2022

Note
Pt 5T

14
15

16(0)
17
18

19

20

NN
&L

N
Q= =
&L

kS)

22
23
24

16(b)

26(b)

27
28

e MBIKRAR

R-—E-_—F+=-A=+—H

31 December 31 December

2022 2021
—Eg-— —F—
+t=BA=+-—H +ZA=+—H
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FHET
5,728,257 4,463,482
4,608,409 779,806
1,655,624 1,951,019
2,125,339 723,055
64,414,547 60,143,187
1,094,602 -
549,566 1,060,757
1,417,422 1,390,335
43,644,361 43,109,311
820,314 783,682
3,526,953 3,696,161
13,000 14,000
6 84
129,598,400 118,114,879
8,011,643 8,378,889
97,923,390 84,420,922
1,655,455 1,951,043
1,930,195 3,860,688
- 2,062,439
51,430 399,267
4,282,146 1,762,164
492,157 527,839
114,346,416 103,363,251
4,830,448 4,830,448
10,421,536 9,921,180
15,251,984 14,751,628
129,598,400 118,114,879

KREFGN T =F= A +MALERIRERM -

Simon CHUNG Kwok Keung
EEE
Director

EFE

N 56 £205 H 2 MR FR BME 2 —#D
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

FEHQEREER

For the year ended 31 December 2022 #HE-Z-_—F+-_A=+—HILFE
Investment
revaluation
reserve Premises
Share Regulatory (non- revaluation Retained Total
capital reserve recycling) reserve earnings equity
REEREE mE
R HE R (FEER) BihEE REEF BRAs
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAT THL THL THL FHT TAT
At 1 January 2021 R-E-_—%—H—H 4,830,448 84,731 985,103 2,187,306 6,639,642 14,727,230
Total comprehensive income FRZANGEE
for the year - - (425,930 43,298 407,030 24,398
~ Profit for the year —RE 5 A - - - - 386,109 386,109
- Other comprehensive income, —Hib2EE
of which: Hh @
- Premises: net movement in -ME WEER
premises revaluation reserve EEFE - - - 43,298 - 43,298
— Equity securities designated ~BEAAFEER
at FVOCI: net movement in Hit2EREst
investment revaluation reserve EZBRAES
REEMREE
FEY - - (425,930) - - (425,930
- Remeasurement of net defined —ENEEER
benefit liability FlaEEE - - - - 20,921 20,921
Transfer (from)/to retained earnings #8%(8) /2REEF - 65,881 - (80,650) 14,769 -
At 31 December 2021 RZE-—F
+-A=1+—H 4,830,448 150,612 559,173 2,149,954 7,061,441 14,751,628
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FeEGEHEER
For the year ended 31 December 2022 HZE—Z-—F+-_A=+—HIFE

Investment
revaluation
reserve Premises
Share Regulatory (non- revaluation Retained Total
capital reserve recycling) reserve earnings equity
REERRE nE

VTS EERE (fER) EfffRE REEHN ERER
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TR TER TER TR TR

At 1 January 2022 RZE-—F—H—H 4,830,448 150,612 559,173 2,149,954 7,061,441 14,751,628
Total comprehensive income FREARGZAE
for the year - - 34,653 (99,165) 564,868 500,356
— Profit for the year ~AEEEH - - - - 543,231 543,231
- Other comprehensive income, -Hit2EKE
of which: A
- Premises: net movement in -ME MEER
premises revaluation reserve REFEY - - - (99,165) - (99,165)
— Equity securities designated at —EENATFEER
FVOCI: net movement in EthzEkmiE
investment revaluation reserve ZRAES
REEhEE
FEH - - 34,653 - - 34,653
— Remeasurement of net defined ~ BN EEEER
benefit liability BEFE - - - - 21,637 21,637
Transfer (from)/to retained eamings BR(8)/2RBEN - (17,057) - (92,259) 109,316 -
At 31 December 2022 i S
+-RA=1t-H 4,830,448 133,555 593,826 1,958,530 7,735,625 15,251,984
The notes on pages 56 to 205 form part of these financial statements. ENES6E 205 B 2 M REEMBERE 2 —&5H -
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
ReleREBE

For the year ended 31 December 2022 #HE-Z-_—F+-_A=+—HILFE

2022 2021
—E-= —E-—F
Note HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
B 5E FHET FExT FET FHBT

Operating activities EETEE
Profit before taxation B B A& 651,038 470,076
Adjustments for non-cash items: FEHEEE 72K
Depreciation e 7 165,068 159,736
Net (gains)/losses on disposal of fixed HEBEEEEZF
assets el - (571) 606
(Write back of)/charge for impairment TEEREBEZ
losses on fixed assets (B /Nkk 21(a) (1,500) 1,500
Impairment losses on advances to EPEIREEE
customers 9 287,827 262,237
Net loss on disposal of financial assets & A S ANGH £ 2
at amortized cost SREEFHRE 171 -
Charge for/(write back of) impairment HtemT ARERBEZ
losses on other financial instruments HEk/(EE) 10,772 (44,582)
Impairment losses on other assets HinEERERE 634 5,380
Charge for/(write back of) impairment REBEEBERRMKEEE
losses on assets acquired under RERBEZNR
lending agreements (E#) 1,500 (200)
Gain on revaluation of investment WwEYEEGHIRE
properties 21(a) (20,130) (3,505)
Gain on disposal of assets held for sale  HEFHEHEEE W (103) (@1)
Exchange difference and other PEHERNEMIER S
non-cash items 15 H 2,105 13,074
1,096,811 864,281
(Increase)/decrease in operating assets:  ‘&@&E 2 ($EN) /W
Treasury bills with original maturity of [E% (RAHR 5
over three months —EANE) (811,686) (3,389,495)
Balances with banks and other financial ~ #R17[Fl 3 K B A & B4 1E
institutions ek 478,949 (463,260)
Derivative financial instruments TEemIT A (1,402,284) (159,612)
Gross advances to customers REEGMEEH (4,559,187) (5,492,361)
Gross advances to banks BITREE R (1,094,991) -
Trade bills [EEE3 509,480 (143,118)
Accrued interest and other assets ERTFIE R EMEE (30,084) 857,730
Certificates of deposit held FTEEFERE 2,446 124,183
Debt securities measured at amortized ~ ABE K ARG 2 2 B
cost B 1,115,845 (1,479,750)
Equity securities designated at fair BENAFEEREM
value through other comprehensive PEHBERFTEZ
income N 4,868 22,495
(5,786,644) (10,123,188)
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
ReBaRHE
For the year ended 31 December 2022 HZE—Z-—F+-_A=+—HIFE

2022 2021
—E=-= —E-—F
Note HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$’000
P 5E FHET FHExT FET FBT

Increase/(decrease) in operating liabilities: &3& & & 218, (i)

Deposits and balances of banks and RITRIZE R E ftb & Eh %
other financial institutions ZIER R AR (367,246) (1,662,750)
Deposits from customers EPER 13,502,468 7,882,492
Trading liabilities RE5BRET AR (295,588) 2,589
Certificates of deposit issued EEITERE (1,931,928) (320,260)
Derivative financial instruments PTHESMIA (347,837) (681,623)
Other liabilities Hih & & 2,460,586 220,700
13,020,455 5,441,148
Net cash generated from/(used in) EECBRSWAS
operations (Z ) F8E 8,330,622 (3,817,759
Hong Kong Profits Tax paid ENEENEN (4,524) (143,235)
Overseas tax paid BEAREINIEIE = (511)
Net cash generated from/(used in) EETH REEWA
operating activities (X)) 8 8,326,098 (3,961,505)
Investing activities REZES
Payment for purchases of fixed assets BB EF & E N K (181,434) (72,182)
Proceeds from disposal of assets held HERIELEEEMS
for sale A 71,233 39,046
Proceeds from disposal of fixed assets ~ Hi& & & & & FriS 508 646 25
Net cash used in investing activites REFBH 2RSS HFE (109,555) (33,111)
Financing activities METH
Proceeds from issue of debt securites ~ ZE1TIEE B A S HIE 249,255 2,062,439
Repayment of debt securities BEEBES (2,312,353) (1,544,626)
Payment of lease liabilities HEBBERNK (26,015) (17,505)
Net cash (used in)/generated from MEEFH RS (XH),/
financing activities WA F 5 29(d) (2,089,113) 500,308
Net increase/(decrease) incashand HRERZRREEAZ
cash equivalents #in,/ GBd) B 6,127,430 (3,494,308)
Cash and cash equivalents as at R—BA—BZREEERA
1 January HEER 5,563,213 9,057,521
Cash and cash equivalents as at R+=-ZA=+—R2ZzHER
31 December ZEBREER 29(a) 11,690,643 5,563,213
Cash flows from operating activities BEITH2HEEREVE
include:
Interest received BUFIE 2,905,133 1,863,752
Interest paid SRS (1,094,291) (596,324)
Dividends received B E 7,662 18,288

The notes on pages 56 to 205 form part of these financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A 53R 5 Bl o

56

ACTIVITIES

Fubon Bank (Hong Kong) Limited (“the Bank”) is a licensed bank
incorporated and domiciled in Hong Kong and has its registered office at
Fubon Bank Building, 38 Des Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong.

The Bank, through its branches and subsidiaries (together referred to as
“the Group”), provides a range of banking, financial and related services.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(a)

(b)

(c)

Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
all applicable Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”),
which collective term includes all applicable individual Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards
(“HKASs”) and Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”), accounting principles
generally accepted in Hong Kong and the requirements of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance (“HKCO”). Significant accounting
policies adopted by the Group are disclosed below.

New and revised HKFRSs

The HKICPA has issued certain new and revised HKFRSs that
are first effective or available for early adoption for the current
accounting period of the Group. Note 2(d) provides information on
any changes in accounting policies resulting from initial application
of these developments to the extent that they are relevant to the
Group for the current and prior accounting periods reflected in these
financial statements.

The Group has not applied any new standard or interpretation that
is not yet effective for the current accounting period.

Basis of preparation of the financial statements

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2022 comprise the Bank and its subsidiaries.

The measurement basis used in the preparation of the financial
statements is the historical cost basis except that the following
assets and liabilities are stated at their fair value as explained in the
accounting policies set out below:

— equity securities designated at fair value through other
comprehensive income (see Note 2(g));

— trading assets and liabilities (see Note 2(g));

—  derivative financial instruments (see Note 2(j));
- owned properties (see Note 2(k)); and

— investment properties (see Note 2())).

Fubon Bank = 3B3R1T
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(c)

(d)

Basis of preparation of the financial statements
(continued)

In addition, the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities carried at
amortized cost that are designated as hedged items in a fair value
hedge are adjusted for fair value changes attributable to the hedged
risk.

Non-current assets and disposal groups held for sale are stated at
the lower of carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell (see
Note 2(m)).

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs
requires management to make judgements, estimates and
assumptions that affect the application of policies and reported
amounts of assets and liabilities, income and expenses. The
estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical
experience and various other factors that are believed to be
reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the
basis of making the judgements about carrying values of assets and
liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual
results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an
ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in
the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only
that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the
revision affects both current and future periods.

Judgements made by management in the application of HKFRSs
that have a significant effect on the financial statements and major
sources of estimation uncertainty are discussed in Note 41.

Changes in accounting policies

The Group has applied Amendments to HKFRS 9, HKAS 16, HKAS
37, HKFRS 3 and HKFRS 16, Interest Rate Benchmark Reform —
Phase 2 to these financial statements for the current accounting
period.

The amendments provide targeted reliefs from (i) accounting
for changes in the basis for determining contractual cash flows
of financial assets, financial liabilities and lease liabilities as
modifications, and (ii) discontinuing hedge accounting when an
interest rate benchmark is replaced by an alternative benchmark rate
as a result of the reform of interbank offered rates (“IBOR reform”).

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M| EME

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(d) Changes in accounting policies (continued)

58

(e)

(f

The adoption of these amendments has no material impacts on
the Group’s consolidated financial statements. The Group does
not have relevant contracts being discontinued by the year end of
2022. Details of the impact to the Group related to the IBOR reform
transition are set out in Note 36(g).

Investments in subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Group. The Group controls
an entity when it is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from
its involvement with the entity and has the ability to affect those
returns through its power over the entity. When assessing whether
the Group has power, only substantive rights (held by the Group
and other parties) are considered.

An investment in a subsidiary is consolidated into the consolidated
financial statements from the date that control commences until the
date that control ceases.

Intra-group balances and transactions, and any unrealized profits
arising from intra-group transactions, are eliminated in full in
preparing the consolidated financial statements. Unrealized losses
resulting from intra-group transactions are eliminated in the same
way as unrealized gains, but only to the extent that there is no
evidence of impairment.

In the Bank’s statement of financial position, its investments in
subsidiaries are stated at cost less impairment losses, if any (see
Note 2(p)).

Interest in an associate

An associate is an entity in which the Group or the Bank has
significant influence, but not control or joint control, over its
management, including participation in the financial and operating
policy decisions.

The investment in an associate in the Philippines is not equity
accounted for in the consolidated financial statements as it is
considered by the directors to be immaterial to the Group. It
is stated at cost less impairment losses in the Group’s and the
Bank’s statement of financial position. The result of this associated
company is included in the Group’s and the Bank’s profit or loss to
the extent of dividends receivable.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(g) Financial instruments

U]

(i)

Initial recognition

The Group’s policies for investments in debt and equity
securities, other than investments in subsidiaries, associates
and joint ventures, are set out below.

Investments in debt and equity securities are recognized/
derecognized on the date the Group commits to purchase/sell
the investment. The investments are initially stated at fair value
plus directly attributable transaction costs, except for those
investments measured at Fair Value through Profit or Loss
(“FVPL”) for which transaction costs are recognized directly in
profit or loss. These investments are subsequently accounted
for as follows, depending on their classification.

Categorization

Investments other than equity investments

Non-equity investments held by the Group are classified into
one of the following measurement categories:

— amortized cost, if the investment is held for the collection of
contractual cash flows which represent solely payments of
principal and interest. Interest income from the investment
is calculated using the effective interest method;

—  Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (“FVOCI”)
(recycling), if the contractual cash flows of the investment
comprise solely payments of principal and interest and
the investment is held within a business model whose
objective is achieved by both the collection of contractual
cash flows and sale. Changes in fair value are recognized
in other comprehensive income, except for the recognition
in profit or loss of expected credit losses, interest income
(calculated using the effective interest method) and
foreign exchange gains and losses. When the investment
is derecognized, the amount accumulated in other
comprehensive income is recycled from equity to profit or
loss; or

- FVPL, if the investment is held for trading or otherwise
does not meet the criteria for being measured at amortized
cost or FVOCI (recycling). Changes in the fair value of the
investment (including interest) are recognized in profit or
loss.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M| EME

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(g) Financial instruments (continued)

60

(i)

(iii)

Categorization (continued)

Equity investments

An investment in equity securities is classified as FVPL unless
the equity investment is not held for trading purposes and
on initial recognition of the investment, the Group makes an
election to designate the investment at FVOCI (non-recycling)
such that subsequent changes in fair value are recognized in
other comprehensive income. Such elections are made on
an instrument-by-instrument basis, but may only be made if
the investment meets the definition of equity from the issuer’s
perspective. The FVOCI designation is made when the non-
trading equity investments are expected to be held for long-
term strategic purposes. Where such an election is made, the
amount accumulated in other comprehensive income remains
in the investment revaluation reserve (non-recycling) until the
investment is disposed of. At the time of disposal, the amount
accumulated in the investment revaluation reserve (non-
recycling) is transferred to retained earnings. It is not recycled
through profit or loss. Dividends from an investment in equity
securities, irrespective of whether classified as at FVPL or
FVOCI (non-recycling), are recognized in profit or loss as other
operating income.

Fair value measurement principles

The fair value of financial instruments is ideally based on their
quoted market prices at the end of the reporting period without
any deduction for estimated future selling costs.

If there is no publicly available latest traded price nor a quoted
market price on a recognized stock exchange, a price from a
broker/dealer for non-exchange-traded financial instruments
is used. If the market for a financial instrument is not active,
the fair value of the instrument is estimated using a valuation
technique that provides a reliable estimate of the price which
could be obtained in an actual market transaction.

Where discounted cash flow techniques are used, estimated
future cash flows are based on management’s best estimates
and the discount rate used is a market rate at the end of the
reporting period applicable for an instrument with similar terms
and conditions. Where other pricing models are used, inputs
are based on market data at the end of the reporting period.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(g) Financial instruments (continued)

(iv)

v)

(vi)

Derecognition

A financial asset is derecognized when the contractual rights to
receive the cash flows from the financial asset expire, or where
the financial asset together with substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership, have been transferred.

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation specified
in the contract expires or is discharged or cancelled.

Offsetting

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net
amount is reported in the statement of financial position where
there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognized
amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or
realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Modified financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities whose original
contractual terms have been maodified, including those loans
subject to forbearance strategies, are considered to be
modified instruments. Modifications may include changes to the
tenor, cash flows and or interest rates amongst other factors.

Where derecognition of financial assets is appropriate, the
newly recognized residual loans are assessed to determine
whether the assets should be classified as purchased or
originated credit-impaired assets (“POCI”).

Where derecognition is not appropriate, the gross carrying
amount of the applicable instruments are recalculated as the
present value of the renegotiated or modified contractual
cash flows discounted at the original effective interest rate (or
credit adjusted effective interest rate for POCI financial assets).
The difference between the recalculated values and the pre-
modified gross carrying values of the instruments are recorded
as a modification gain or loss in profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M| EME

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(h) Repurchase and reverse repurchase transactions

62

(i)

)

Securities sold subject to a simultaneous agreement to repurchase
these securities at a certain later date at a fixed price (repurchase
agreement) are retained in the financial statements and measured
in accordance with their original measurement principles. The
proceeds from the sale are reported as liabilities and are carried at
amortized cost.

Securities purchased under agreements to resell (reverse
repurchase agreements) are reported as receivables and are carried
at amortized cost.

Interest earned on reverse repurchase agreements and interest
incurred on repurchase agreements is recognized as interest income
and interest expense respectively, over the life of each agreement
using the effective interest method.

Derivative financial instruments

Derivative financial instruments are recognized at fair value. At the
end of each reporting period the fair value is remeasured. The gain
or loss on remeasurement to fair value is recognized immediately
in profit or loss, except where the derivatives qualify for cash
flow hedge accounting or hedges of net investment in a foreign
operation, in which case recognition of any resultant gain or loss
depends on the nature of the item being hedged.

Hedging

Hedge accounting recognizes the offsetting effects on profit or
loss of changes in the fair values of the hedging instruments and
the hedged items. The Group assesses and documents whether
the financial instruments that are used in hedging transactions are
highly effective in offsetting changes in fair values of hedged items
attributable to the hedged risks both at hedge inception and on an
ongoing basis. As permitted by HKFRS 9, the Group has elected to
apply the hedge accounting requirements of HKAS 39. Under HKAS
39 hedges are classified into three categories: (a) fair value hedges;
(b) cash flow hedges; and (c) net investment hedges. The Group
only applies hedge accounting for fair value hedging of certain fixed
rate debt securities measured at amortized cost and certificates of
deposit issued.

The Group discontinues prospectively hedge accounting when (a)
the hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated or exercised; (b)
the hedge no longer meets the criteria for hedge accounting; or (c)
the Group revokes the designation.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(i) Hedging (continued)

U]

(i)

Fair value hedge

A fair value hedge seeks to offset risks of changes in the fair
value of recognized assets and liabilities that will give rise to a
gain or loss being recognized in profit or loss.

The hedging instruments are measured at fair value, with
fair value changes recognized in profit or loss. The carrying
amounts of the hedged items are adjusted by the changes
in fair value attributable to the risk being hedged. These
adjustments are recognized in profit or loss to offset the effect
of gains or losses on the hedging instruments.

When a hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated or
exercised, the hedge no longer meets the criteria for hedge
accounting or the Group revokes designation of the hedge
relationship any adjustment up to that point, to a hedged item
for which the effective interest method is used, is amortized to
profit or loss as part of the recalculated effective interest rate of
the item over its remaining life.

Hedge effectiveness testing

In order to qualify for hedge accounting, the Group carries out
prospective effectiveness testing to demonstrate that it expects
the hedge to be highly effective at the inception of the hedge
and throughout its life. Actual effectiveness (retrospective
effectiveness) is also demonstrated on an ongoing basis.

The documentation of each hedging relationship sets out
how the effectiveness of the hedge is assessed. The method
which the Group adopts for assessing hedge effectiveness will
depend on its risk management strategy.

The Group utilises regression analysis as the effectiveness
testing methodologies for retrospective testing. For prospective
effectiveness, the hedging instruments must be expected to
be highly effective in achieving offsetting changes in fair value
attributable to the hedged risk during the period for which the
hedge is designated and is typically demonstrated through
matching of critical terms. For actual effectiveness, the hedging
instrument should demonstrate that it is highly effective in
offsetting changes in fair value attributable to the hedged risk.
The Group considers that where changes in fair value offset
each other in the range of 80 percent to 125 percent the hedge
is highly effective.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M| EME

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

64

(k) Fixed assets

The Group’s leasehold land and buildings are held under leasehold
agreements and, in the absence of reliable information to allow
separation of the land and buildings components under the leases
the land and buildings are accounted for as properties.

These leasehold land and buildings are stated at their revalued
amount, being their fair value at the date of the revaluation less any
subsequent accumulated depreciation. Revaluations are performed
with sufficient regularity to ensure that the carrying amount of
these assets does not differ materially from that which would be
determined using fair values at the end of the reporting period.

Changes arising on the revaluation of properties are generally
dealt with in other comprehensive income and are accumulated
separately in equity in the premises revaluation reserve. The only
exceptions are as follows:

— when a deficit arises on revaluation, it will be charged to profit
or loss to the extent that it exceeds the amount held in the
reserve in respect of that same asset immediately prior to the
revaluation; and

— when a surplus arises on revaluation, it will be credited to profit
or loss to the extent that a deficit on revaluation in respect of
that same asset had previously been charged to profit or loss.

The following items of property, plant and equipment are stated
at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses (see
Note 2(p)):

— right-of-use assets arising from leases over other properties and
equipment for own use where the Group is not the registered
owner of the property interest (see Note 2(n)); and

— items of furniture, fixtures and equipment.

Subsequent expenditure relating to a fixed asset that has already
been recognized is added to the carrying amount of the assets
when it is probable that future economic benefits, in excess of
the originally assessed standard of performance of the existing
asset, will flow to the Group. All other subsequent expenditure is
recognized as an expense in the period in which it is incurred.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(k) Fixed assets (continued)

0

Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of fixed
assets are determined as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the assets and are recognized
in profit or loss on the date of retirement or disposal. Any related
revaluation surplus is transferred from the premises revaluation
reserve to retained earnings and is not reclassified to profit or loss.

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost or valuation of items
of property and equipment using the straight-line method over the
estimated useful lives as follows:

— buildings situated on leasehold land are depreciated over the
shorter of the unexpired term of the lease and their estimated
useful lives, being no less than 2% per annum after the date of
completion.

—  furniture and equipment is generally depreciated over periods of
between three to ten years.

—  right-of-use asset is depreciated using the straight-line method
from the commencement date to the end of the lease term.

Where parts of an item of property and equipment have different
useful lives, the cost or valuation of the item is allocated on a
reasonable basis between the parts and each part is depreciated
separately. Both the useful life of an asset and its residual value, if
any, are reviewed annually.

Investment properties
Investment properties are properties which are held either to earn
rental income or for capital appreciation or for both. Investment
properties are stated at fair value which are assessed annually by
professional qualified valuers.

Any gain or loss arising from a change in fair value or from the
retirement or disposal of investment properties is recognized in the
profit or loss.

When a property is transferred to investment property following
a change in its use, any differences arising at the date of transfer
between the carrying amount of the property immediately prior to
transfer and its fair value is recognized in the premises revaluation
reserve as a revaluation of the property.

If an investment property becomes owner-occupied, it is reclassified
as bank premises and its fair value at the date of reclassification
becomes its cost for subsequent accounting purposes.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

66

(m

(n)

) Assets held for sale
An asset is classified as held for sale if it is highly probable that its
carrying amount will be recovered through a sale transaction rather
than through continuing use and the asset is available for sale in its
present condition.

Immediately before classification as held for sale, the measurement
of the assets is brought up-to-date in accordance with the
accounting policies before the classification. Then, on initial
classification as held for sale and until disposal, the assets (except
for certain assets as explained below), are recognized at the lower of
their carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell. The principal
exceptions to this measurement policy so far as the financial
statements of the Group are concerned are deferred tax assets,
assets arising from employee benefits and financial assets (other
than investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures).
These assets, even if held for sale, would continue to be measured
in accordance with the policies set out elsewhere in Note 2.

Impairment losses on initial classification as held for sale, and on
subsequent remeasurement while held for sale, are recognized in
profit or loss. As long as an asset is classified as held for sale, the
asset is not depreciated or amortized.

Leases and hire purchase contracts

At inception of a contract, the Group assesses whether a contract
is, or contains, a lease. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the
contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for
a period of time in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a
contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset,
the Group uses the definition of a lease in HKFRS 16, Lease.

() Group acting as a lessee

At commencement or on modification of a contract that
contains a lease component, the Group allocates consideration
in the contract to each lease component on the basis of its
relative standalone price. However, for leases of branches and
office premises the Group has elected not to separate non-
lease components and accounts for the lease and non-lease
components as a single lease component.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(n) Leases and hire purchase contracts (continued)

U]

Group acting as a lessee (continued)

The Group recognizes a right-of-use asset and a lease liability
at the lease commencement date. The right-of-use asset is
initially measured at cost, which comprises the initial amount
of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at
or before the commencement date, plus any initial direct costs
incurred and an estimate of costs to dismantle and remove any
improvements made to branches or office premises.

The right-of-use asset is subsequently depreciated using the
straight-line method from the commencement date to the
end of the lease term. In addition, the right-of-use asset is
periodically reduced by impairment losses, if any, and adjusted
for certain remeasurements of the lease liability.

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the
lease payments that are not paid at the commencement date,
discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if that
rate cannot be readily determined, the Group’s incremental
borrowing rate. Generally, the Group uses its incremental
borrowing rate as the discount rate.

The Group determines its incremental borrowing rate by
analysing its borrowings from various external sources and
makes certain adjustments to reflect the terms of the lease and
type of asset leased.

Lease payments included in the measurement of the lease
liability comprise the fixed payments, including in-substance
fixed payments.

The lease liability is measured at amortized cost using the
effective interest method. It is remeasured when there is a
change in future lease payments arising from a change in an
index or rate, if there is a change in the Group’s estimate of
the amount expected to be payable under a residual value
guarantee, if the Group changes its assessment of whether it
will exercise a purchase, extension or termination option or if
there is a revised in-substance fixed lease payment.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(n) Leases and hire purchase contracts (continued)

68

i)

(i)

Group acting as a lessee (continued)

When the lease liability is remeasured in this way, a
corresponding adjustment is made to the carrying amount
of the right-of-use asset, or is recorded in profit or loss if the
carrying amount of the right-of-use asset has been reduced to
Zero.

The Group presents right-of-use assets in ‘fixed assets’ and
lease liabilities in ‘other liabilities’ in the statement of financial
position.

Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The Group has elected not to recognize right-of-use assets and
lease liabilities for leases of low-value assets and short-term
leases. The Group recognizes the lease payments associated
with these leases as an expense on a straight-line basis over
the lease term.

Group acting as a lessor
At inception or on modification of a contract that contains a
lease component, the Group allocates the consideration in the
contract to each lease component on the basis of their relative
stand-alone selling prices.

When the Group acts as a lessor, it determines at lease
inception whether the lease is a finance lease or an operating
lease.

To classify each lease, the Group makes an overall assessment
of whether the lease transfers substantially all of the risks and
rewards incidental to ownership of the underlying asset. If this
is the case, then the lease is a finance lease; if not, then it is
an operating lease. As part of this assessment, the Group
considers certain indicators such as whether the lease is for the
major part of the economic life of the asset.

The Group applies the derecognition and impairment
requirements in HKFRS 9 to the net investment in the lease
(see Notes 2(g)(iv) and 2(p)). The Group further regularly reviews
estimated unguaranteed residual values used in calculating the
gross investment in the lease.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(o)

(p)

Repossessed assets

During the recovery of impaired advances to customers, the
Group may take repossession of assets held as collateral through
court proceedings or voluntary delivery of possession by the
borrowers. Where it is intended to achieve an orderly realization of
the impaired assets and the Group is no longer seeking repayment
from the borrower, repossessed assets are reported in “Accrued
interest and other assets” and the relevant loans and advances are
derecognized. The Group does not hold repossessed assets for its
own use.

Repossessed assets are initially recorded at the lower of the amount
of the related loans and advances and fair value less costs to sell at
the date of exchange. They are not depreciated or amortized.

Impairment losses on subsequent remeasurement are recognized
in profit or loss. Any gains on subsequent remeasurement are
recognized in profit or loss subject to a cap at the amount of related
loans and advances at the date of exchange.

Credit losses and impairment of assets

() Credit losses from financial instruments
The Group applies the Expected Credit Loss (“ECL”) model
under HKFRS 9, Financial Instruments, on all financial assets
that are measured at amortized cost, including cash and
short-term funds, balances with banks and other financial
institutions, advances to customers, advances to banks, trade
bills, debt securities measured at amortized cost, and credit
related commitments and contingencies. The Group does not
recognize ECL in respect of accrued interest and others assets
as the impact is considered to be immaterial.

Measurement of ECLs

ECLs are a probability-weighted estimate of credit losses.
Credit losses are measured as the present value of all expected
cash shortfalls (i.e. the difference between the cash flows due
to the Group in accordance with the contract and the cash
flows that the Group expects to receive).
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(p) Credit losses and impairment of assets (continued)

70

i)

Credit losses from financial instruments (continued)
Measurement of ECLs (continued)

For credit related commitments and contingencies, expected
cash shortfalls are measured as the difference between (i) the
contractual cash flows that would be due to the Group if the
holder of the credit related commitments and contingencies
draws down on the loan and (i) the cash flows that the Group
expects to receive if the loan is drawn down.

The maximum period considered when estimating ECLs is the
maximum contractual period over which the Group is exposed
to credit risk.

In measuring ECLs, the Group takes into account reasonable
and supportable information that is available without undue cost
or effort. This includes information about past events, current
conditions and forecasts of future economic conditions.

ECLs are measured on either of the following bases:

— 12-month ECLs: these are losses that are expected to
result from possible default events within the 12 months
after the reporting date; or

— lifetime ECLs: these are losses that are expected to result
from all possible default events over the expected lives of
the items to which the ECL model applies.

The Group recognizes a loss allowance equal to 12-month
ECLs (“Stage 1”) unless there has been a significant increase
in credit risk of the financial instrument since initial recognition,
in which case the loss allowance is measured at an amount
equal to lifetime ECLs (“Stage 2” or, where classified as credit-
impaired, “Stage 3”).
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(p) Credit losses and impairment of assets (continued)

U]

Credit losses from financial instruments (continued)
Significant increases in credit risk

In assessing whether the credit risk of a financial instrument
(including credit related commitments and contingencies)
has increased significantly since initial recognition, the Group
compares the risk of default occurring on the financial
instrument assessed at the reporting date with that assessed
at the date of initial recognition. The Group considers both
quantitative and qualitative information that is reasonable and
supportable, including historical experience and forward-looking
information that is available without undue cost or effort.

Financial assets that are 30 days or more days past due
and not credit-impaired will always be considered to have a
significant increase in credit risk. In particular, the following
information is taken into account when assessing whether
credit risk has increased significantly since initial recognition:

— failure to make payments of principal or interest on their
contractually due dates;

— an actual or expected significant deterioration in a financial
instrument’s external or internal credit rating (if available); or

— an actual or expected significant deterioration in the
operating results of the debtor; and existing or forecast
changes in the technological, market, economic or legal
environment that have a significant adverse effect on the
debtor’s ability to meet its obligation to the Group.

The Group assumes that there is no significant increase in
credit risk when a financial instrument is determined to have low
credit risk at the reporting date. For cash and short-term funds,
balances with banks and other financial institutions and debt
securities measured at amortized cost, the Group is utilizing the
low credit risk simplified approach. All obligors with investment
grade ratings based on external rating agencies are allocated to
Stage 1.

For credit related commitments and contingencies, the date
of initial recognition for the purpose of assessing ECLs is
considered to be the date that the Group becomes a party to
the irrevocable commitment. In assessing whether there has
been a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition
of a credit related commitment and contingency, the Group
considers changes in the risk of default occurring on the loan to
which the credit related commitment and contingency relates.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(p) Credit losses and impairment of assets (continued)

72

i)

Credit losses from financial instruments (continued)
Significant increases in credit risk (continueq)

ECLs are remeasured at each reporting date to reflect changes
in the financial instrument’s credit risk since initial recognition.
Any change in the ECL amount is recognized as an impairment
loss or write-back of impairment loss in profit or loss. The Group
recognizes an impairment loss or write-back of impairment loss
for all financial instruments with a corresponding adjustment to
their carrying amount through a loss allowance account.

Basis of calculation of interest income on credit-impaired (or
defaulted) financial assets

Interest income is calculated based on the gross carrying
amount of the financial asset unless the financial asset is credit-
impaired, in which case interest income is calculated based on
the gross carrying amount less loss allowance of the financial
asset.

Financial assets are considered to be credit-impaired where
the obligors are unlikely to pay on the occurrence of one or
more observable events that have a detrimental impact on the
estimated future cash flows of the financial asset. Financial
assets that are credit-impaired (or defaulted) include those
that are at least 90 days past due in respect of principal and/
or interest. It may not be possible to identify a single discrete
event but instead the combined effect of several events may
cause financial assets to become credit-impaired.

Evidence that a financial asset is credit-impaired (or defaulted)
includes the following observable events:

— significant financial difficulties of the debtor;

— a breach of contract, such as a past due event or
delinquency in interest or principal payments;

— it becoming probable that the borrower will enter into
bankruptcy or other financial reorganization;

— significant changes in the technological, market, economic
or legal environment that have an adverse effect on the
debtor; or

— the disappearance of an active market for a security
because of financial difficulties of the issuer.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(p) Credit losses and impairment of assets (continued)

U]

Credit losses from financial instruments (continued)

Basis of calculation of interest income on credit-impaired (or
defaulted) financial assets (continueq)

Credit losses against credit-impaired financial assets are
determined based on an assessment of the recoverable cash
flows under a range of scenarios, including the realization of
any collateral held where appropriate. The loss provisions held
represent the difference between the present value of the cash
flows expected to be recovered, discounted at the instrument’s
original effective interest rate, and the gross carrying value of
the instrument prior to any credit impairment.

Modified financial instruments

Where the original contractual terms of a financial asset have
been modified for credit reasons and the instrument has not
been derecognized, the resulting modification loss is recognized
within impairment in the profit or loss with a corresponding
decrease in the gross carrying value of the asset. If the
modification involved a concession that the Group would not
otherwise consider, the instrument is considered to be credit-
impaired.

These assets are assessed to determine whether there has
been a significant increase in credit risk subsequent to the
modification. Although loans may be modified for non-credit
reasons, a significant increase in credit risk may occur. ECL
for modified financial assets that have not been derecognized
and are not considered to be credit-impaired will be recognized
on a 12-month basis, or a lifetime basis, if there is a significant
increase in credit risk.

In addition to the recognition of modification gains and losses,
the revised carrying value of modified financial assets will
impact the calculation of ECL, with any increase or decrease in
ECL recognized within impairment.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(p) Credit losses and impairment of assets (continued)

74

i)

(i)

Credit losses from financial instruments (continued)

Write-off policy

The gross carrying amount of a financial asset is written off
(either partially or in full) to the extent that there is no realistic
prospect of recovery. This is generally the case when the Group
determines that the debtor does not have assets or sources of
income that could generate sufficient cash flows to repay the
amounts subject to the write-off.

Subsequent recoveries of an asset that was previously written
off are recognized as a reversal of impairment loss in profit or
loss in the period in which the recovery occurs.

Financial assets that are written off could still be subject to
enforcement activities in order to comply with the Group’s
procedures for recovery of amounts due.

Impairment of other assets

Internal and external sources of information are reviewed at
the end of each reporting period to identify indications that
the following non-financial assets may be impaired or an
impairment loss previously recognized no longer exists or may
have decreased:

—  furniture, fixtures and equipment;

— right-of-use assets arising from leases over other
properties and equipment for own use; and

— investments in subsidiaries and associates.

If any such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable amount is
estimated.

Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater of its fair
value less costs to sell and value in use. In assessing value in
use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their
present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the asset. Where an asset does not generate cash
inflows largely independent of those from other assets, the
recoverable amount is determined for the smallest group of
assets that generate cash inflows independently (i.e. a cash-
generating unit).
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(p) Credit losses and impairment of assets (continued)

(i) Impairment of other assets (continued)

Recognition of impairment losses

An impairment loss is recognized in profit or loss whenever
the carrying amount of an asset, or the cash-generating
unit to which it belongs, exceeds its recoverable amount.
Impairment losses recognized in respect of cash-generating
units are allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of any
goodwill allocated to the cash-generating unit (or group of
units) and then, to reduce the carrying amount of the other
assets in the unit (or group of units) on a pro rata basis, except
that the carrying value of an asset will not be reduced below
its individual fair value less costs to sell, or value in use, if
determinable.

Reversals of impairment losses

An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a favorable
change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable
amount.

A reversal of impairment losses is limited to the asset’s carrying
amount that would have been determined had no impairment
loss been recognized in prior years. Reversals of impairment
losses are credited to profit or loss in the year in which the
reversals are recognized.

(g) Cash equivalents

Cash equivalents are short-term, highly liquid investments that
are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are
subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, having been
within three months of maturity at acquisition.

Employee benefits

() Short-term employee benefits
Short-term employee benefits include salaries, annual bonuses,
paid annual leave, contributions to defined contribution
retirement plans and the cost of non-monetary benefits and
are accrued in the year in which the associated services are
rendered by employees of the Group. Where payment or
settlement is deferred and the effect would be material these
amounts are stated at their present values.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

76

(r) Employee benefits (continued)
(i) Defined benefit retirement scheme

The Group’s net obligation in respect of its defined benefit
retirement scheme is calculated by estimating the amount
of future benefit that employees are entitled in return for
their service in the current and prior periods; that benefit is
discounted to determine the present value and the fair value of
any scheme assets is deducted. The calculation is performed by
a qualified actuary using the projected unit credit method. When
the calculation results in a benefit to the Group, the recognized
asset is limited to the present value of economic benefits
available in the form of any future refunds from the scheme or
reductions in future contributions to the scheme. Service cost
and net interest expense (income) on the net defined benefit
liability (asset) are recognized in profit or loss. Current service
cost is measured as the increase in the present value of the
defined benefit obligation resulting from employee service in the
current period. When the benefits of a scheme are changed, or
when a scheme is curtailed, the portion of the changed benefit
related to past service by employees, or the gain or loss on
curtailment, is recognized as an expense in profit or loss at the
earlier of when the scheme amendment or curtailment occurs
and when related restructuring costs or termination benefits
are recognized. Net interest expense (income) for the period
is determined by applying the discount rate used to measure
the defined benefit obligation at the beginning of the reporting
period to the net defined benefit liability (asset). The discount
rate is the yield at the end of the reporting period on high
quality corporate bonds that have maturity dates approximating
the terms of the Group’s obligations. Remeasurements arising
from defined benefit retirement schemes are recognized in
other comprehensive income and reflected immediately in
retained earnings. Remeasurements comprise actuarial gains
and losses, the return on scheme assets (excluding amounts
included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability (asset))
and any change in the effect of the asset ceiling (excluding
amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit
liability (asset)).

(s) Income tax

Income tax for the year comprises current tax and movements in
deferred tax assets and liabilities. Current tax and movements in
deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized in profit or loss
except to the extent that they relate to items recognized in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case the
relevant amounts of tax are recognized in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity, respectively.
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2. FEETHER @
(s) FR8#H (@)

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(s) Income tax (continued)

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for
the year, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the
end of the reporting period, and any adjustment to tax payable in
respect of previous years.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arise from deductible and taxable
temporary differences respectively, being the differences between
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting
purposes and their tax bases. Deferred tax assets also arise from
unused tax losses and unused tax credits.

Apart from certain limited exceptions, all deferred tax liabilities, and
all deferred tax assets to the extent that it is probable that future
taxable profits will be available against which the asset can be
utilized, are recognized.

Where investment properties are carried at their fair value in
accordance with the accounting policy set out in Note 2(l), the
amount of deferred tax recognized is measured using the tax rates
that would apply on sale of those assets at their carrying value
at the reporting date. In all other cases, the amount of deferred
tax recognized is measured based on the expected manner of
realization or settlement of the carrying amount of the assets and
liabilities, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the
end of the reporting period. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are not
discounted.

The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset is reviewed at the end
of each reporting period and is reduced to the extent that it is no
longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow
the related tax benefit to be utilized. Any such reduction is reversed
to the extent that it becomes probable that sufficient taxable profit
will be available. Rental income from investment properties is
accounted for as described in Note 2(u).
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(s) Income tax (continued)

78

®

Current tax balances and deferred tax balances, and movements
therein, are presented separately from each other and are not
offset. Current tax assets are offset against current tax liabilities,
and deferred tax assets against deferred tax liabilities if the Group
has the legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against
current tax liabilities and the following additional conditions are met:

— in the case of current tax assets and liabilities, the Group
intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset
and settle the liability simultaneously; or

— in the case of deferred tax assets and liabilities, if they relate to
income taxes levied by the same taxation authority on either:

—  the same taxable entity; or

— different taxable entities, which, in each future period
in which significant amounts of deferred tax liabilities or
assets are expected to be settled or recovered, intend to
realize the related current tax assets and settle the related
current tax liabilities on a net basis or realize and settle
simultaneously.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognized for other liabilities of uncertain timing or
amount when the Group has a legal or constructive obligation arising
as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable
estimate can be made. Where the time value of money is material,
provisions are stated at the present value of the expenditures
expected to settle the obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits
will be required, or the amount cannot be estimated reliably, the
obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the probability
of outflow of economic benefits is remote. Possible obligations,
whose existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more future events are also disclosed as
contingent liabilities unless the probability of outflow of economic
benefits is remote.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(u) Revenue recognition
Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received
or receivable. Provided it is probable that the economic benefits will
flow to the Group and the revenue and costs, if applicable, can be
measured reliably, revenue is recognized in profit or loss as follows:

U]

Interest income

Effective interest rate

Interest income and expense for all interest-bearing financial
instruments are recognized in the profit or loss on an accruals
basis using the effective interest method.

The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts
estimated future cash payments or receipts through the
expected life of the financial instrument to the gross carrying
amount of the financial asset or the amortized cost of the
financial liability.

When calculating the effective interest rate for financial
instruments other than credit-impaired assets, the Group
estimates future cash flows considering all contractual terms
of the financial instrument but not expected credit losses.
For financial assets that were purchased or originated credit-
impaired on initial recognition, a credit-adjusted effective
interest rate is calculated using estimated future cash flows
including expected credit losses.

The calculation of the effective interest rate includes transaction
costs and fees and points paid or received that are an integral
part of the effective interest rate. The transaction costs include
incremental costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition
of a financial asset or issue of a financial liability.

Amortized cost and gross carrying amount

The ‘amortized cost’ of a financial asset or financial liability is
the amount at which the financial asset or financial liability is
measured on initial recognition minus the principal repayments,
plus or minus the cumulative amortization using the effective
interest method of any difference between that initial amount
and the maturity amount and, for financial assets, adjusted for
any expected credit loss allowance.

The ‘gross carrying amount of a financial asset’ is the amortized
cost of a financial asset before adjusting for any expected credit
loss allowance.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M| EME

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(u) Revenue recognition (continued)

80

i)

(i)

(iii)

Interest income (continued)

Calculation of interest income and expense

In calculating interest income and expense, the effective interest
rate is applied to the gross carrying amount of the asset (when
the asset is not credit-impaired) or to the amortized cost of the
liability.

However, for financial assets that have become credit-impaired
subsequent to initial recognition, interest income is calculated
by applying the effective interest rate to the amortized cost of
the financial asset. If the asset is no longer credit-impaired, then
the calculation of interest income reverts to the gross basis.

For financial assets that were purchased or originated credit-
impaired on initial recognition, interest income is calculated
by applying the credit-adjusted effective interest rate to the
amortized cost of the asset. The calculation of interest income
does not revert to a gross basis, even if the credit risk of the
asset improves.

For information on when financial assets are credit-impaired,
please refer to Note 2(p).

Net income from financial instruments designated at FVPL
and net trading income

Net income from financial instruments designated at FVPL and
net trading income comprise all gains and losses from changes
in fair value (net of accrued coupon) of such financial assets and
financial liabilities, foreign exchange differences and dividend
income attributable to those financial instruments.

Fee and commission income

Fee and commission income arises on financial services
provided by the Group including cash management services,
brokerage services, investment banking services, investment
management services and project and structured finance
transactions services. Fee and commission income is
recognized when the corresponding service is provided, except
where the fee is charged to cover the costs of a continuing
service to, or risk borne for, the customer or is interest in
nature. In these cases the fee is recognized as income in the
accounting period in which the costs or risk is incurred or is
accounted for as interest income.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(u) Revenue recognition (continued)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

Fee and commission income (continued)

Origination or commitment fees received by the Group which
result in the creation or acquisition of a financial instrument
are deferred and recognized as an adjustment to the effective
interest rate unless it is a trading asset or liability or a financial
asset designated at FVPL. In this case it is immediately
recognized in profit or loss. If the commitment expires without
the Group making a loan, the fee is recognized as revenue on
expiry.

Finance income from finance lease and hire purchase
contracts

Finance income implicit in finance lease and hire purchase
payments is recognized as interest income over the period of
the leases so as to produce an approximately constant periodic
rate of return on the outstanding net investment in the leases
for each accounting period. Contingent rentals receivables are
recognized as income in the accounting period in which they
are earned.

Rental income from operating lease

Rental income received under operating leases is recognized
as other operating income in equal instalments over the periods
covered by the lease term, except where an alternative basis
is more representative of the pattern of benefits to be derived
from the leased asset. Lease incentives granted are recognized
in profit or loss as an integral part of the aggregate net lease
payments receivable. Contingent rentals receivables are
recognized as income in the accounting period in which they
are earned.

Dividend income

Dividend income from unlisted investments is recognized
when the shareholder’s right to receive payment is irrevocably
established. Dividend income from listed investments is
recognized when the share price of the investment goes ex-
dividend.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M| EME

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

82

(v) Translation of foreign currencies

The Group and the Bank’s functional currency is Hong Kong Dollars.
Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated into
Hong Kong dollars at the exchange rates ruling at the transaction
dates. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the exchange
rates ruling at the end of the reporting period. Exchange gains and
losses are dealt with in profit or loss.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured in terms
of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated into Hong
Kong dollars using the exchange rates ruling at the transaction
dates. Non-monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies that are stated at fair value are translated into Hong
Kong dollars at exchange rates ruling at the dates the fair value was
determined.

Exchange differences relating to financial instruments held at FVPL
and derivative financial instruments are included in net income
from financial instruments designated at FVPL and net gain/(loss)
on derivative financial instruments, respectively. All other exchange
differences relating to monetary items are presented as gains less
losses from dealing in foreign currencies in profit or loss and are
reported within “Other operating income”. Differences arising on
translation of equity securities designated at FVOCI are recognized
in other comprehensive income.

Fubon Bank = 3B3R1T

2. FEEFBE®
(v) Shisins

REBERTOREREMENR/BET - &
FERNINERGURFAZEXRBERE
TCe MANE BN TR EE M BE AR
THRZEXMERBIT - MAINEHRE
ZHEBEGBABBRAERIE

ASNE EELIAE LK ASIR 2 IFEHE
ERABRIXFBENEERBRERET - U
SINEBEERURTFEEIRZFEEEE
HEEREERATEEE R RERESRR
HRBT-

BRBEENARRATEEZERT AR
EERMTANERZEDHERENEER
BRBEaARRATEEZERT AFK
BRITESBIAFEN, (BE) - i
FRERHEAENELZHANEBREA
2N RIINEEEFRE - N[ EiEEK
AIRER - BERFANTFEEREME
b EEZRAR 2 ZEREME2E
Y s iR o



2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(w) Related parties
For the purposes of these financial statements, a party is considered
to be related to the Group if:

(@) a person, or a close member of that person’s family, is related
to the Group if that person:
()  has control or joint control over the Group;
(i) has significant influence over the Group; or

(i) is a member of the key management personnel of the
Group or the Group’s parent.

(b) an entity is related to the Group if any of the following conditions
applies:

() the entity and the Group are members of the same group
(which means that each parent, subsidiary and fellow
subsidiary is related to the others).

(i) one entity is an associate or joint venture of the other entity
(or an associate or joint venture of a member of a group of
which the other entity is a member).

(i both entities are joint ventures of the same third party.

(iv) one entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other
entity is an associate of the third entity.

(v) the entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit
of employees of either the Group or an entity related to the
Group.

(vi) the entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person
identified in (a).

(vii) a person identified in (a) (i) has significant influence over the

entity or is @ member of the key management personnel of
the entity (or of a parent of the entity).

(viii

the entity, or any member of a group of which it is a part,
provides key management personnel services to the Group
or to the Group’s parent.

Close members of the family of a person are those family members
who may be expected to influence, or be influenced by, that person
in their dealings with the entity.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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2.

3.

84

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(x) Segment reporting
Operating segments and the amounts of each segment item
reported in the financial statements are identified from the financial
information provided regularly to the Group’s most senior executive
management for the purposes of allocating resources to, and
assessing the performance of, the Group’s various lines of business
and geographical locations.

Individually material operating segments are not aggregated for
financial reporting purposes unless the segments have similar
economic characteristics and are similar in respect of the nature
of products and services, the nature of production processes, the
type or class of customers, the methods used to distribute the
products or provide the services, and the nature of the regulatory
environment. Operating segments which are not individually material
may be aggregated if they share a majority of these criteria.

BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION

These consolidated financial statements cover the consolidated
positions of the Bank and all its subsidiaries. For information required
to be reported in accordance with the Banking (Disclosures) Rules
(“BDR”), the basis of consolidation is set out in Note (A) in the Unaudited
Supplementary Financial Information on page 206.
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4. INTEREST INCOME AND EXPENSE

(a) Interest income

Loans and advances

Investment in securities

Balances with banks and other financial
institutions

Interest income calculated using the effective
interest method
Other interest income

Total interest income

tER R ER

BHRE
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MBUWAB5E

Interest income recognized on financial assets that are not measured
at fair value through profit or loss amounted to HK$3,151,676,000

(2021: HK$1,809,863,000).

(b) Interest expense

Deposits from customers

Certificates of deposit and debt securities
issued

Financial assets sold under repurchase
agreements

Deposits and balances of banks and other
financial institutions

Lease liabilities

Others

MR 5
4. FIRBIMAREZH
(a) FBEWA

2022 2021

—E8-= T —
HK$’000 HK$'000
TFET FAT
1,992,359 1,286,087
1,033,843 512,117
125,474 11,659
3,151,676 1,809,863
20,127 8,289
3,171,803 1,818,152

MIERBEAUNRBRAFEEFEZ SR
BEERZFB WA AS,151,676,0007% 7T
(ZZT=—% :1,809,863,000/8TT) °

(b) FIBXH

2022 2021
—E_-= B
HK$°000 HK$’000
F#&xT FHT
BEPER 1,338,475 405,956
BEETERERES
Feka 45,652 80,056
BEmRE NHEZ SR
BE 119,428 32,474
RITRAIZERH LS R 2
TR RS 46,938 12,613
HEEE 1,883 1,438
Hh 12,546 -
1,564,922 532,537

Interest expense recognized on financial liabilities that are
not measured at fair value through profit or loss amounted to

HK$1,564,922,000 (2021: HK$532,537,000).

MIERBEZIARBRAFEEFE2ER
BERRZHE X A1,564,922,0007%8 7T
(ZZF——% :532,537,000/87T) °
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5. FEE AND COMMISSION INCOME AND EXPENSE 5. BARBEEWRARTZH

(a) Fee and commission income (a) ERRASWA
2022 2021
—==—= T —
HK$°000 HK$'000
FH T FHT
Fee and commission income arising from: RUATESFEENEA KBS
L PNE
Insurance services ER 117,611 105,974
Credit card services BERRED 96,908 101,690
Credit related services EEXE 77,747 54,579
Securities brokerage and investment services BHLL RIEE R 27,081 38,562
Unit trust services BRESER 15,156 31,366
Trade finance services BoRMEER 20,930 20,618
Other fees EmER 36,095 26,677
391,528 379,466
Of which: EHe:
Fee and commission income arising from: BRAMBESWAKE :
— Financial assets or financial liabilities which —JEBBEm A RBRAF
are not measured at fair value through BEZEREES S/
profit or loss a8 184,863 165,600
— Trust and other fiduciary activities —fERREMZEER 2,229 2,270
Fee and commission income arising from trust and other fiduciary KEEAMEMZTESNER AW
activities relate to fees from asset management activities where the ANEAEBEEXIRKREPETREMK
Group holds assets or invests on behalf of customers. BNEEETEESEREE -
(b) Fee and commission expense b) EHREEXEH
2022 2021
—=B-= T4
HK$’000 HK$’000
FH T FHET
Handling fees and commission FEERAS 69,779 69,778
Other fees paid HEeNEA 19,361 18,516
89,140 88,294
Of which: He:
Fee and commission expense arising from ERARAeIHREHFBRER
financial assets or financial liabilities which are IRBAFEEEzMEE
not measured at fair value through profit or Ea =K
loss 70,854 74,063
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MR ERE
6. OTHER OPERATING INCOME 6. HhZERA
2022 2021
—E-— T4
HK$°000 HK$’'000
FET T
Gains less losses from dealing R 5 W B B
— Foreign exchange —HNEE 77,460 59,449
— Trading assets —FHEXRSRABEE 18,219 40,141
- Other dealing activities* —HMEERSH" 6,047 4,353
- Short selling activities —BEER5H (9,660) 195
92,066 104,138
Net hedging loss from fair value hedges ATEEHEHPZFHHER
Net loss on hedged items attributable to the B3 ) B\ e AR B8 2 1 ¥ IE B
hedged risk 2 REE (2,127,563) (962,779)
Net gain on hedging instruments TR Z)FE 2,073,767 914,131
(53,796) (48,648)
Receipt/(refund) of government subsidies BEL GRIE) BT B 2,400 (604)
Dividend income from unlisted equity securites ~ 3F TR A& %5 2 Bg B UL A
(Note 33(a)(i) (B 5 33(a)(i) 7,662 18,288
Rental income HLUA
— from investment properties —-REEREME 511 875
- others —Efb 291 474
Others Hib 16,911 16,452
66,045 90,975
*  Other dealing activities include customer-driven dealing in financial * AMEBEEXRBOEEEFEEZHIA(BERE
instruments including equity linked notes, options and structured deposit A EIE - BIRERAGE 7 Edm) °
products.
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7. OPERATING EXPENSES

Staff costs
Contributions to defined contribution scheme
Current service cost of defined benefit
scheme (Note 30(a)(v))

Retirement schemes costs
Salaries and other staff costs

Premises and other fixed assets
Depreciation (Note 21(a))
Government rent and rates and expenses on
short-term leases
Others
Audit fee
Other operating expenses
Business promotion
Legal and professional fees
Communication
Electronic data processing and computer
systems
Others

88 Fubon Bank & R 1T

N
i
e
bl
EE

2022 2021
=== T4
HK$’000 HK$'000
F#& T FHET
EE A
TERB M KA EIE R 20,401 19,896
TE 5818 5T £ 3R B RIS AL A
(M 5E30()(Vv)) 10,864 13,159
RRETEIp A 31,265 33,055
e MHEAMEBKAR 604,667 556,063
635,932 589,118
YR EMEEEE
e (MsE21@) 165,068 159,736
BT R EZMAREHEE
i 4,489 4,397
Hth 19,855 17,213
ZEER 5,303 5,217
HhgiEst i
XGHE 38,123 40,529
FERBERER 21,969 10,013
B 30,317 28,907
BETFEARNEEREKES
82,391 78,777
Hh 42,229 42,384
1,045,676 976,291




8. DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS

Directors’ emoluments disclosed pursuant to section 383(1) of the HKCO
and Part 2 of the Companies (Disclosure of Information about Benefits of
Directors) Regulation are as follows:

Basic salaries and other allowances [ &7 & H )2 RL
Directors’ fee =¥k
Contributions to pension scheme RORET B3R
Discretionary bonuses B IETE 4L

9. IMPAIRMENT LOSSES ON ADVANCES TO
CUSTOMERS

Impairment losses on advances to customers: EPEFREEBE :
— Stage 1 —F—[BE
— Stage 2 —FZ[BER
- Stage 3 2

10. GAIN ON DISPOSAL OF ASSETS HELD FOR SALE

In September 2022, the Group transferred an investment property
situated in Hong Kong with carrying amount of HK$71,130,000 from
investment properties to assets held for sale following the Group’s
decision to dispose the property. The disposal was completed in
November 2022.
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8. EEFHM

RIE R BHEPIE 3831 R KA AR (REEEH
BERRODFE2HRBEZ2EEFHMAOT ¢

2022 2021
—E-C8F —E-—4F
HK$°000 HK$’'000
FET FET
6,307 7,087
5,448 5,126

300 1,000

7,700 4,000
19,755 17,213

9. EFEXMRERE

2022 2021
—E-C8F —E-—4F
HK$°000 HK$’'000
FET FET
62,640 (58,493)
(11,240) 25,465
236,427 295,265
287,827 262,237

10. HERKEHEZBEEINE
RZZ-—FNA ANEBRFTHEHEURE
BRI BEEEA71,130,000/8 THIREWME - K
SEBEZSEAREMEEREFHIEHEZE
EoZHEDR_E_—F+—Axk -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MR B

11.INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED M.GE2HKRSIRANAEH
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
(a) Taxation in the consolidated statement of (a) ZAEZTHKNERAMNKRIESE :

comprehensive income represents:

2022 2021
—E-—F —E-—4F
HK$°000 HK$'000
FExT FAT
Current tax - Hong Kong Profits Tax BB IE - BB FEH
Tax for the year FAIE 116,842 72,447
Over-provision in prior years BEFEBBEEE (133) (198)
Current tax - Overseas Tax BB 1E — S IE
Tax for the year FAIE - 511
Deferred tax EERIE
Origination and reversal of temporary TR EREARED
differences (Note 26(b)) (Pt 3 26(b)) (8,902) 11,207
107,807 83,967
Provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax for 2022 is calculated at 16.5% CECCFEBNEHEETD *Ef RE
(2021: 16.5%) of the estimated assessable profits for the year. B2 HMEERBE 2 16.5% (ZE = —%F -
Taxation for overseas operations is similarly calculated using the 16.5%) 518 - BINEBRIBHFTEE 218
estimated annual effective rates of taxation that are expected to L AERFHEFEELHBRXENER
apply in the relevant countries. HERTEE -
(b) Reconciliation between tax expense and accounting (b) J'I‘RIEB'Z HEZBAERBREFEZ
profit at applicable tax rates it Al ) 2 21 BR
2022 2021
—s=-= —E-—4F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FERT FH&T
Profit before taxation B 56 B 651,038 470,076
Notional tax on profit before taxation, calculated [ B BT K| 2 {5 5T 15 18 4%
at the rates applicable to profits at 16.5% 16.5% 2 JERTL R E 107,421 77,563
Tax effect of non-taxable income IEERFRMA I & (5,772) (3,278)
Tax effect of non-deductible expenses SERHIR S H 2 BB E 6,291 9,369
Overseas withholding taxes NN - 511
Over-provision in prior years BEFEBREEE (133) (198)
Actual tax expense EEHREY N 107,807 83,967
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12. OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Premises:
(Deficit)/surplus on revaluation of premises
Deferred taxation arising from:

— revaluation of premises

— realisation of premises revaluation reserve

Net movement in the premises revaluation reserve
during the year recognized in other comprehensive
income

Equity securities designated at fair value through
other comprehensive income (non-recycling):

Surplus/(deficit) on revaluation of equity securities
(Note 33(a)(i)

Deferred taxation (Note 26(b))

Net movement in the investment revaluation reserve
(non-recycling) during the year recognized in other
comprehensive income

Defined benéefit liability:

Remeasurement of net defined benefit liability
(Note 30(a)(v))

Deferred taxation (Note 26(b))

Net movement in the defined benefit liability during
the year recognized in other comprehensive
income
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B ISR ST
12. Hih 2 HE S
2022 2021
=== —E-—4F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FH T Tt
LE
WEEH (B8 A% (136,990) 35,916
FERIARA

e /E=A 22,602 (5,926)

—MEEGHEHER 15,223 13,308
REEREMEERZERZY

EEHEETFE

(99,165) 43,298
EEUAPEEREM2ZE KRS
HEZRARS GERR) :
BAEBLFEHAER(FHE)

(B 5 33(2)() 41,500 (510,095)
IEIERE IR (M5 26(0)) (6,847) 84,165
REEFREMEAEAKEER IS

BAEHFEEGERER) 28

34,653 (425,930)
EEEMNEE:
ENTETHEENAEFEE

(P 5E 30(2)(v)) 25,913 25,055
IEIERE IR (M5 26(0)) (4,276) (4,134)
REEREMEERZERZTE

HEMNAEFE

21,637 20,921
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13. SEGMENT REPORTING

92

Segment information is presented in respect of the Group’s operating
segments which are the components of the Group about which separate
financial information is available and evaluated regularly by the Chief
Executive Officer and Managing Director in deciding how to allocate
resources and in assessing performance.

Operating segments

The Bank and its subsidiaries are principally engaged in the provision
of banking and related financial services. Reportable segments of the
Group are set out below.

Retail Banking comprises consumer finance activities including credit
card merchant acquiring, provision of credit card advances, mortgage
lending and other consumer lending and wealth management services
such as the sales and distribution of insurance products, investment
products and securities brokerage to wealth management clients and
provision of banking services to the mass market segment.

Institutional Banking comprises the corporate banking business and the
financial institutions business, covering the provision of services including
corporate lending, syndicated loans, trade financing and deposits to
large corporates in Hong Kong and Mainland China. Institutional Banking
also comprises the treasury investment business which mainly engages
in managing the Group’s investment portfolio and trading in foreign
exchange and debt securities. It also manages the overall funding,
liquidity and interest rate risk positions arising from the banking activities
of the Group. Moreover, it is also responsible for the marketing of
treasury products to the Group’s customers.

Commercial Banking mainly engages in corporate lending, trade
financing and commercial mortgage lending to small and medium
enterprises in Hong Kong and Mainland China and the distribution of
wealth management products to corporate customers.

In 2022, Commercial Banking was spun off from Institutional Banking
while Treasury Investment was merged with Institutional Banking.
Comparative figures have been restated to conform with current year
presentation.

Segment results, assets and liabilities

For the purpose of segmental analysis, the allocation of operating income
reflects the benefits of capital and other funding resources allocated to
the operating segments by way of internal capital allocation and fund
transfer pricing mechanisms. To reflect the benefit of joint efforts of two
operating segments on a third party fee-related transaction, operating
income derived from the transaction is split between the relevant
operating segments.

Fubon Bank = 3B3R1T

13. 2 EEH

DEEMIBRBARENRLENERE - A%
B gyl AAREE 2 ARENMD - BRI Z BF
BER I RBULIMRERHUARITRERRESA
IR P A E HART (A DORTE 1] 20 BL B R AR 4%
KA e

BEDER
ATREMBARZ T EZXHARHRT RN
M2 S BIRTS - ANEE A RIS L D BPEIIMT -

ZERTEEHBESREB LM EERRYE
MEBRERRBEPRE EAREERS -
RBERLEMEBEEEE REREAUEE
BEEFRHEBEMSHERRER KREEMNK
BRI IRIGIA R IR R 570 B R IR TARTS

CEREBRIOTBEBEERTEBLERBE
X% REMBERPEAM 2 ABAEREHR
TEEE REER BHRELFHRRS -
CEREBRITTEEMBRERS  T2%
EAEENREAEERURIMNE REKE S
MRZhE  HTMEEAREERESUNA
RITHEMEE 2 RE M R = @R EBAL < 1th 51
ERBERAREEPHENBER -

BERTIZRATELRTEAML 2P/ NEER
HEXBE HEHRMEMBERBERARRA
CEEFPOHEMEERER °

R-ZF-—F BERTELEREBRTY
FHE MBI E R EDEREBIRITAH
HUBHFEEININR UHEAFZE25H5 -

PRS- BERAR

Bo#ar T2 EERAE D RREKLED
B BBARE AR D B ME 2 55 B B DR
ZEARHEMES AR Z B - /AR AR MR (E
REDBEE =T EFNBRAEBR S LXAR
BAMMBZEH - {ER P LRI ZE&E
WASERBIEEDHHFD



13.SEGMENT REPORTING (continued)

Segment results, assets and liabilities (continued)

Cost allocation is based on the direct costs incurred by the respective
operating segments. For consistency with internal management
reporting, there is no apportionment of central management overheads
and only wholly and directly attributable costs of support units are
charged to the respective operating segments. Rental charges at market
rates for usage of premises are reflected in net interest income, operating
expenses and inter-segment expenses for the respective operating
segments.

Segment assets mainly include advances to customers and banks,
investment in securities and financial instruments, inter-bank placements,
current assets and premises attributable to the operating segments.

Segment liabilities mainly include deposits from customers, certificates of
deposit and debt securities issued, inter-bank borrowings, and accruals
attributable to the operating segments.

In addition to receiving segment information concerning profit before
taxation, management is provided with segment information concerning
revenue, interest expense, depreciation, amortization, impairment losses
and additions to non-current segment assets used by the segments in
their operations.

Unallocated items mainly comprise the central management unit,
management of strategic investments, premises and property
management and other activities which cannot be reasonably allocated
to specific business segments.
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STHEE BEEREE®
BRADEAARELED B EERANE - A
HRBERRE B PREEEATE S
REZE %&E&Tﬁlﬁ%%%ﬁﬂm&%ﬂ
P8R ESEED Mk - SEE D IEA
¥ ETEFEZHERMNSEE 2
FRBRA - HELHEESEH L HA -

DHBEETIZBREELEDMEEER LIRTT
REXEN BHFrRheomTARKRE RITEZEHRR -

SHEEEEOEREE S BEEES R -
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A FERTFRIE -

RTHRMERPHRBADRFER SN BIEE
TMERHESMBERFNBEAKA - FIEZH
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13.SEGMENT REPORTING (continued)

Segment results, assets and liabilities (continued)

13. 2 EER ()
DEPELE  -BENREE®

For the year ended 31 December 2022
HE-B-—5+-A=t-BLHFE

Reportable
Retail Institutional Commercial Segments
Banking Banking Banking Total
TtER Lk
ZERMT KRR MERT DB
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
TER TER TER TET
Net interest income EFFIB WA 456,116 874,066 276,199 1,606,381
Other operating income from external customers 7 B 9NRE F H b & E WA 290,414 81,137 49,305 420,856
Fee and commission expense EEN RS (65,352) (7,967) (1,664) (74,983)
Other operating income =Rk T PN 225,062 73,170 47,641 345,873
Operating income HEBIA 681,178 947,236 323,840 1,952,254
Operating expenses EEIM (450,727) (108,217) (88,090) (647,034)
Inter-segment expenses B (47,017) (4,944) (4,623) (56,584)
Operating profit before other gains and R RRE
impairment losses BREAEEER 183,434 834,075 231,127 1,248,636
Impairment losses on advances to customers ~ BFE EFUREEE (47,449) (191,426) (48,952) (287,827)
Impairment losses on other financial instruments  E 14 8 T A R{EEE (1,434) (7,356) (1,982 (10,772)
(Charge for)/write back of impairment losses on ~ E 46 & E R EEE
other assets 2 (k) /e (1,978) - 23 (1,955)
Net gains on disposal of fixed assets HEETEEF A 571 - - 571
Net loss on disposal of financial assets at HENBERAGTE 2RERE
amortized cost FEB - 171) - 171)
Profit before taxation B & A A 133,144 635,122 180,216 948,482
Operating expenses — depreciation EETM-ME (80,616) (7,223) (10,734) (98,573)
Segment assets NHEE 21,030,761 91,842,663 12,294,592 125,168,016
Segment liabilities SPEE 75,110,325 28,933,469 8,294,237 112,338,031

Fubon Bank & R 1T



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MRS
13. SEGMENT REPORTING (continued) 13. 2 EEM @)
Segment results, assets and liabilities (continued) DEHEE -BEREE®

For the year ended 31 December 2021 (Restated)
BE_Z--—#+-A=+-BIEE(EY)

Reportable
Retall Institutional Commercial Segments
Banking Banking Banking Total
TrER A ER
TERT WEHT BERT NEEE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TAT TR AT
Net interest income FHEBA 357,095 718,851 209,135 1,285,081
Other operating income from external customers  JRENREF 2B KA 327,608 68,007 33,254 428,869
Fee and commission expense ERRAeX L (62,300) (10,365) (156) (72,821)
Other operating income Hip 2@l 265,308 57,642 33,008 356,048
Operating income =1 ON 622,403 776,493 242,233 1,641,129
Operating expenses EETH (360,550) (96,697) (58,710) (515,957)
Inter-segment expenses BB (47,487) (4,929 (3,319) (55,735)
Operating profit before other gains and Rt Etes R EEEA
impairment losses S yawl 214,366 674,867 180,204 1,069,437
Impairment losses on advances to customers BFEHRERE (2,744) (152,255) (107,238) (262,237)
Write back of impairment losses on other HtemIARESBZER
financial instruments 8,430 29,710 6,442 44,682
(Charge for)/write back of impairment losses on ~ EAEERIEFE 2 (31%) /2%
other assets (4,0006) (63) 10 (4,069)
Profit before taxation BB AT A 216,046 552,259 79,418 847,723
Operating expenses — depreciation EEIM-E (77,574) (7,278) (6,125) (90,977
Segment assets NEEE 21,402,211 83,227,857 10,420,731 115,050,799
Segment liabilities SHEE 48,582,800 44,589,583 8,602,888 101,775,271
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Fubon Bank & R 1T

13. SEGMENT REPORTING (continued) 13. 2 & EH @)
Reconciliation of reportable segment operating income, A RS EEEWA - BRFEAER - &
profit before taxation, assets and liabilities EREEFEZHER
For the For the
year ended year ended
31 December 31 December
2022 2021
82z HE
—==-= —E-—4F
+=—A=+—H8 +ZA=+—H
LFE HFE
HK$’000 HK$’000
F#&xT T
Operating income EE WA
Reportable segment operating income Al R B E A 1,952,254 1,641,129
Elimination of inter-segment operating income B 2 B A IE (88,865) (90,404)
Unallocated operating income RO EERA 111,925 117,037
Consolidated operating income RAE BB A 1,975,314 1,667,762
For the For the
year ended year ended
31 December 31 December
2022 2021
Bz HE
—EB-= —E-—4F
+t=A=+—-H +=ZR=+—H
IEFEE IFFEE
HK$’000 HK$'000
F#&T FHET
Profit before taxation RREL AR R
Reportable segment profit before taxation ] BR ¥R o5 B R B A 7 948,482 847,723
Unallocated operating income RABEEKRA 111,925 117,037
Unallocated operating expenses RO EESZ S (430,923) (495,003)
Write back of/(charge for) impairment losses on HithEERERBIBEZBE
other assets (¥BR) 1,321 (1,321)
Write back of/(charge for) impairment losses on TEAERBERBIEZEE
fixed assets (H0kr) 1,500 (1,500)
(Charge for)/write back of impairment losses on RIEERBEMEEERERE
assets acquired under lending agreements Z (k) /ol # (1,500) 200
Gain on revaluation of investment properties WEMEEGH R E 20,130 3,505
Net losses on disposal of fixed assets HEBRTEEEFBR - (606)
Gain on disposal of assets held for sale HERELE 2 EERE 103 41
Consolidated profit before taxation A BB DG A 651,038 470,076




13.SEGMENT REPORTING (continued)

Reconciliation of reportable segment operating income,
profit before taxation, assets and liabilities (continued)

Assets BE
Reportable segment assets A ERMOAPEE

Unallocated fixed assets and investment properties k2 Bt Bl & & & R IR E W %

Unallocated other assets ROMEMEE
Consolidated total assets IREBEBE
Liabilities afE

Reportable segment liabilities AERHmSEEE
Unallocated other liabilities RoMEMEE
Consolidated total liabilities meaafas

Geographical information

Geographical segment information is based on the locations of the
principal operations of the subsidiaries or on the location of the branches
of the Group responsible for reporting the results or booking the assets,
the location of customers and the location of assets. For the years ended
31 December 2022 and 2021, all of the Group’s operating income and
profit before taxation were generated by assets booked by the branches
and subsidiaries of the Group located in Hong Kong. No single country
or geographic segment other than Hong Kong contributed 10% or more
of the Group’s assets, liabilities, profit or loss before taxation, operating
income or contingent liabilities and commitments.

Major customers

For the years ended 31 December 2022 and 2021, no single customer
or a group of customers under common control contributed 10% or
more of the Group’s operating income.
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13. 2 EEM @)
AR P=ERA - BRBAEFR - &
EREEZHER®
As at As at
31 December 31 December
2022 2021
i RZEZ—%F
+=A=+—-8 +=ZA=+—H
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FHET
125,168,016 115,050,799
3,478,439 1,653,791
951,945 1,410,289
129,598,400 118,114,879
As at As at
31 December 31 December
2022 2021
R-E=-= MN-_E-—4F
+=—A=+—-8 +=ZA=+—H
HK$’000 HK$’000
TExT FHBT
112,338,031 101,775,271
2,008,385 1,587,980
114,346,416 103,363,251

B BERTHERMB AR EBLEHI
FEAERREEIBEEARZAEED T
B BEFUENEENETURE HE_-Z
T CER-TE-—F+-_A=+—BHItEE"
NEEFTA EBIWRA KB ADEG R R 8 R
EENAEEDITRMBRARIARZEEME
A o BEAE T LA SN A H Ath B 3R 5[ 15 5 B 1k AR
SEMNEE - BE BUAIEMNIEE - 2E
WA SR BB R AE10% A L -

FEEFR
HE_T-_—_FR-_FT-_—F+=-A=+—H
IFFE BEE-—FPARESz —HEP
IEAREEREBRA10% T L -
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14. CASH AND SHORT-TERM FUNDS

Cash in hand Be
Balances with the Hong Kong

Monetary Authority (“HKMA”)
Balances with banks

Money at call and short notice*

RITRIFR Z MR
B E R

*

Money at call and short notice represents deposits of up to a maximum of one-
month maturity from the end of the reporting period.

15. TRADING ASSETS

Trading assets at fair value
BE
Treasury bills (including Exchange Fund Bills)
- Unlisted —3EEm
All trading assets held by the Group are issued by governments and
central banks.

16. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

98

The sale to customers of derivatives as risk management products and
the subsequent use of derivatives to manage the resulting positions is
an integral part of the Group’s business activities. Derivatives are also
used to manage the Group’s own exposures to market risk as part
of its asset and liability management process. The principal derivative
instruments used by the Group are interest and foreign exchange rate
related contracts, which are primarily over-the-counter derivatives. The
Group also purchases exchange traded derivatives. Most of the Group’s
derivative positions have been entered into to meet customer demand
and to hedge these and other trading positions or for balance sheet
management. For accounting purposes, derivatives are classified as
either held for trading or qualifying for hedge accounting.

Fubon Bank = 3B$R1T

14.

15.

16.

FrenEER (28R &

ReEREHES

31 December 31 December
2022 2021

—ZE_= —E-—
t=A=t-8 +-A=t-=
HK$°000 HK$’'000
FET FHET
152,026 167,913
491,238 1,115,947
742,238 875,590
4,342,755 2,304,032
5,728,257 4,463,482

Y ARG A HE B R K AL AT R R — (B A F
B2 75 e

BRFIEEIRZIFIEXZHE

BES (BREIMNEESRE)

KEXZHEBEE
31 December 31 December
2022 2021
—s=-= T4
+t=A=+-8 +-A=t+-~8
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FHET
1,655,624 1,951,019

MERAEEREZRERZAREEARF
KR RIRTTHEIT o

fTEmTH
MEPHENMETANERSRRERERRE
BREMTETAERBEETE  AEAEEHES
—HEXRB - TETETRANAEEARKEMASR
WmZER FREEEABEERFN —&
Do AEBMARANTET AT ZAH XK
EREAYN REANTIEZRGIMIETR-
AEBETBEXIMEETAETA - AEEK
MAOMITETAREAREATEPFERNARS
HhZENMEMR SRR EREERGERM
R -siastBNmE  TETARDBRRE
R HRBEHAERTBEIPEEE -



16. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(a) Notional amounts of derivatives
Derivatives refer to financial contracts whose value depends on
the value of one or more underlying assets or indices. The notional
amounts of these instruments indicate the volume of transactions
outstanding as at the end of the reporting period and do not
represent amounts at risk. The following is a summary of the
notional amounts of each significant type of derivatives entered into

by the Group:

Exchange rate derivatives
— Forwards
— Swaps
— Options purchased
— Options written

Interest rate derivatives
— Swaps

Equity derivatives
— Options purchased
— Options written

Total

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

16.fTE€M T A

(a) TETAZEREH
HENMETAEEBERF —RAXZEE
MEEXRACEENEZSRAHL - It
ETAZAZBSRBTIRBMERRE KT
BZRSE MUFKRFREABREE -
UNTRAEETY ST BRAMETA
ZRBETHIME

31 December 2022

P 35 3R 5 PR

—#-—%+=-A=+-H

Qualifying for

hedge Held for
accounting trading Total
EEREKRA

HHgE BERZ A% HzE
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000
FBT FET FExT

ER{TETA
—ir Hf - 3,701,032 3,701,032
— ¥ B - 9,568,951 9,568,951
—RE A HikE - 177,622 177,622
— i ER A = 177,622 177,622
= 13,625,227 13,625,227

FELTETH
—i2 5 26,047,281 - 26,047,281
26,047,281 = 26,047,281

BEFTETA
YN - 5,936 5,936
— b EAAE - 5,936 5,936
= 11,872 11,872
R 26,047,281 13,637,099 39,684,380
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16. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(a) Notional amounts of derivatives (continued)

100

Exchange rate derivatives
— Forwards
— Swaps
— Options purchased
— Options written

Interest rate derivatives
— Swaps

Equity derivatives
— Options purchased
— Options written

Total

The above amounts are shown on a gross basis without taking into
account the effect of any bilateral netting arrangements. R

Derivatives reported as qualifying for hedge accounting represent
hedging instruments designated as hedges under HKAS 39.

Fubon Bank & R 1T

16.fTE€M T A
(@ FTETEZBEEHE »)

31 December 2021

—E-—%+-A=+—H
Qualifying for
hedge Held for
accounting trading Total
AEREAR

Hrheitz BEXSHAR 4Rz
HK$000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET FHET

[ERHTAT A
—irH - 5,579,097 5,579,097
— ¥ B - 8,888,426 8,888,426
—RE A HAE - 146,881 146,881
— i EARE - 146,881 146,881
- 14,761,285 14,761,285

FEITET R
—}5 B 27,383,049 734,700 28,117,749
27,383,049 734,700 28,117,749

ESTETE
— B A - - -
— i HAAE - - -
ekl 27,383,049 15,495,085 42,879,034

T HE -

bt e B ARRERUR - X ER R EE
BBz E-o

BERAERRKAETEHEZITETA
ERBEE B G ERFEREEEEHZ



16. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(b) Fair values and credit risk weighted amounts of
derivatives
The following is a summary of the fair value of derivatives of the
Group. These amounts are shown on a gross basis without taking
into account the effect of bilateral netting arrangements.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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16.fTE€M T A
(b) FTETEZATFEEREERMM

]
UNTREAEENTETAZATFEEHRSZ -
ZECRU B REEFREERI Y
HARRRRER -

31 December 2022 31 December 2021
—E-C-F —E-—F
+=ZA=+-—H +-A=+—H
Fair value Fair value Fair value Fair value
assets liabilities assets liabilities
AFEEEE LVEEEE LATEEEE LATEEAE
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FEx FTET TET FET
Exchange rate derivatives EEITETA
- Forwards —EH 21,858 19,740 402,316 13,506
- Swaps — 2 1 31,510 30,619 14,272 22,633
— Options purchased — B A R 1,060 - 412 -
— Options written —h AR - 1,069 - 418
54,428 51,428 417,000 36,557
Interest rate derivatives FETETA
- Swaps —H 2,070,909 - 306,055 362,710
2,070,909 - 306,055 362,710
Equity derivatives BETETR
~ Options purchased Il 2 = - -
— Options written — i B = 2 - -
2 2 - -
Total B 2,125,339 51,430 723,055 399,267

The credit risk weighted amount of derivatives of the Group is
HK$168.1 million as at 31 December 2022 (2021: HK$195.6 million).
Credit risk weighted amount refers to the amount as computed
in accordance with the Banking (Capital) Rules of the Hong Kong
Banking Ordinance (“HKBQO”). The amount depends on the status of
the counterparty and the maturity characteristics. The risk weights
used range from 2% to 100%.

RZE-_—_F+_A=+—8  A&EE{T
AT EZ{ZERE &SR A168,100,000
BT (ZZT ——% : 195,600,000/ 7T) ° 12
BERBINESBEERESEGERITERDD
BT ZORITE(BR)RADE 25 -
hECBARTRHEF 2HE N LA HE
ShME ~FTERA 2 EERBIELL EN T 2%
Z100% 2 f& °
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16. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 16.0TE€mM T A @)
(c) Remaining maturity of derivatives (c) FTE T A ZFIsRHAR
The following table provides an analysis of the notional amounts of TRARAEBZNBREDARFEEIWH
derivatives of the Group by relevant maturity grouping based on the SMREIR 2 BRI BARE S ZITET AR
remaining periods to settlement at the end of the reporting period. ELTMOMN -
Notional amounts with remaining maturity of
BUTHSRFHZEREHE
Over 1 year to
Total 1 year orless 5years Over 5 years
wE —EHRUT —FULERF HENE
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FET BT BT FHT
31 December 2022 ZE--f+ZH=+-H
Exchange rate derivatives EX{TETA 13,625,227 13,625,227 - -
Interest rate derivatives FETELA 26,047,281 4,801,373 14,691,137 6,554,771
Equity derivatives BESTETA 11,872 11,872 - -
Total B 39,684,380 18,438,472 14,691,137 6,554,771
Notional amounts with remaining maturity of
BUTRGBFHRzEESE
Over 1 year to
Total 1 year orless 5years  Over 5 years
wE —FRUT —FHUEERF RFENME
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FHEL FHT FHEL
31 December 2021 —E-_—F+-/F=1+—H
Exchange rate derivatives EXRTETA 14,761,285 14,761,285 - -
Interest rate derivatives METETA 28,117,749 5,629,660 16,458,270 6,029,819
Equity derivatives BREMETR - - - -
Total B 42,879,034 20,390,945 16,458,270 6,029,819
(d) Fair values of derivatives designated as hedging (d) EEEABERITAZTETAZA
instruments TEE
Fair value hedges AR EEHH
The Group uses interest rate swaps to hedge its exposure to NG B {6 A A R 8 2R LA ¥ R BB T & E A
changes in the fair values of certain fixed rate debt securities REBEFEFRENATEELZHNER -
investment. Pay-fixed/receive-floating interest rate swaps are T EE S UEUT B A R s B L H g gk e
matched to fixed rate debt securities investment with terms that HRIE B /B SIRRE = — B [E T IR
closely align with the critical terms of the hedged item. BEEEFICEMECTR -
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16. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 16.0TE R IT A 9

(d) Fair values of derivatives designated as hedging

instruments (continued)

Fair value hedges (continued)

The Group’s approach to managing market risk, including interest
rate risk, is discussed in Note 36(b). Interest rate risk to which
the Group applies hedge accounting arises from fixed rate debt
securities investment, whose fair value fluctuates when benchmark
interest rates change. The Group hedges interest rate risk only to
the extent of benchmark interest rates because the changes in the
fair value of fixed rate debt securities investment are significantly
influenced by changes in the benchmark interest rate. Hedge
accounting is applied where economic hedge relationships meet the
hedge accounting criteria.

By using derivative financial instruments to hedge exposures to
changes in interest rates, the Group also exposes itself to credit risk
of the derivative counterparty. The Group minimises counterparty
credit risk in derivative instruments by entering into transactions
with high-quality counterparties, requiring the counterparties to post
collateral and clearing through central counterparties (see Note 36(a)

(vi)).

Before fair value hedge accounting is applied by the Group, the
Group determines whether an economic relationship between
the hedged item and the hedging instrument exists based on an
evaluation of the qualitative characteristics of these items and
the hedged risk that is supported by quantitative analysis. The
Group considers whether the critical terms of the hedged item and
hedging instrument closely align when assessing the presence of an
economic relationship. The Group evaluates whether the fair value
of the hedged item and the hedging instrument respond similarly to
similar risks.

The Group establishes a hedge ratio by aligning the par amount
of the hedged fixed rate debt securities investment, fixed rate
certificates of deposit issued and the notional amount of the interest
rate swap designated as a hedging instrument. Under the Group’s
policy, in order to conclude that a hedge relationship is effective, all
of the following criteria should be met.

— The regression co-efficient (R squared), which measures the
correlation between the variables in the regression, is at least
0.96.

— The slope of the regression line is within a range of -0.8 and
-1.25.

—  Statistical validity of the overall regression model (F-statistic)
must be small.

d) EEFHEFTAZTETAZR

TEE@®)

AFEEE A (E)

AEEEREMBERR (REFXER) KA
SERA T FE36(0) T LA T R o AN B FE R
SR EAR R R E b R B B E R R E R E
HFRE EATEEEEENRZSHHH
ERE - HREEMNEEHESFNAFEE
BEPTELENEREINEEYE K&
EEEEEN RSB N HFERR - 14
KES PR AY I ST 2ER - BIEA
g EE o

BBAFTATEeRM T AL R EZHNEA
@ AEBETEBRITERSHFNEER
o ARBBBIVEEERSHFHR
5 BRIXZHFRHEARBBFRR
ZHFETEE (RHTEE36()(V)) - &KIZ
BRI ITET AN SHFEERR -

EASBERABAFEEEPGHEZA
AEBREHZEFRE 0 E RS- TE
REEBDM IR AL HRER - #E LR
BEHTTAEZHARAFELERR K
SEENHEBEHRENTERS 2 EY
HIEEREPTANBERESIREES —
e AEEFGEHTEEREFTAND
FEEEDEAURRMEEAEL -

5% B8 B 5 B B E M R AE R A
EERETE R T AN X2 HH 25
SRERMEEL PR - RIBAEBEOBER -
REHETERERNER  BRREAT
FARYE -

- FERRZEEEEENDERE(R
BF7) =D 7096

- EBFHFRNENT-08K-1.252H -

- EREDREL (FRAE) WRtAR

MEASZERAS o
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16.fTE€M T A
(d) EEEEEBDITAZGTETRZR

16. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(d) Fair values of derivatives designated as hedging

instruments (continued) TEE @)
Fair value hedges (continued) AFEEEHA (B

ER SRR - SRR E BIORH
AR SHTRAREAY HEEARY
AEBBOATEAOYE  ETERH
FEF R S B (RS 8 B RO A (B

In these hedge relationships, the main source of ineffectiveness
is expected to be the effect of the counterparty’s and the Group’s
own credit risk on the fair value of the interest rate swap, which is
not reflected in the fair value of the hedged item attributable to the
change in interest rate.

AEBFAUTH X EHELF KRR D
FEEHTNEHPTHE -

The Group holds the following interest rate swaps as hedging
instruments in fair value hedges of interest risk.

Remaining maturity of

FeREH
Over 1 year to

1 year or less 5 years Over 5 years

—FHUT —FUEERF HENE
31 December 2022 —E=-=

+=—A=+—H
Risk category AR
Interest rate risk FI = 2 B
Hedge of debt securities measured — #1)# LA ##55L X512 .2 (&

at amortized cost Vidat

Nominal amount (HK$’'000) HEeE(TAT) 4,801,373 14,691,137 6,554,771

Average fixed interest rate 15 & A 3.70% 3.29% 3.04%

Remaining maturity of

T &R F BF
Over 1 year to
1 year or less 5 years Over 5 years
—FHUT —FUEERF HFLAE
31 December 2021 B4
+=ZA=+—H
Risk category 2\ B2 28 A
Interest rate risk I 2 2 B
Hedge of debt securities measured — #1)# LA ##56K 151 2.2 (&
at amortized cost BEH
Nominal amount (HK$’000) “E2E(FERL) 5,629,660 15,723,570 6,029,819
Average fixed interest rate T [E E F) = 4.20% 3.44% 3.04%

Fair value hedges consist of interest rate swaps that are used to ANFPEEHHRERERES TAEEM
protect against changes in the fair value of certain of the Group’s RELBEBEFEM SN EE MR
fixed rate debt securities investment due to movements in market NEFEEZ RIS -

interest rates.
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16. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(d) Fair values of derivatives designated as hedging

instruments (continued)
Fair value hedges (continued)

The amounts relating to items designated as hedging instruments

and hedge ineffectiveness were as follows:

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

16.fTE€M T A

(d) BEEABEHRITAZET
TEE®
DREEE ()

MIEFHNAT -

31 December 2022
“E_CE+ZR=1-H

Line item in the

P 35 3R 5 PR

$TRZA

BEERYPTANEBEREABSR R PE

Change in consolidated
value used statement of
as the basis financial Line item
for recognising position where in profit or
hedge the hedging loss that
ineffectiveness instrumentis  includes hedge
Carrying amount for the year included ineffectiveness
Nominal REE BRGEER BEUHIA
amount Assets  Liabilities SRR WEN M NEEHER BEHAENM
£REH EE 8 HNATEESY REFHEE  HEERAEE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THET THERT TARL THET
Interest rate risk F=RkE
Interest rate swaps ikt Derivative Other
- hedge of debt securities —HHRB R A E financial operating
measured at amortized cost L EBES instruments income
26,047,281 2,070,909 - 26 fTESMIA HitgEWA
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16. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(d) Fair values of derivatives designated as hedging

instruments (continued)
Fair value hedges (continued)

Interest rate risk FZER

Interest rate swaps Fl&is

- hedge of debt securities —HEER A E
measured at amortized cost LEHES

106 Fubon Bank & #RiR1T

16.fTE€M T A
(d) BEEAYUBMITAZTETAZD

FEE®
AFEEH(E)
31 December 2021
T+ A=t-H
Line item in the
Change in consolidated
value used statement of
as the basis financial Ling item
for recognising position where in profit or
hedge the hedging oss that
ineffectiveness instrument is includes hedge
Carrying amount for the year included ineffectiveness
Nominal REE AR 8%EA BEHHIA
amount Assets  Liabilties (EHEE &M MEAHBY  BadlERE
%228 g BE MATEEED RERPHEE  WBERERAESR
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TEL TEL TEL TEL
Derivative Other
financial operating
instruments income
27,383,049 305,564 (362,218) 12,068 fTESBIE HfgBNA



16. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(d) Fair values of derivatives designated as hedging

instruments (continued)
Fair value hedges (continued)

The amounts relating to items designated as hedged items were as

follows:

Debt securities meastred at DB AGTE L
amortized cost EBEH

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
P 35 3R 5 PR

16.fTE€M T A

(d) BEEEAEHHITAEZGTETAZR
TEE @)
APEEEY ()
EE RN T ANIEEEBLEHIINT :

31 December 2022

ZECCETZAST-R
Accumulated
amount of fair value
hedge adjustments
remaining in the
statement of
financial position
for any hedged
Accumulated amount items that have
of fair value hedge adjustments ceased to
on the Change in be adjusted for
hedged item included in value used for hedging gains
the carrying amount measuring hedge and losses
of the hedged item ineffectiveness R ILREHHER
BERENEARAEN fortheyear ~ BRETHEN
Carrying amount HWERATEEHHAE L BRitE  EAHAERN
KEfE 2iteH Enih  BERRRDHR
Assets Liabilities Assets Liabilities BYENAY  ATEEHHRE
&E K& af EBE2Y 28
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TiEx TR T TiEx TER TR
24,450,326 (1,883,012) - (863) -
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16. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(d) Fair values of derivatives designated as hedging

instruments (continued)
Fair value hedges (continued)

NEHERAG B

Debt securities measured at
amortized cost

17. ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS

16.fTE€M T A
(d) BEEAYUBMITAZTETAZD

FEE®E
AR EEE(E)
31 December 2021
ZZZ-E+tZA=1-H
Accumulated
amount of fair value
hedge adjustments
remaining in the
statement of
financial position
for any hedged
Accumulated amount items that have
of fair value hedge ceased fo
adjustments on the Change in be adjusted for
hedged item included in value used for hedging gains
the carrying amount measuring hedge and losses
of the hedged ftem neffectiveness A IEEERKER
BERNEMIERREEL fortheyear  EEETHEY
Carrying amount HERLTERHAAEL BRie  EAEREEY
BHE Zited EREn HBRRRTHS
Assets Liahiities Assets Liabities ERHNAT  ATEEHRAE
BE EL BE L EEZY LEiEE
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000
TEL TAL TEL T TAL TEL
28,035,721 - 153,206 - 18,177 -
17.EFEX

(a) Advances to customers less impairment allowances

Gross advances to customers

Less: Impairment allowances (Note 36(a)(xi))
— Stage 1
— Stage 2
— Stage 3

108  Fubon Bank & #RiR1T

(a) EFEMREMERSE

31 December 31 December

2022 2021

—s=-= —E-—4F

t=A=+—-B +-A=+—H

HK$’000 HK$’000

FET FHT

BEENBE 64,887,158 60,638,771

B ORE R (B E 36()(xi))

— ¥R (228,121) (165,481)
—FFEER (66,821) (78,061)
—FE=BEER (177,669) (252,042)
64,414,547 60,143,187




17. ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS (continued)

(b) Advances to customers analysed by industry sector

The following economic sector analysis of gross advances to
customers is based on the categories and definitions used by the

HKMA.

Gross advances for use in Hong Kong
Industrial, commercial and financial
— Property development
— Property investment
— Financial concerns
— Stockbrokers
— Wholesale and retail trade
— Manufacturing
— Transport and transport equipment
— Information technology
— Electricity and gas
— Others
Individuals
— Loans for the purchase of flats under
the Home Ownership Scheme, Private
Sector Participation Scheme and Tenants
Purchase Scheme or their respective
successor schemes
— Loans for the purchase of other residential
properties
— Credit card advances
— Others

Trade finance
Gross advances for use outside Hong Kong

Gross advances to customers

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

17. 85
(b) =

EEBFERANEREHE
IEeH
R EX A
—MEKE
— SR E
—BRELL
—MBERTEE
—BlEE
—EHNRERRE
— &R
—-BEHRER
—H At
fEAA
-BEIEEBEEE -
[FLAZ2EZEEFEIR
[(REBEEETS]ES
B & ETEINETH
B%
—BEHEMEEMENER

—ERRER
—HAh

BEHRME
EBBAIME R E AR
BPERERE

£ 2y

HTA

4

1

(%)

P 35 3R 5 PR

TEIMNEFER

31 December

UNTEPERBBNEBETESNNER
ERARANERNER -

31 December

2022 2021
—s-= —E-—F
+=A=+—-8 +=ZA=+—H
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FHET
4,919,629 3,344,349
9,292,496 9,090,959
1,737,028 1,344,558
1,091,439 2,509,286
1,360,563 1,131,287
2,918,750 2,284,229
322,612 847,235
702,039 910,675
569,626 671,607
5,895,049 5,592,341
2,255 3,009
13,623,919 11,677,085
795,183 722,854
3,749,313 3,939,223
46,979,901 44,068,697
4,586,805 4,213,740
13,320,452 12,356,334
64,887,158 60,638,771
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17. ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS (continued)

(c) Impaired advances to customers

17.8FER =
(c) @ﬁiﬁﬂﬁﬁ%ﬂ

31 December % of gross 31 December % of gross

2022 advances 2021 advances
3 HEREH —E-—E LERBE
+=-A=t+-H Bt t-A=t+—H Bk
HK$°000 HK$'000
THx FEL
Gross impaired advances AEEREE 301,283 0.46 458,219 0.76
Stage 3 impairment allowances made HREERELNE=REE
against impaired loans AR (177,669) (252,042)
123,614 206,177
Amount of collateral held in respect of RABERHENERARS
impaired loans B® 108,641 89,890
Collateral mainly comprises mortgage interests over residential ERMETERERERTASENTEDE
properties with the Group. It does not include any expected recovery Z® ERTEREEAESREAREER
from companies in liquidation and government guarantee schemes. BT =R AT &) 2 W B FRIA ©
(d) Net investment in finance leases and hire purchase (d BEHEREBSHZRERHE

contracts

Advances to customers include the net investment in motor vehicles
and equipment leased to customers under finance leases and hire
purchase contracts having the characteristics of finance leases.
The contracts usually run for an initial period of 3 to 5 years, with
an option for acquiring the leased asset at nominal value. The total
minimum lease payments receivable under finance leases and hire
purchase contracts and their present values at the year end are as

EFERTEEAREREHERARENR
ERFMZHEBAOETERP ZIERRB
MIREFE - BN RVT/P=E0F
MmkaREBEREMEAREE 2 &% -
REREHENMBANEEZZERE
BEFESBRRNFEAZRENT

110

follows:

Total minimum lease payments due:
—within 1 year
— after 1 year but within 5 years
— after 5 years

Interest income relating to future periods

Present value of the minimum lease payments
receivable

Impairment allowances on Stage 1 financial
assets

Net investment in finance leases and hire
purchase contracts

Fubon Bank & R 1T

31 December

31 December

2022 2021
—E-= T4
+=A=+—-B +=-—A=+—8H
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FHET
RIEREERASTHEI IR A
——EPR 946,049 79,167
——FUEERF AR 1,558,828 91,970
—HEPE 36,180
2,541,057 171,137
AR R HARE A B 2 A B A (201,491) (7,151)
R REAEERZRE
2,339,566 163,986
FREemEERBERE
(1,718) (1,511)
RMEHEREEAOZINEFE
2,337,848 162,475




17. ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS (continued)

(d) Net investment in finance leases and hire purchase

contracts (continued)

The maturity profile of the present value of the minimum lease
payments before impairment allowances is as follows:

Within 1 year
After 1 year but within 5 years
After 5 years

18. ADVANCES TO BANKS

Gross advances to banks
Less: Impairment allowances (Note 36(a)(xi)) —
Stage 1

—FLR

—FARERFUR

hEFLAE

RITRIXERER

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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17.8FEX®)
d) MEHEREBAHZREZTE®

AR EN REREEFREZ BRAR

U

31 December 31 December
2022 2021
—E-—F —E-—4F
t=A=t+-8 +-A=t+-¢
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FHET
859,576 74,902
1,446,028 89,084
33,962 -
2,339,566 163,986

18. RITRIEEM

31 December 31 December

L RE R (P R 36(a)(xi)) —

E—RER

Based on the categories and definitions used by the HKMA, the
economic sector analysis of gross advances to banks are all classified as
advances for use outside Hong Kong as at 31 December 2022. There
was no impaired advances to bank as at 31 December 2022.

2022 2021

= e —E-—fF

t=A=+—-B +=ZA=+—H

HK$’000 HK$'000

TER THT

1,094,991 -

(389) -

1,094,602 -
ENeERMRAMNEINIRER RZF=ZZ

F+ZA=+—8 ROBDEEREENLCHE
TESMEPBPRAEEBUIMERBNER - B
TEZFF+ZA=+—H WEDRERTT
EES-¢4
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19. DEBT SECURITIES MEASURED AT AMORTIZED 19.

COST

Debt securities measured at amortized cost
Treasury bills (including Exchange Fund Bills)
— Listed outside Hong Kong
— Unlisted
Certificates of deposit held
— Unlisted
Debt securities
- Listed in Hong Kong
— Listed outside Hong Kong
— Unlisted

Debt securities measured at amortized cost are

issued by:

— Governments and central banks
— Public sector entities

— Banks

— Corporate entities

LEHERA B2 EHES

31 December 31 December

2022 2021
—_E-_— —_ET-—
+=ZA=+—8 +=ZA=+—8H
HK$’000 HK$'000
F#&xT FAT
LK A B2 (B AE
BlE 5 (BIEINEE S ZIRK)
—REBUINET 54,192 53,945
—3EEm 4,960,219 3,298,390
FT#E &
—JEEm - 2,446
B EF
—-REBLEM 19,278,392 20,760,772
—REBUIN ETH 10,737,653 10,921,526
—3ELmm 8,613,905 8,072,232
43,644,361 43,109,311
LK A B .2 (B FE A 5 A X
THIEZRTT -
— BT K AR R ER 1T 7,668,309 5,291,284
—NEEE 4,091,146 3,170,147
—iR1T 9,041,802 7,728,470
—(hEEE 22,843,104 26,919,410
43,644,361 43,109,311

As at 31 December 2022, debt securities issued by banks include
debt securities with fair value of HK$5.67 billion issued by multilateral
development banks (2021: HK$4.97 billion). As at 31 December
2022, the fair value of debt securities guaranteed by governments was

HK$2.65 billion (2021: HK$1.96 billion).

112 Fubon Bank = #B4R1T

MN-BE-—#F#+-A=+—8 RITETHNE
KEFRERZERBBITETNAFEES
5,670,000,00078 7T (=Z = —4 : 4,970,000,000
BIL)WEBES RZTE-_—_F+=A
=+—H BREROESZEHFHATEER
2,650,000,00078 7T (=Z = —4 : 1,960,000,000
BIT) o
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BHREME
20.EQUITY SECURITIES DESIGNATED AT FAIR 20. HEU A FEERHEMEER ST
VALUE THROUGH OTHER COMPREHENSIVE B ZIRAEH
INCOME
31 December 31 December
2022 2021
—E-C—HF —EBE-—4F
+=—A=+—-8 +=ZA=+—8
HK$’000 HK$’'000
FERT FHBT
Financial assets designated at fair value through EEL L FIEEREME B
other comprehensive income FTEMEEE
Equity securities &R 5
— Listed in Hong Kong —REELT 60 61
- Unlisted —3EEm 820,254 783,621
820,314 783,682
These equity securities are irrevocably designated at FVOCI as the Group HRASEERFEZSERERIIRELFRE
intends to hold these securities for long-term investment or strategic R ZERAFHSE R A AIREEHIEE AR
purposes. None of these investments was disposed of during the year AFEEFAEMEENS REE-S -
ended 31 December 2022 (2021: Nil), and there were no transfers of any F+ZA=+—HIEFEMELEZSRE (=
cumulative gain or loss within equity relating to these investments. To—F ) AUVEEZREZEREFTHEN

Rz R ER o
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21.FIXED ASSETS AND INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

(a) Reconciliation of carrying amount

Cost or valuation

At1 January 2022

Additions

Transfer to investment properties

Transfer to asset held for sales

Disposals

(Deficit)/surplus on revaluation

Elimination of accumulated depreciation
on revalued premises

At 31 December 2022

Accumulated depreciation

At 1 January 2022

Charge for the year (Note 7)

Released on disposal

Modification of lease term

Elimination of accumulated depreciation
on revalued premises

At 31 December 2022

Accumulated impairment loss
At 1 January 2022

Write back of impairment losses
At 31 December 2022

Net book value
At 31 December 2022

114 Fubon Bank & FBER1T

N.EEEERBRENE
(a) BREIEEIR

Other
properties
and
equipment
leased for
Furniture, Own use
fixtures and carried Investment
Premises  equipment at cost Subtotal  properties Total
MBI B
ZHtER
G %E  HENE
nE R#fE R#fE Mt REWE b
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TEx TR TR Thx TEn TiEn
KAEREE
R-Z-—£-A-H 3,323,933 1,135,308 124,463 4,583,704 14000 4,597,704
RE - 121,205 60,229 181,434 - 181,434
BRERENE (50,000) - - (50,000) 50,000 -
BATH{ELELE - - - - (71,130) (71,130)
HE - (11,439) 2,178) (13,617) - (13,617)
fh(58)/ B4 (136,990) - - (136,990) 20,130 (116,860)
BRERNE 2 RHNE
(58,710) - - (58,710) - (58,710)
RZEZZE+ZA=1+—H 3,078,233 1,245,074 182514 4,505,821 13,000 4,518,821
RE
W-B--%#-A-H - 784,028 86,262 870,310 - 870,310
FRik () 58,710 79,712 26,646 165,068 - 165,068
HEAR - (11,364) 2,178) (13,542) - (13,542)
EXHEHR - - 9 9 - 9
BRERNE 2 RHNE
(58,710) - - (58,710) - (58,710)
RZEZZE+ZR=1+—H - 852,376 110,759 963,135 - 963,135
Rt HEFE
R-Z-—£-A-H 15,733 1,500 - 17,233 - 17,233
REERE B - (1,500) - (1,500) - (1,500)
RZZEZZ§+-A=1-H 15,733 - - 15,733 - 15,733
FHFE
W=E==F+=A=1+-H 3,062,500 392,698 71,755 3,526,953 13,000 3,539,953
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21.FIXED ASSETS AND INVESTMENT PROPERTIES N.BEEEERIREYE »

(continued)
(a) Reconciliation of carrying amount (continued) (a) IREI{E¥ER (&)
Other
properties
and
equipment
leased for
Fumiture, own use
fixtures and carried Investment
Premises equipment at cost Subtotal properties Total
DAPK N5 B
ZEMER
GH-RkE WENE
ES Rk Rk Pt RENE @t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TR FAET FHET FHET TR
Cost or valuation RAEREE
At 1 January 2021 WZEZ—-4%—-F—H 3,345,933 1,084,970 126,358 4,557,261 49500 4,606,761
Additions wE - 66,092 6,090 72,182 - 72,182
Transfer to assets held for sale BEERELEEE - - - - (39,005) (39,005)
Disposals HE - (15,754) (7,985) (23,739) - (23,739)
Surplus on revaluation EfRH 35,916 - - 35,916 3,505 39,421
Elimination of accumulated depreciation ~ E#E BN E 2 25t E
on revalued premises (57,916) - - (57,916) - (67,916)
At 31 December 2021 RZBZ-F+ZA=1+—H 3,323,933 1,135,308 124,463 4,583,704 14,000 4,597,704
Accumulated depreciation RiE
At 1 January 2021 WZZ-—-F—-F—H - 720,391 71,207 791,598 - 791,598
Charge for the year (Note 7) FRik (a7 57,916 78,760 23,060 159,736 - 159,736
Released on disposal HEAD - (15,129) (7,985) (23,108) - (23,108)
Elimination of accumulated depreciation S5 EHME v Bt E
on revalued premises (57,916) - - (57,916) - (657,916)
At 31 December 2021 RZBZ-F+ZA=1+—H - 784,028 86,282 870,310 - 870,310
Accumulated impairment loss ZitHEFE
At1 January 2021 WZEZ—-%—-F—H 15,733 - - 15,733 - 15,733
Charge for the year ARG - 1,500 - 1,500 - 1,500
At 31 December 2021 A 15,783 1,500 - 17,233 - 17,233
Net book value RERE
At 31 December 2021 RZEZ-F+ZA=1—H 3,308,200 349,780 38,181 3,696,161 14,000 3,710,161

Annual Report 2022 53 115



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M| EME

21.FIXED ASSETS AND INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

(continued)

(a) Reconciliation of carrying amount (continued)
Had the revalued premises been carried at cost less accumulated
depreciation, the carrying amounts would have been:

Net book value BRmEFE

The Group leases out an investment property under operating
lease, which runs for an initial period of 3 years. Undiscounted lease
payments under non-cancellable operating leases in place at the
reporting date will be receivable by the Group in 2 years amounted
to HK$657,000 (2021: HK$1,183,000).

(b) Fair value measurement of properties
() Fair value hierarchy
The following table presents the fair value of the Group’s
properties measured at the end of the reporting period on
a recurring basis, categorized into the three-level fair value
hierarchy as defined in HKFRS 13, Fair value measurement.
The level into which a fair value measurement is classified is
determined with reference to the observability and significance
of the inputs used in the valuation technique as follows:

Level 1: Fair value measured using only Level 1 inputs i.e.
unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for
identical assets or liabilities at the measurement date

Level 2: Fair value measured using Level 2 inputs i.e.
observable inputs which fail to meet Level 1, and not
using significant unobservable inputs. Unobservable
inputs are inputs for which market data are not
available

Level 3: Fair value measured using significant unobservable
inputs

116 Fubon Bank = B4R1T
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(a) BREIEH R @
B ) 2 IRA AR R ET T8 ABE - BIER

HEER:
31 December 31 December
2022 2021
—s=-= —E -4
+t=A=+-8 +-A=t+-~8
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FHET
744,257 760,583

AEBERBEEAHEHBEEDE VA
FAHA=F ALEMRMEANEBRNIFS
HHEENTHEBUHALEAO T ZRINE
FENFHEEA657,00087T (ZE-—4F:
1,183,000 7T) °

(b) MEZAFEEFE

U]

RNV EEERHE
T%Wmﬁ%lﬂﬁiﬂiﬁmﬁﬁ
HAEFEZMELATEER LHER
ERMBHRESEE 3R L ?ﬁﬁﬁ
E%REZ BRFEERBRB -
RFBEAEMGERZBRHTIZ2RIA
TEERM TR EABE Z T RE
EREEEEMET :

— & ERE R ARE (BIRG
EAMBEREEXABER
BWISc RERHBERE)AE
ZRYFEE

F_AERE R ABUER (BIREE
NEaF—MAEZIERS
ABE - AR EHAAE
REBRABBGFEZAF
EBE TABREAREE
RERBETSEE 28 AR
&

=R EATTREEEHALR
iR ATHE(E



21.FIXED ASSETS AND INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

(continued)

(b) Fair value measurement of properties (continued)

U]

Fair value hierarchy (continued)

The fair value measurement of the Group’s premises and
investment properties are categorized as Level 3 as at 31
December 2022 and 2021. During the years ended 31
December 2022 and 2021, there were no transfers between
Level 1 and Level 2, or transfers into or out of Level 3. The
Group’s policy is to recognize transfers between levels of fair
value hierarchy as at the end of the reporting period in which
they occur.

All of the Group’s premises and investment properties were
revalued as at 31 December 2022 and 2021. The valuations
were carried out by an independent firm of surveyors, Knight
Frank Petty Limited, who have among their staff fellows of the
Royal Institute of Chartered Surveyors with recent experience in
the location and category of property being valued.

The revaluation deficits of HK$114.4 million for premises (2021:
surplus of HK$30.0 million) for the year has been recognized in
other comprehensive income and accumulated in the premises
revaluation reserve, net of deferred tax.

The revaluation surplus of HK$20.1 million for investment
properties (2021: HK$3.5 million) for the year has been
recognized in the profit or loss.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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AN.EEEERREME @

(b) MEZAFEEFE @

i)

AEEBESRHE (&)

RZBEZZFR_FT=Z—F+=A
=t+—H AEEAMEREEDNED
AEBEMAESEAE=-F - RNE
EZE-__FR-FT=_—F+=ZA

ZSt—BLEFE F-RARE-_HKZ
R BB TEEANEESA

FELE=R - AEEZHEENE
BEEZHBREHRERQITEE
EMHE 2 BB -

AEBREVER S -_—_FK_-_F
——9+-—A=+—B8EHEMH-&F
EEBAEMITHRBATITAR
@ﬂﬁﬁ’ﬁ%“%lﬁﬁﬁéﬁﬁ
FAEMEeERre 8 A AR THT
Y ERED R BERNEE -

ANAF E W) % & 515 114,400,000 % 7T
— = — % : £#30,000,000% 7T)
KHREERIBEE SN EM 2 E KR
RANERREDESEHRED R -

NFF I E Y ¥ B H & $020,100,000
BT (ZZ = —4F : 3,500,000 7T) 2
RIBFBERER -

Annual Report 2022 &3, 117



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M| EME

21.FIXED ASSETS AND INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

(continued)

AN0.EIEEERREME @

(b) Fair value measurement of properties (continued) (b) MEZLATEETE H)
(i) Reconciliation of fair value measurements in Level 3 of the (i) 2TFEESERFNEE=RAFLEET
fair value hierarchy ENHER
The following table provides a reconciliation of the movement TEREIRAFEESECHAGBER
between opening and closing balances of Level 3 properties, MEREBERATABRRASB ZFE =
measured at fair value using a valuation technique with WYY R RS 2 BB LR ¢
significant unobservable inputs:

118

Premises 2022 2021
L/E —ECZCF —E—F
HK$°000 HK$’000
F#&xT T
At 1 January Kn—A—H 3,308,200 3,330,200
Depreciation for the year KEFE (58,710) (57,916)
Transfer to investment properties BESIGEYE (50,000) -
(Deficit)/surplus on revaluation — (debit)/ SH(EBE) B - (AWESEH
credit to premises revaluation reserve EEBINR) A EE LB (136,990) 35,916
At 31 December Bw+-—A=+—8H 3,062,500 3,308,200
Total gains or losses for the year included Bt ¥R & IR AT B EFT AH A/
in other comprehensive income for THBRENOANEERESERE
assets held at the end of the reporting wEE
period
— Premises: net movement in premises —WE  MEEHREBTFED
revaluation reserve (114,388) 29,990
Total gains or losses for the year included ~ FERA RS BRI E EF ABR
in profit or loss for assets held at the RO ARFE R EERRE
end of the reporting period
— Operating expenses: Depreciation —FEBEYH FE (57,924) (57,916)

Fubon Bank = 3B$R1T




21.FIXED ASSETS AND INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

(continued)

(b) Fair value measurement of properties (continued)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(ii) Reconciliation of fair value measurements in Level 3 of the

(iii)

fair value hierarchy (continued)

Investment properties

REME

At 1 January

Transfer from premises

Transfer to asset held for sale

Disposal

Surplus on revaluation —
credit to profit or loss

At 31 December

Total gains or losses for the year included
in profit or loss for assets held at the
end of the reporting period
— Rental income
— (Loss)/gain on revaluation of

investment properties

W—H—H
BREAME
BREFFHEEE
HE
ERBHB-FTARTER

R+—A=+—8
RRBEI R EESA
BRENAEE KA
EiE B
—-HEWRA

P 35 3R 5 PR

AN.EEEERREME @

(b) MEZAFEEFE @

(i) 2FEESRHNEF=RDFEE
BEWHR(E)

—REWESE(BR) W

Information about Level 3 fair value measurements

Valuation technique

CREER

Unobservable input

TUBREABE

2022 2021
—s=-= T4
HK$’000 HK$’000
FExT FHET
14,000 49,500
50,000 -
(71,130) (89,005)
20,130 3,505
13,000 14,000
511 875
(1,000) 3,505

(i) FAE=RAFEEFENEHR

Range
g

Market Approach — Comparable
Transactions Method
MiHE—F BRI 5%

Income Approach

Premium/(discount) on characteristic

of the properties

MR R RE (i)
Market yield
5 W &

Market rent

misHEE

17.7% 10 -2.7%
(2021: -3.9% t0 3.7%)

17.7% 10 -2.7%

(ZZE=—% :-39%1t03.7%)

2.5%102.7%
(2021: 2.5% t0 2.7%)
25%%E2.7%

—TE - —F 1 25%E2.7%)

HK$35 to HK$270

per square feet

(2021: HK$38 to HK$300
per square feet)
BEHRIBBTLE270HTT
(Z2=—%:8FAR
388 L E 30075 7T)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M| EME

21.FIXED ASSETS AND INVESTMENT PROPERTIES AN.BEEBEERKREYE ®
(continued)
(b) WEZQXFEEHNE &)
(i) EEE-RATEAENBHNERN (B)

(b) Fair value measurement of properties (continued)
(iii) Information about Level 3 fair value measurements

(continued)

The fair value of premises held for own use and investment
properties are determined using either the Market Approach
— Comparable Transactions Method or the Income Approach.
The Market Approach — Comparable Transactions Method
provides an indication of value by comparing the subject
asset with sales of identical or similar assets for which price
information is available. In analysing such sales, which qualify
as arms-length transactions between willing buyers and sellers,
adjustments are made for size, location, time, amenities
and other relevant factors to assess the value of the subject
asset. The fair value under Income Approach is determined by
discounting a projected cash flow series associated with the
property using risk-adjusted discount rate. The valuation takes
into account expected market rental growth and occupancy
rate of the respective property. The discount rate used has

KIFERAMERREMENRFEE
THERTISE-ABELBRRZ ZEHK
HWABE - MHE-AELRR HE
TEBRKEREELEREMAISH
RS EUEEHREFLLE - ARH
BEER BEAMERELN KB
BENENRAFRAETHNHERS
UHEEREEZEER CHER
g BE - REREMERRER
WEE TR FEEBBERLR
B AT IR R B Y F AR R RO TR
RenBETHERET XEAHE
MoENBESAmSESEREREA
KofEANTREXEREBEEEDN
BEMIBNAREFPNERRRET

been adjusted for the quality and location of the buildings and TR
the tenant credit quality.

(c) The analysis of net book value of premises and (c) MERKREVERE FERN ST
investment properties are as follows: T:

Premises 31 December 31 December
L/ES 2022 2021
—E_ T4
+=—A=+—H8 +ZA=+—H
HK$'000 HK$'000
F#&xT FAT

Held in Hong Kong at fair value REBRATEBERE
- Long-term leases (over 50 years) —RHMELHGEBARTF) 2,054,000 2,239,300
— Medium-term leases (10-50 years) —FHEN(TEERTF) 1,008,500 1,068,900
3,062,500 3,308,200
Investment properties 31 December 31 December
REWMHE 2022 2021

—E-— ==

+=ZA=+—HB +=ZRAR=+—H
HK$’000 HK$’'000
FER FAT

Held in Hong Kong at fair value REBRATEERE
- Medium-term leases (10-50 years) —HEAY(+FFEE=RTF) 13,000 14,000
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22.DEPOSITS AND BALANCES OF BANKS AND

OTHER FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

Deposits and balances from banks

Amounts due to banks and other financial
institutions under repurchase
agreements (Note 36(f))

23.DEPOSITS FROM CUSTOMERS

Demand deposits and current accounts
Savings deposits
Time deposits

24. TRADING LIABILITIES

Short positions in Exchange Fund Bills

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
P 35 3R 5 PR

22%gﬁ¥&ﬂ%$ﬂ%%2ﬁﬁ&

31 December 31 December

2022 2021

—E-8F —E-—4F

+=ZA=+—8 +=ZA=+—8H

HK$’000 HK$'000

F#&xT FHBT

HRITRFE 2 TR R 1,888,078 1,958,657
ElfEEE TEMIRITRE

N E Ath & B 2 B
(MI5E36(1) 6,123,565 6,420,232
8,011,643 8,378,889

78 B R 1 2R A7 3R
REFR
EHEFR

SNEESRIBEZEA

2. BEFER

31 December 31 December

2022 2021
S8 —E-—4F
+=A=+—-8 +=—A=+—8H
HK$°000 HK$’'000

FET FET
13,409,252 16,685,639
5,108,036 6,589,934
79,406,102 61,145,349
97,923,390 84,420,922

U.XGZRETZEE

31 December 31 December

2022 2021

—E-= —E-—4F
t+t=A=+-8 +=A=t-8
HK$°000 HK$’'000

THET FET
1,655,455 1,951,043
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MR EME
25.OTHER LIABILITIES 25. Hit& &
31 December 31 December
2022 2021
—s==-= T4
+=ZA=+—8 +=ZA=+—8H
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FHET
Net defined benefit liability (Note 30(a)(i)) 7E B8 13 F B EF 58 (M 3% 30()()) 30,348 62,356
Impairment allowances recognized in respect of PEEEB B2 AERIA
credit related commitments and contingencies 18 B RO R E RS
(Note 36(a)(x)) (Bt 5 36(a)(x)) 32,872 33,150
Lease liabilities HEBR 75,214 40,893
Accounts payable and other liabilities JENERELREMEE 4,143,712 1,625,765
4,282,146 1,762,164
The following table shows the remaining contractual maturities of the TRETAEERRENRCEEB BN R
Group’s lease liabilities at the end of the reporting period: AHEEA -
31 December 2022 31 December 2021
—E-—fF+-fA=+-B —E=-—F+=-A=+—~H
Present Present
value of the Total value of the Total
minimum minimum minimum minimum
lease lease lease lease
payments payments payments payments
REHE RERE HEHE =ERE
FRZBE NREE [(FzBRE &k
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FEx FET FET FET
Within 1 year —F R 28,572 30,421 17,743 18,655
After 1 year but within 2 years —F AR MEME LA 19,500 20,683 13,097 13,573
After 2 years but within 5 years MEAEERFIAN 24,555 25,901 10,053 10,338
After 5 years HEE 2,587 2,640 - -
75,214 79,645 40,893 42,566
Less: total future interest expenses W RRF B aE (4,431) (1,673)
Present value of lease liabilities HEaEZRE 75,214 40,893
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BHREME
26.INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED 26. GEMBKRRRZFABH
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
(a) Current tax provision/(recoverable) in the (a) HFEMBARRA ZEVEIRIBEERE
consolidated statement of financial position (TR EIBNEAFREIE) 5 -
represents:
31 December 31 December
2022 2021
—E-C—F —T-—F
+=—A=+—8 +ZA=+—H
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FHET
Provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax for the year £ R & 7 R 15 5 #45 116,842 72,447
Provisional Hong Kong Profits Tax paid ENEBEHFEH (5,639) (54,709)
111,203 17,738
Balance of Hong Kong Profits Tax payable FORAFERENBEBRNEBEH
relating to prior years 19,299 577
130,502 18,315
Representing: & -
Hong Kong Profits Tax recoverable* AT e B/ AR S (573) (1,436)
Provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax* BERSBLEE 131,075 19,751
130,502 18,315
* The amounts of taxation recoverable and payable are expected to be * BELRESFE £ BB R — FRAEE o
settled within 1 year and are included in the “Accrued interest and other ULEIHE 75 B [ e FIE REMEE)
assets” and “Other liabilities” respectively. UR[EME EIA -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M| EME

26.INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (continued)

(b) Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognized

The components of deferred tax assets/(liabilities) recognized in the
consolidated statement of financial position and the movements

26. FEMBRRRZFAFH =)

(b) EEPEEHFEEEREE
REAMBRRARANERZELCHRBEE
/(BB 2BEARBA RFRZEEHMT

during the year are as follows:

Revaluation of
equity
securities
Depreciation Jesignated
alowances at fair value
in excess Defined through other Revaluation
of related benefit Impairment  comprehensive Revaluation  of investment
depreciation scheme allowances income of premises properties Total
BEN
e ercl Eth2ElE
mEHE TE HEZRA
g% EHIHE EkE FHEM NEERE REMFER %
HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HKS$'000 HKS'000
AL AL TAL Tin TiEn TR AL
At 1 January 2021 RZE=-F-f—H (66,031) 14,883 68,223 (194,660) (437,139) 759 (603,961)
(Chargec)/creditedin amving atthe  RAEE RIS (1K) /
proft for the year (Note 11(a) BE (1) 2,789 (889) (12,806) - 115 (17) (11,207)
Credted!{charged) to other REfgRERRDED/
comprehensive income (Note 12) (3% (H££12) - (4,134 - 84,165 7,382 - 87,413
At 31 December 2021 and R=B=-%+24
1 January 2022 =1t-BR
“B--%-f-R (63,242) 9,861 55,417 (110,495) (429,638) 342 (527,755)
(Charged)/credited in arriving REEERNS (1K) /
at the profit for the year BE (HE1()
(Note 11(a)) (982) (577) 10,259 - 115 87 8,902
Credited/(charged) to other REM2ERETER/
comprehensive income (k%) (HzE12)
(Note 12) - (4,276) - (6,847) 37,825 - 26,702
At 31 December 2022 gt Smpet:3
TZA=t-H (54,224) 5,008 65,676 (117,342) (391,698) 429 (492,151)

Fubon Bank & R 1T




26.INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

P 35 3R 5 PR

26. FEMBRRRZFAFH =)

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (continued)

(b) Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognized

(continued)

Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognized are summarized as

follows:

Net deferred tax assets recognized in the
consolidated statement of financial position

Net deferred tax liabilities recognized in the
consolidated statement of financial position

(c) Deferred tax assets unrecognized

The Group has no material unrecognized deferred tax asset as at

31 December 2022 (2021: HK$NIl).

27.SHARE CAPITAL
Issued and fully paid: ERTRHE
Ordinary shares BBEK

As at 1 January and 31 December

The holders of ordinary shares are entitled to receive dividends from time
to time and are entitled to one vote per share at a general meeting of the
Bank. All ordinary shares rank equally with regard to the Bank’s residual

assets.

R—A-BRt=A=+—8

31 December

(b) ERRBEEHEEEREE®)

EHERELERBREERAGERANT :

31 December

2022 2021
—E-—F —E-—4F
+=A=+—-8 +=ZA=+—8
HK$’000 HK$'000
FExT FABT
RAEVBARRRER BT E
BEFRE 6 84
RAEVBARRRER BT E
BEFE (492,157) (527,839)
(492,151) (527,755)

(c) RIERZEEHFEEE

RZE-_—_F+_A=+—8  A&EEI

BMEARABRACELBEEE (2= —
FE) -
27. A
2022 2021
—E-C-fF T —F
Number of Number of
shares Share capital shares  Share capital
RGEE [N SR 4E &N
HK$’000 HK$'000
FTET FHET
1,641,273,089 4,830,448 1,641,273,089 4,830,448

BRRFAEAGRTERBRE R ERRATT
ZERAGLAERE—F-
T2 RBEEFBREH -

P & B A
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M| EME

28. RESERVES AND DIVIDEND

126

(b)

(d)

(a) Regulatory reserve

The regulatory reserve is maintained to satisfy the provisions of
the HKBO for prudential supervision purposes. Movements in
the reserve are made directly through retained earnings and in
consultation with the HKMA.

Investment revaluation reserve (non-recycling)

The investment revaluation reserve (non-recycling) comprises
the cumulative net change in the fair value of equity investments
designated at FVOCI under HKFRS 9 that are held at the end of the
reporting period (see Note 2(g)).

(c) Premises revaluation reserve

The premises revaluation reserve is dealt with in accordance with
the accounting policies adopted for land and buildings in Note 2(k).

Dividend

Dividends payable to equity shareholders of the company
attributable to the year

Final dividend proposed after the end of the
year of HK$0.05 per ordinary share (2021: nil)

The final dividend proposed after the end of the year has not been
recognised as a liability at the end of the year.

Fubon Bank & R 1T

28. i@ RIRR

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

EERE
AIRBCRITRRD) &R IE MR BOEE R
BAZEBREEENEN ZRBZED
DEBASERZERRERNAREEN
R -

REEME GERIR)
RESMHFRCGIHER) SRNBEMRE
BRBEEBMBREENRORWIEE S
BRAVEEFAEBEZEREHRARE
MRFAFEEZEFE (RME2Q) -

MREMG B
WD B R IR AT 20 R B L R
TR Z Gt B AT RBTIE ©

5 3=)
FRAENELARRRZKE

31 December 31 December

F4E B &R R B BB R
OB (ZEZ—F : &

2022 2021

—E-C —E-—4F

t=A=+—-B +t=A=+—H

HK$’000 HK$’'000

THET FET

) 82,064 -
REHEB - FHEBERBIRARIR B EE

REBIE -



29.CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

(a) Cash and cash equivalents in the consolidated cash

(b)

flow statement

Cash and balances with banks

Money at call and short notice with original
maturity within three months

Treasury bills with original maturity within
three months

Placements with banks with original maturity
within three months

Reconciliation to the consolidated statement of

financial position

Cash and short-term funds (Note 14)
Treasury bills
— Trading assets (Note 15)
— Debt securities measured at amortized
cost (Note 19)
Balances with banks and other
financial institutions

Amount shown in the consolidated statement
of financial position
Less: Amount with an original maturity of over
three months

Cash and cash equivalents in the consolidated
cash flow statement

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
P 35 3R 5 PR

0.0 REFRARLIEH
() FERERBRZAERERAAE

1HH
2022 2021
—s=-= —E -4
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FHET
Re MRIRTTRE 2 & 1,385,502 2,159,450
FER=1E A RE 2 8 &% e H
IEE 4,342,755 2,304,032
ER=ZEAREEZEHES
1,654,834 1,099,731
ER=ZEAREEZRTT
EES5EN 4,307,552 -
11,690,643 5,563,213
(b) LREMERRTZEER
2022 2021
—Es-= —E-—4F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FHT
RehEEES (MiE14) 5,728,257 4,463,482
Bl B %
—BIER S BBREE (M:E15) 1,655,624 1,951,019
— DB AGTE 2 EBES
(fFzE19) 5,014,411 3,352,335
IRIT R E A& mE A
4,608,409 779,806
HREMBHKARAMREE
17,006,701 10,546,642
B REIHI R A =8 A L5 H
EojSax (5,316,058) (4,983,429)
REReRBRAZEERER
RELEE 11,690,643 5,563,213
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M| EME

29. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (continued)

128

(c) Total cash outflow for leases

(d)

20.RERER/BELIEH @

(c) HERER LA

2022 2021
—E-—F —E -4
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FHT
Within operating cash flows RIEER SR 2 A 1,762 186,749
Within financing cash flows RBERESRZA 26,015 17,505
27,777 204,254
Reconciliation of liabilities arising from financing (d MEFEBREENEEZHIR
activities
Debt securities Lease
issued liabilities Total
ERTEEES HEERE st
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FHET FET
At 1 January 2022 R-ZEB-_—-—HF—H 2,062,439 40,893 2,103,332
Changes from financing cash RERSRESE
flows:
Repayment of debt securities EEEBES (2,312,353) = (2,312,353)
Proceeds from issuance of debt BITEBEHERIA
securities 249,255 - 249,255
Payment of lease liabilities HEBBHNRK - (26,015) (26,015)
Total changes from financing MERERESBAE
cash flows (2,063,098) (26,015) (2,089,113)
Exchange adjustment EHAR 659 - 659
Other change: Hig g :
Increase in lease liabilities from FAREET I F & m
entering into new leases during mEEaE
the year - 60,336 60,336
At 31 December 2022 R-ZB-—F
+=—HA=+—H - 75,214 75,214
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
P 35 3R 5 PR

29.CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (continued)

(d) Reconciliation of liabilities arising from financing

20.RERER/BRLIEH @
(d) MEEHFEENEEZHERE®

activities (continued)

Debt securities Lease
issued liabilities Total
BEBITEBHS HEAE 5T
HK$’'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FET FHET
At 1 January 2021 R-_ZE-_—F—H—H 1,544,626 58,398 1,603,024
Changes from financing cash flows: @& IR &% & &
Repayment of debt securities BEEBES (1,544,626) - (1,544,626)
Proceeds from issuance of debt BTEBEHFMENRIA
securities 2,062,439 - 2,062,439
Payment of lease liabilities HEBBENNRK - (17,505) (17,505)
Total changes from financing MEReREL AR
cash flows 517,813 (17,505) 500,308
Exchange adjustment I H AR - - -
Other change: Hih s -
Increase in lease liabilities from FAREET A F & Mg
entering into new leases during WHEaE
the year - - -
At 31 December 2021 RZE——%F
+=-—A=+—H 2,062,439 40,893 2,103,332
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M| EME

30. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS

130

(a) Defined benefit retirement plans

The Group operates a retirement scheme, namely the Fubon Bank
(Hong Kong) Limited Retirement Scheme (“the Scheme”), which
incorporates a defined benefits plan for 14% (2021: 17%) of its full
time employees. The Scheme is administered by trustees who are
independent. The assets of the Scheme are held separately from
those of the Group. The Group has secured Mandatory Provident
Fund (“MPF”) exemption status for the Scheme. The Scheme is
funded by contributions from the Group in accordance with the trust
deed governing the Scheme and based on an independent actuary’s
recommendations. The latest independent actuarial valuation of the
Scheme was at 31 December 2022 and was prepared by Mandy
Chan, Fellow of the Society of Actuaries, of Mercer (Hong Kong)
Limited using the projected unit credit actuarial cost method. The
actuarial valuation indicates that the Group’s obligations under the
Scheme are 88.86% (2021: 80.80%) covered by the plan assets
held by the trustee.

The Scheme offers a lump sum at retirement based on final salary
and years of service or employee and employer contributions if
greater. The contribution based benefit is notionally invested in a
“guarantee fund” (for which the Group acts as Guarantor), with no
less than a 5% p.a. return.

The Scheme is closed to new entrants except that in exceptional
circumstances new individual entrants are allowed to join at the
Group’s discretion, so that the plan’s size is contained. However,
the defined benefit element and the 5% p.a. guaranteed return
offered on contributions exposes the Group to actuarial risks such
as interest rate risk, investment risk and longevity risk.

() The amounts recognized in the consolidated statement of
financial position are as follows:

Present value of wholly or partly funded
obligations
Fair value of plan assets

HE

Net liabilities recognized in the consolidated
statement of financial position (Note 25)

Fubon Bank = 3B3R1T

30. EERKEF

(a)

2 BEE D BB AE

FEEENATEE
RERE BB R R IER
BEFE (Mx2s)

EEBEMEAEE
AEEEIT-IHRKETE - BAEHRT
(BHX) BRARRKET & ([Zr &) -
BHA4% (ZEZ—F :17%) 2HEER
SIHTEREEMNE - ZAtE BB X
AER - ZitSlEERAERNEE D H
BE AEERZAEESESERES
([BiEe]) WER RN - ZeTEI VA ASE
EREA B ZTEIMNEERE  WIABT
BHAME R AEWREL HK - &t gl &
B EEGREIR_E-_—_F+=A
=+—H#ET BAEH(FB)ERAFZ
PRIEZ (EBBEM) UBEMEERFR
RE-ZBEMEART  NEEABZE
Fr&iE 2 5 88.86% (T ——4:
80.80%) Al E MBI AMBAMNGEEE
EBIRE -

ZatBE R KR ERNE B RZFH 2 LR
FHERRIHERZBESERTE 228 -
ERBHMzHFINEE LRER —HE
RE2|(AEEER/ERA)  FEFX
TMEREY -

Zat B EE A E FRC R INAEA
MARBERITERESLFFMA - BULZEE
BRI AT PR - AT ERRAE S K
3R 6 [0 3 R 5% HE 4R [ # {58 AN &2 B H
BERER  PInFEER - RERRRE

BAR -

() REEMBRRREINESE|MT :

31 December 31 December

2022 2021

—s=-= T4
+=A=+—-8 +=ZA=+—H
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FHET
(272,419) (324,764)
242,071 262,408
(30,348) (62,356)




30. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS (continued)

(a) Defined benefit retirement plans (continued)

U]

The amounts recognized in the consolidated statement of
financial position are as follows: (continued)

A portion of the above liability is expected to be settled after
more than one year. However, it is not practicable to segregate
this amount from the amounts payable in the next twelve
months, as future contributions will also relate to future services
rendered and future changes in actuarial assumptions and
market conditions.

The Scheme follows a tri-annual funding valuation schedule
when at each funding valuation, the contributions for the
following three years are set. The last funding valuation was as
of 31 December 2020 and it was assessed at that valuation
that the Bank is required to contribute:

- 14.0% of active members’ Scheme Salary from 1 January
2020 to 30 June 2020;

- 10.0% of active members’ Scheme Salary from 1 July
2020 to 31 August 2021;

- 11.2% of active members’ Scheme Salary from
1 September 2021 to 31 December 2022.

The next funding valuation will be carried as at 31 December
2022 in the first half of year 2023.

In addition to the above, the Group acts as the Guarantor to
meet the 5% p.a. return on the defined contribution benefits.
The annual contribution relating to this obligation is determined
annually (based on the Scheme’s return in the 1 July-30 June
financial year). The Guarantor contribution determined for the
1 July 2022-30 June 2023 financial year is HK$22,633,000
(1 July 2021-30 June 2022: HK$11,745,000) which will be
made in the first half of year 2023.
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RGN
30. EERKEN ®
(a) EEBEFRKTE (@
() REcHBRAXEINSELT
()

tdaEN—HoEHREREE—F
BREHE R BZRSBRRK+ =
ABRNERET OB TER REAS
R IS R e E’]*XHW%&
FEE R AR B A R R &

ZAEAREBEZF - ABEGHERRT
BETR=ZFHK - i — AR E T
ABE-_Z-_TF+=-_A=+—8"
Bz G A ATRANNSEER

- BHIZEZTEF-—H—HEZ
TFENA=Z+H" EH&EXE\JEH
FEM14.0%

- HZE-_ZEFLtA—H=EZ_Z
——F®N\A=1+—H EBEKE
SFEIFHE£M10.0% ¢

- EE_?’_—ile—Eli_
——HF+-A=+—8" EBEX
EFEHEHMN11.2% -

TRz ZE_—_F+_-_A=+—
HHBEMBERR _Z_=F L4
HETT o

B ESXBASN - REEERTEERAL
ﬁ»ﬁim%ﬂ#?ﬁﬁﬂti%éﬁ@*&
ERZETNHARABEFEE (X
+A— Eli/\ﬁwaElezﬁJ;:Zﬁ
EWER)  c —E-—HF+A—HE—

TZEXNAZT AT HEENER
AR B F 522,633,000 7T (=
T —F+tA—BEZZE=-__FxA
7+EI 11,745,000 7T) WK =
T =F FFFEL -
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AT S P 5
30. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS (continued) 30. EERKEN ®
(a) Defined benefit retirement plans (continued) (a) EFEBFEIAKRETE ()

132

(i) Plan assets consist of the following:

(i) FFBEEBFMOT :

31 December 31 December
2022 2021
—E—— —E-—4F
+=ZA=+—8 +=ZA=+—8H
HK$°000 HK$’000
F#ExT FHT
Equities and unit funds AR E S BN 17,411 27,035
Interest-bearing securities FTEEFH 92,795 177,047
Bank deposit, cash and other assets WRITER -RekEMEE 131,865 58,326
242,071 262,408
All of the interest-bearing securities have quoted prices in active At EBENERTHEBRE -
markets.
(il Movements in the present value of the defined benefit (i) EEEBEANETRENES
obligation
2022 2021
—Eg- —F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHT FHET
At 1 January n—A—H 324,764 374,667
Remeasurements: EHEE
— Actuarial losses/(gains) arising from —AOFRABRREBEEZE
changes in demographic assumptions HiEse, () 1,960 (16)
— Actuarial gains arising from changes in —WBBREHEE Y
financial assumptions B E WS (45,832) (14,980)
— Actuarial losses/(gains) arising from —BEARELEZREER/
experience adjustments (W) 2,075 (8,990)
282,967 350,681
Benefits paid by the plans sTEIE A (28,488) (44,746)
Current service cost AR RS B AR 10,864 13,159
Interest cost F B AR 4,088 2,527
Participants’ contributions 2 EE MR 2,988 3,143
At 31 December R+ZA=+—H 272,419 324,764
The weighted average duration of the defined benefit obligation ERERANEEMETERA6.4F (=
is 6.4 years (2021: 7.5 years). TZ—F:75F) -

Fubon Bank = 3B$R1T



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MR ERE
30. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS (continued) 30. EEEAKEFR =)
(a) Defined benefit retirement plans (continued) (a) EFEBEFIRAKEE (0
(iv) Movements in plan assets (iv) StEIEER2S
2022 2021
—E—— —E-—4F
HK$°000 HK$’000
F#&xT FHT
At 1 January Hn—A—H 262,408 281,875
Group’s contributions paid to the plans NEBHEE BRI 22,570 24,554
Benefits paid by the plans a2 T EF (28,488) (44,746)
Interest income FLEWA 3,390 1,944
Administrative expenses paid from plan BitElEEZ BT
assets 53 (1,925) (2,288)
Return on plan assets FHEIEER R (15,884) 1,069
At 31 December R+—-—A=+—H 242,071 262,408
(v) Amounts recognized in the consolidated statement of (v) RiFeZEBERPEERZSEN
comprehensive income are as follows: T
For the For the
year ended year ended
31 December 31 December
2022 2021
Bz HE
—E_-_— T4
+=—A=+—-8 +=ZA=+—H
IEFEE IEFE
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET FHET
Current service cost (Note 7) KERARFISACA (M5 7) 10,864 13,159
Net interest cost on net defined ERENEEEHEIFNE
benefit liability B AR 698 583
Administrative expenses and taxes TR E RFE 1,925 2,288
Total amounts recognized in profit or loss RIERERER A% 13,487 16,030
Actuarial gains FEE W= (41,797) (23,986)
Loss/(return) on plan assets, excluding AEIEEZER/(EHR) T8
interest income ER B WA 15,884 (1,069)
Total amounts recognized in other REMZEKERPERZ
comprehensive income (Note 12) 42z (M 12) (25,913) (25,055)
Total defined benefit cost TERBE T A A 4258 (12,426) (9,025)
The actual loss on the Scheme’s assets for the year HE-_ZT-_ZF#+=ZHA=+—H
ended 31 December 2022 amounted to approximately EFE FEEEEREBEEY
HK$14,419,000 (2021: Gain of HK$725,000). 14,419,000/ T (—Z T = —F : Iz

725,000/ 7T) °
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30. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS (continued)

134

(a) Defined benefit retirement plans (continued)
(vi) Significant actuarial assumptions (expressed as weighted

averages) and sensitivity analysis are as follows:

Discount rate

Salary increase rate

The analysis below shows how the defined benefit obligation
would have increased/(decreased) as a result of 50 basis points
change in the significant actuarial assumptions:

31 December 2022

Discount rate
Salary increase rate

31 December 2021

Discount rate
Salary increase rate

—B--H+ZA=1+—H

#7305
FaHmE

T —%+=ZA=+—H

VEE
wammE

The sensitivity analysis presented above has been determined
based on reasonably possible changes of the assumptions
occurring at the end of the reporting period assuming that all

other assumptions are held constant.

Fubon Bank = 3B$R1T

30. EERAKEF =

(a) EFEBARIKETEI ()
(vi) EXBEBR (KRB METIIH) K

BRESWWOT :
2022 2021
—s=-= —E-—4F
3.7% p.a. 1.3% p.a.
FRE3.7% FHE1.3%
3.0% p.a. 3.0% p.a.
FFE3.0% FEHFE3.0%

KT BERAEANBERREFHS0
(BB E AR A E A 0, OBl

Increase in Decrease in

50 basis points 50 basis points
EFAS0EER  THRS0EES
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET THET

(8,124) 8,570

4,213 (3,518)

Increase in Decrease in

50 basis points 50 basis points
EFS0MEER  TERESOMEEE,
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FET
(11,658) 12,4083

5,277 (4,587)

N E2mBBED N REERTIER
RBERARBROTESEED (RE
PrAEEMBRRERFTE) -
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MR ERE
30. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS (continued) 30. B ERAEF (o)

(b) Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (“MPF Scheme”) (b) sEFIE LB ([BESETED
The Group also operates an MPF scheme under the Hong Kong &R B TR R BRI A TE S E BRI
Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance for employees RIRERSEEEAEEHEANZEM K
employed under the jurisdiction of the Hong Kong Employment MAZAEAMEBHTT —HEES
Ordinance and not previously covered by the Scheme. The Group FEl e AEBLHERHETERAF—E
participates in an approved MPF scheme with the Bank Consortium BRI R RFES TS - DA IR B K A B
Trust Company Limited to provide a scheme choice to both existing EERHHEERE BB E R ET
and new employees. The MPF Scheme is a defined contribution ZEATE RN T REMEFRAKETE -
retirement scheme administered by an independent trustee.

Under the MPF Scheme, the employer and its employees are each BiERESHE EEREESEESH
required to make mandatory contributions to the scheme at 5% FEFEIZ B B BRI R A E H 6% 2 58 ] 1t
of the employees’ relevant income, subject to a cap of monthly M HEXRRTAEBERAZLER
relevant income of HK$30,000. Contributions to the scheme vest 30,0007 7T o — X ¥ EFEI/E L 50 - AR
immediately. BT IARE -

In addition to the mandatory contribution, employees will have BRod M L SRAN - B E AR —IR— IR
a one-off election to make a voluntary contribution of 5% of R g E B EL 5% 2 BRRMEMEK o
employee’s relevant income. At the same time, the employer will FIEF B X AL S A BEIEMK -
make a matching voluntary contribution accordingly.

31.CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS . HAREERIEE

(a) Credit related commitments and contingencies (a) HIEEERAZAERIARIEEH
Credit related commitments and contingencies include acceptances, HEBEAM s AERIABEE BEANE
letters of credit, guarantees and commitments to extend credit. B -ERAZ ERMANKEBE -FIPRZ
The risk involved is essentially the same as the credit risk involved ERER THAEFPREERZEERR
in extending loan facilities to customers. The contractual amounts A - 2R HEEREESCAETERERKE
represent the amounts at risk should the contract be fully drawn EPENSAERR 2HE ARZE
upon and the credit default. As the facilities may expire without EAERIRERCRENARES  WEL
being drawn upon, the contractual amounts do not represent SRATRREFRKRSIR

expected future cash flows.
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31. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS 1. ARBEREE &

(continued)
(a) Credit related commitments and contingencies (a) BEEEEMAZERERSAEH (@)
(continued)
The following is a summary of the contractual and credit risk- LTASBEEXNEEER B 2 FAERIA
weighted amounts of each significant class of credit related BEERZEHNEEREENESE IR
commitments and contingencies: 2
31 December 2022 31 December 2021
—E__f+Z-A=1+-H —E-—F+-A=t-H
Credit risk Credit risk
Contractual weighted Contractual weighted
amounts amounts amounts amounts
FERE EERR
ENLHE mELE BHEE MESE
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TR FET THT
Direct credit substitutes BEEEEERIER 66,730 66,730 72,211 72,211
Transaction-related contingencies B GBI HAEE 59,532 29,766 46,077 23,039
Trade-related contingencies BESHBE 2 HZNER 342,556 68,511 271,508 54,302
Undrawn loan facilities AR ERER
— which are unconditionally —Hh Al R IR
cancellable 28,183,284 - 28,984,366 -
~ with an original maturity of -RAZ SR ARS —F
up to one year 472,020 94,404 247,135 49,427
~ with an original maturity of - RAFHERA—F UL
more than one year 1,823,043 899,748 1,889,654 926,969
30,947,165 1,159,159 31,510,851 1,125,948
The risk weights used in the computation of credit risk weighted RARETEEERR NESD T 2 B INEL
amounts range from 0% to 100%. N T0% ZE100% 2 & °
(b) Capital commitments (b) BAREE
Capital commitments for purchase of equipment and equity KA BERENRBE B ABERERE
securities designated at fair value through other comprehensive FEURAFEBENEMEE W RS ZRA
income outstanding not provided for in these financial statements BHEIARABREREERT :
were as follows:
31 December 31 December
2022 2021
—E_-_— —E-—4F
+=—A=+—8 +ZA=+—H
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET T
Contracted for BEEIEH 84,785 282,285
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32. TRUST ACTIVITIES

The Group commonly acts as trustees and in other fiduciary capacities
that result in the holding or placing of assets on behalf of individuals,
trusts, retirement benefit plans and other institutions. These assets and
the income arising thereon are excluded from these financial statements,
as the Group has no beneficial interest in the assets.

33. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

(a) Financial instruments carried at fair value
Fair value estimates are generally subjective in nature, and are
made as of a specific point in time based on the characteristics
of the financial instruments and relevant market information. The
Group measures fair values using the following fair value hierarchy
that reflects the significance of the inputs used in making the
measurements:

Level 1: Quoted market price (unadjusted) in an active market for
an identical instrument.

Level 2: Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level
1 that are observable either directly (i.e., as prices) or
indirectly (i.e., derived from prices). This category includes
instruments valued using: quoted market prices in active
markets for similar instruments; quoted prices for identical
or similar instruments in markets that are considered
less than active; or other valuation techniques where all
significant inputs are directly or indirectly observable from
market data.

Level 3: Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on
observable market data (unobservable inputs). This
category includes all instruments where the valuation
technique includes inputs not based on observable data
and the unobservable inputs have a significant effect on the
instrument’s valuation. This category includes instruments
that are valued based on quoted prices for similar
instruments where significant unobservable adjustments
or assumptions are required to reflect differences between
the instruments.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
P 35 3R 5 PR

32. 55 %K
AEE-RIAFREAREMIEANTHRE
A EFE - BNREFNGE R EMERERSA X
FEEE ARAREYENZEEETHS
Enfn AUZRFEEREMELZBRAT
ERMBRETIER -

B.2MIAEZAFEE

(a) U2 FEEVIRz2EMTA
RFEEZEF—REFAEIBRMEGD IR
FERBRHENZER ITAZFERIEHE
MSEREHF G - REBEA TR
RETEMAZBABBZEREZ AFE
EFRHEFERFEE:

E—F AR TANERMSZTE5RE
(RIEFHE) -

FoRHE - BAEBREAIINATEER
B (BER) KEE (REE
R)BABIE - ZOBEEEAT
PITEETHEEZTAE  BUT
ERERMS2T5RE: TF
R IS 2 MR SE T A 2 &
B XMAEEHEITEERX
RERTEHEBEEMESZH
il {4 B4l o

B WEAATERTSEE (TABRER
BWARE) RERNEELREBN
WABE 2o BERGEERN
WIERABEREEREAJER
BB TAZHEREARELZ
FIETE MEATAHRAER
FBRAAANRRTAZ HEHZE
BOROBRERBREELTIAN
WEMGEENTA -
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33.

138

FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

(continued)

(a) Financial instruments carried at fair value (continued)
The table below analyses financial instruments, measured at fair
value at the end of the reporting period, by the level in the fair value
hierarchy into which the fair value treatment is categorized:

B.2MIEZ2FEE®

(@) A2 FEEIIRZzEMTA (@)

TRDURAFBESEHE (R FEEE
It 88) DT R AR E R IARFEER
EZERTA:

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
£ E-R® F=R o]
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000
31 December 2022 —E-_"_F+-A=t-H THERT FTET FEx THERT
Assets BE
Trading assets BIERHRBERE 349,961 1,305,663 - 1,655,624
Derivative financial instruments TESMTAE - 2,125,339 - 2,125,339
Equity securities designated at fairvalue ~ 35E U AFEEREHBZ
through other comprehensive income A 2 2 RAES 60 - 820,254 820,314
350,021 3,431,002 820,254 4,601,277
Liabilities =
Trading liabilities RHGEETZBE 349,961 1,305,494 = 1,655,455
Derivative financial instruments THEERMIA - 51,430 - 51,430
349,961 1,356,924 - 1,706,885
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
F—1 E_& F=MR ek
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
31 December 2021 —Z—-f+zZA=+—H FAET FET FAEL FHET
Assets BE
Trading assets RIER SRR EE 1,951,019 - - 1,951,019
Derivative financial instruments TESRMIE - 723,055 - 723,055
Equity securities designated at fair value EENATEEREMS
through other comprehensive income it E 2 RAES 62 - 783,620 783,682
1,951,081 723,055 783,620 3,457,756
Liabilities BE
Trading liabilities RHEFEBET2E8E 1,951,043 - - 1,951,043
Derivative financial instruments TEEMIE - 399,267 - 399,267
1,951,043 399,267 - 2,350,310

During the years ended 31 December 2022 and 2021, there were
no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2, or transfers into or out of
Level 3. The Group’s policy is to recognize transfers between levels
of fair value hierarchy as at the end of the reporting period in which
they occur.

Fubon Bank & R 1T
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33. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

(continued)

(a) Financial instruments carried at fair value (continued)

U]

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Valuation of financial instruments with significant (i)

unobservable inputs

The following methods have been applied in determining the
fair values of financial instruments under Level 3 of the fair value

hierarchy:

(1) The fair value of unquoted equity investments is estimated,
if possible, using the applicable price/earnings ratio and
other market data for similar listed companies adjusted to
reflect specific circumstances of the issues; and

(2) the fair value of unlisted investment funds is estimated
using the net asset value as reported by the managers of

such funds.

The following table shows a reconciliation from the beginning
balances to the ending balances for fair value measurements in

Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy:

Assets

At 1 January

Purchases

Distribution

Surplus/(deficit) on revaluation
recognized in other comprehensive
income (Note 12)

At 31 December

Total gains or losses for the year included
in other comprehensive income for
assets held at the end of the reporting
period (Note 12)

Total gains or losses for the year included
in profit or loss for assets held at the
end of the reporting period (Note 6)

BE

w—A—H

BE

a3

FEMb2mEANERZ B
At (i) (fE12)

RNt+—-—A=+—8”

RFERRFFEZEETAEM
EEME 2 AFE sk EE
4258 (KisE12)

RREHRFEZEEFAESE
R AFEERFNEBARE
(MfzE6)

P 35 3R 5 PR

SB.EMITAZLAFEE®

(a) A2 FEEIRZz2EMITA @)

FERAEATTBEERBETZEMT
AftfE
UTHZERREEBRATFEES
BHEE=FzemITAZ A FEE:

(1) BATEZBAREZ AT EE
TR AT R T R £ A
A2 RE R TS RS R
ERBEBT 2R RET
HiR

@ ¥ErMBRAESZATHEERMN
ZERE Y @B RGEETE
1T H R o

TREI A FEBESANEE=HR
REPBEMFEZFVHRBRFEBRE
ZHR

Equity securities designated
at fair value through other
comprehensive income

EBEUATEEREM

2HKNHEFTEZRAZTS
2022 2021
—E-= —E-—4F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FHT
783,620 1,316,220
- 1,268
(4,866) (23,7793)
41,500 (510,095)
820,254 783,620
41,500 (510,095)
7,662 18,288
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MR EME
33. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS B.2MIEZ2FEE®
(continued)
(a) Financial instruments carried at fair value (continued) (a) LT EESIRZEMITE @)
(i) Effects of changes in significant unobservable assumptions (i) EXATABRERFJLERSEHATE
to reasonably possible alternative assumptions REBBRZEE
Although the Group believes that its estimates of fair value are BAAEEBEEQATFEEM :JF B
appropriate, the use of different methodology or assumptions B BREATRFEHBREZAESE
could lead to different measurements of fair value. For fair value BAFEBEZTRFTE - A IFT?’QE
measurements in Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy, a 10% ERFEE=F T 2AFEEFEM
change in either direction in reasonably possible alternative T ARUEMNERRE *“F"JTEE:IHIJ'J
assumptions would have the following effects: HEN10% AT BEEAE TFIRE -
Effect on other
Effect on profit or loss comprehensive income
HERREANTE HEM2EKENTE
Favourable Unfavourable  Favourable Unfavourable
gL ] il o BR2E TH&E
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
31 December 2022 “EB-_f+=-A=+-H T FTEx THERT BT
Assets EE
Equity securities designated at fairvalue 5 E A AFEEREM2E
through other comprehensive income Wit & 2 RAES - - 82,025 (82,025)
Effect on other
Effect on profit or loss comprehensive income
HERENNTE HEMEERENYE
Favourable  Unfavourable Favourable  Unfavourable
BEREE i) BRHE THEE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
31 December 2021 —E-—%+-A=f+—H FET FTHT FTET FHET
Assets BE
Equity securities designated at fairvalue 5 E A AFEEREM2E
through other comprehensive income WEFTE 2 RAEFH - - 78,362 (78,362)
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33. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

(continued)

(b) Fair values of financial instruments carried at other
than fair value
The following methods and significant assumptions have been
applied in determining the fair values of financial instruments
presented in the table below:

(i) the fair value of demand deposits and savings accounts with
no specific maturity is assumed to be the amount payable on
demand at the end of the reporting period;

(i) the fair value of variable rate financial instruments and loans
is assumed to be approximated by their carrying amounts.
Changes in the credit quality of these financial instruments
and loans are not taken into account in determining gross fair
values, as the impact of credit risk is recognized separately by
deducting the amount of the impairment allowances from both
the carrying amount and fair value;

(i) the fair value of fixed rate loans and mortgages carried at
amortized cost is estimated by comparing current market rates
offered on similar loans. Changes in the credit quality of loans
within the portfolio are not taken into account in determining
gross fair values, as the impact of credit risk is recognized
separately by deducting the amount of the impairment
allowances from both the carrying amount and fair value; and

(iv) the fair value of debt securities measured at amortized cost
is determined with reference to the available market value. If
quoted market prices are not available, then the fair value is
estimated on the basis of pricing models (see Note 2(g)(iii)).
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33. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

142

(continued)

(b) Fair values of financial instruments carried at other

than fair value (continued)

The carrying amount of the Group’s financial instruments carried at
cost or amortized cost are not significantly different from their fair
values at the end of the reporting period except as follows:

B.2MIEZ2FEE®

(b) EADFEEIIRZEMTAZR

TEE @)
AEMBRRAKIESRKAEZLMTA
CEEEEENBREHRZ AFEETE
BAZR  WIATHBIBRS :

31 December 2022

“Z2--"f+-HA=t-H
Carrying
amount  Fair value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
EEeE ALATEE £-% et 1} E=H
HK$000  HK$'000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$000
TER TER TER TET TET
Financial assets THEE
Advances to customers EPER 3,879,658 3,828,695 - 3,828,695 -
Debt securities measured at NEBEKATECEBES
amortized cost 43,644,361 43,352,923 22,595,669 20,755,254 2,000
Financial liabilities EHEE
Deposits from customers BPER 79,406,102 77,708,337 - 77,708,337 =
31 December 2021
—E--F+ZA=1+—-H
Carrying
amount Fair value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
FEeE QTEA F—H EH EZH
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET TET FET FAET
Financial assets EHEE
Advances to customers BFER 3,677,901 3,665,473 - 3,665,473 -
Debt securities measured at NEBEK ARG ECEBES
amortized cost 43,109,311 43,395,250 35,291,256 8,101,994 2,000
Financial labilties 2HEE
Deposits from customers EPER 61,145,349 61,261,863 - 61,261,863 -

During the year ended 31 December 2022, there were transfers of
financial instruments, being debt securities measured at amortized
cost from Level 1 to Level 2 of HK$4,479 million (2021: Nil) as no
active markets were identified for identical instruments, and no
transfers from Level 2 to Level 1 of the fair value hierarchy (2021:
HK$11,991 million). There were no transfers into or out of Level 3
(2021: Nil). The Group’s policy is to recognize transfers between
levels of fair value hierarchy as at the end of the reporting period in
which they occur.

Fubon Bank & R 1T

REE-ZT-__F+-A=+—HLHF
BRI ERBRTAED BT ERMS -
H It (B {H 4,479,000,0008 T (ZF — —
FE)NEmT A BIUAEERAFTEZ
BEREFFBAFE—REBREE_H T
ERF _NEREE-—R(ZFT=_—F:
11,991,000,0007 7T ) © % = AL 88 A =k
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34. MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the year, the Group entered into a number of transactions with its
ultimate holding company and other related parties. These transactions
were entered into in the ordinary course of the Group’s banking business
and included, inter alia, lending, placement of interbank deposits,
correspondent banking transactions and foreign exchange transactions.
The transactions were priced at the relevant market rates at the time
of each transaction, and were on the same terms as those available to
other counterparties and customers of the Group. In the opinion of the
directors, these transactions were conducted on normal commercial
terms.

Information relating to income and expenses from related party
transactions during the year and balances outstanding as at the end
of the reporting period that are not disclosed in other notes to these
financial statements is set out below:

(a) Income/(expenses)
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UNEXAEZAXS

FRAEBRESFEKERABREMBERE)
RINEER S RERHEAEEIRITER 2
AREBBEPIY  BEETERER R
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TigBAREEAMRETFTEMZZHEFIREP
ZHRRGHRET - EERR ZERXHR—
AR R IRFRET AL -
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HIR W AR EE MR EE B W AR B IS 3R 5 E A Bt
HEREZERBIIOT

(@) WA (XH)

For the year For the year

Fellow subsidiaries IGES A
Fee and commission income ERARAESIA
Fellow subsidiaries IGES A
Fee and commission expenses ERARAESIA
Interest expenses FE X

A fellow associate
Interest expenses

—BIAER E A
Flex

ended ended

31 December 31 December
2022 2021

BZE HZE
—==-= —E-—4F
+=A=+—-8 +=ZA=+—H
LFE IEFE
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FHET
59,333 76,822

(3,976) (8,948)

(4,370) (3,330)

(8,346) (7,278)

(33) ()
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34. MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(continued)

(b)

(c)

144

Assets

Fellow subsidiaries
Cash and short-term funds
Accrued interest and other assets

R Z [/ 22 7]
RekEHES
e A E REMEE

There was no impairment allowance made against the above assets.

The Group acquired certain advances to customers at cost from a
fellow subsidiary during the year ended 31 December 2021 with net

settlement amount of HK$98.8 million.

Liabilities

Fellow subsidiaries

Deposits and balances of banks and other
financial institutions

Deposits from customers

Other liabilities

A fellow associate
Deposits and balances of banks and other
financial institutions

Other related parties
Deposits from customers

Fubon Bank & R 1T

UNEXAEZHFRS @)

b) &EE

31 December 31 December
2022 2021

—s-= —E -4
t=A=t+-8 +-A=t+-¢
HK$°000 HK$’000

FET FHET

15,789 2,594

188 420

15,977 3,014

AR B RA R AR -
BE-—T-_—F+-A=+—HLEFE"

NEBIZEAE —HRZMBE QA WEE
FTEFPEN » #5 F%8 /498,800,000 7T °

&f&

31 December 31 December

2022 2021
—E_- —FT-—F
+=ZA=+—8 +=ZA=+—H
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHT Fi&T
IGES A
BITEEREMESRBIEE TR
g =33 101,941 58,975
EEER 295,468 889,354
= 1,410 1,408
398,819 949,737
— R F & R A]
BITEEREMSEIEE TR
g =13 24,611 69,272
H#BEN
BEEER 65,323 83,033




34. MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(continued)

(d) Loans to directors and entities connected with
directors
Loans to directors of the Bank and entities connected with directors
disclosed pursuant to section 383(1) (d) of the HKCO and Part
3 of the Companies (Disclosure of Information about Benefits of
Directors) Regulation are as follows:

Aggregate amount of relevant loans at RITHBAERR+=
31 December by the Bank COEGE-E

Maximum aggregate amount of relevant loans 47T 4F A [#) AR (2 48
outstanding during the year by the Bank ISk

There was no interest due but unpaid nor any impairment allowance
made against these loans at 31 December 2022 (2021: Nil).

(e) Key management personnel remuneration
Remuneration for key management personnel, including amounts

paid to the Bank’s directors as disclosed in Note 8 is as follows:

FakEHESEN
RKIEH

Salaries and short-term employee benefits
Post-employment benefits

Total remuneration is included in “staff costs” (see Note 7).
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UNEXKAEZHFRXRS @)

d EERESHERBEEN

RAEB B CA BHERB)) 25 383(1)(d) 1§ K (A &
(BREESFZER) RODEIHIFEE A

TESREZUEBTRERWT
2022 2021
s —E -4
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FHET
A=+—H
49 8
BERZ&

49 18
RZTEZZF+ZA=+—HBWEI R
RTOF B ZEERELRERE (=
T —F M\ o

(e) XEEBAEHE
FTEERAB M (BRIEMNESATE RN
FAROTESZHB)WT ¢

For the year For the year
ended ended

31 December 31 December
2022 2021

BZE HE
=== —E-—4F
+=ZA=+—-8 +=—A=+—8H
LEE IEFE
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FHT
80,954 56,122
3,796 3,920
84,750 60,042

e @Bt AIMBERA](RMET) »
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34. MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
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(continued)

(f) Credit facilities to key management personnel

During the year, the Bank provided loans and credit facilities to key
management personnel of the Group and their close family members
and companies controlled or significantly influenced by them. The
credit facilities were provided in the ordinary course of business and
on substantially the same terms as for comparable transactions with
other employees. The amounts involved, other than transactions
with the ultimate holding company and fellow subsidiaries, are set
out below:

R+=—A=+—8
FERFE WA

Loans, at 31 December
Interest income during the year

Credit facilities, at 31 December

No Stage 3 impairment allowances have been made against
balances outstanding during the year with key management
personnel.

The Group’s policies for lending to related parties take into account
the requirements under the HKBO and the guidelines of the HKMA.
The Group sets internal limits (individual and aggregate group
limits for individual, group, secured and unsecured exposures) and
carefully monitors exposure to related parties, whether individual or
corporate, and takes the necessary measures to control the risk of
connected lending. Approvals are made by the Credit Committee,
the Chief Executive Officer and Managing Director and/or the
Executive Credit Committee.

Fubon Bank = 3B$R1T

R+ZA=+—BEERH

UNEXAEZHFRS @)

( FEEEAESEERH

FHN - ATAAEERZEZEZETRABRE
ECHEBBUMSZEALAHEHZQ
FAZEALTREBEAFE N2 AFRM
BERREE -ZSEEREIREFES
BRERREME - MBBIER R ES TR
M2 A BB S RKBAER - B E K
BRARIRBEEMBRARNRSZIN: B RE
BEEHINWT -

2022 2021
—s=-= —E-—4F
HK$’000 HK$'000
TET FHET

- 182

1 4

3,020 4,286

VERFATEERABNREEREE
5B = B R AR (E AR A

AEERBESTERNERRE A RER
(RITRKEPD REEREIZHRE - A%
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BHREME
35.ASSETS PLEDGED AS SECURITY B.ERFAKARZEE
The following assets have been pledged as collateral for own liabilities at THEEERBREHARERBESABERRT
the end of the reporting period: LA R -
31 December 31 December
2022 2021
—E_-— —EBE-—4F
+=f=+-8 +=A=+-~
HK$’000 HK$’'000
F#&xT FHT
Secured liabilities EERaE 7,779,020 8,371,275
Assets pledged: EEAEE -
Trading assets BIEXGRABEE 1,446,232 1,275,199
Debt securities measured at amortized cost LABESE P N AT 2 2 B8 6,704,914 7,452,449
8,151,146 8,727,648
The following assets have been pledged as collateral to counterparties THEEERREAREAITEIARIESIE
for derivatives margining at the end of the reporting period: HRER T8 F
31 December 31 December
2022 2021
—E_-— —E-—4F
+=A=+-A +-A=+—H
HK$’000 HK$’'000
F#&xT FHT
Debt securities measured at amortized cost LABRSEAK NG E 2 [BT5RE 5 132,857 73,513
Margin deposits for derivative contracts PTETEAGHMNRESER 24,929 419,288
157,786 492,801
These transactions are conducted under usual and customary terms. FZER D TIRIBR N E R ERETT
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

This section presents information about the Group’s exposure to and its
management and control of risk, in particular, the primary risk associated
with its use of financial instruments:

—  Credit risk: losses resulting from deterioration or default of a
customer or counterparty and arising from credit exposures in
lending activities, including loans and advances, loans commitments,
letters of credit and acceptance, financial guarantees, and non-
lending activities, including investment in debt securities, exposure
arising from trading activities, derivatives and settlement with
counterparties.

—  Market risk: risk arising from adverse change of market variables
such as interest rates, exchange rates and equity markets.

—  Liquidity and funding risk: risk that the Group is unable to meet its
payment obligations when due, or that it is unable, on an ongoing
basis, to borrow funds in the market on an unsecured, or even
secured basis at an acceptable price to fund actual or proposed
commitments.

— Interest rate risk in banking book: risk resulting from adverse
movements in interest rates that affect the Group’s banking book
position.

—  Operational risk: risk arising from inadequate or failed internal
processes, people and systems or from external events resulting in
financial loss.

The Group has established policies and procedures to identify and
measure these risks, to set appropriate risk limits as derived from
its risk appetite statement and risk appetite indicators and control
measures, and to monitor the risks and limits continuously by means of
reliable and up-to-date management and information systems. These
policies and procedures, including limit excess follow-up procedures,
are distributed to the relevant risk taking and risk management units
for execution and monitoring. Regular training courses are conducted
in order to ensure that all staff are familiar with the key principles of
the Group’s code of conduct. The Group continuously modifies and
enhances its risk management policies and systems to reflect changes
in markets, products, regulatory requirements and the best practice risk
management processes. Internal auditors also perform regular audits to
ensure compliance with the Group’s policies and procedures.

The Group has established an organizational structure such that risk
management functions are independent of risk taking units. The risk
management functions independently provide key risk information,
including asset quality, liquidity profile, capital adequacy ratio and the
risk exposures, and limit monitoring results to the Risk Committee of the
Board (“RC”) and to senior management on a regular basis.
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36. M AMER &)
(a) GERKRER

36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a) Credit risk management

Credit risk is the risk of suffering financial loss in the event that the
Group’s customers or counterparties fail to fulfil their obligations
to the Group or their repayment ability deteriorates. It arises
mainly from loans and advances to customers, letters of credit
and acceptances, financial guarantees, debt securities held and
counterparty credit risk arising from derivative contracts entered into
with customers or counterparties. It can also arise from trading and
treasury activities.

The Group manages credit risk through a framework of controls to
ensure credit risk taking activities are based on sound principles
and in line with the overall business objectives of the Group. It has
established a set of credit policies and procedures which define
credit risk taking criteria, credit approval authorities delegated from
the Board of Directors (“Board”), credit monitoring processes, credit
rating and scoring systems and loan impairment criteria.

The Board has delegated credit approval authorities to the following
committees in descending order of authority: the Executive Credit
Committee (“ECC”), the Credit Committee (“CC”) and the Wholesale
Credit Committee (“WCC”).

The ECC serves as the credit committee of the Board to review and
approve credits that require the approval of the Board. In addition,
it approves the Group’s credit policies and credit risk profile, taking
into consideration relevant law and regulations.

The CC is a management level committee that provides
management oversight of the Group’s credit risk management.
It ensures that the Group has in place an effective credit risk
management framework and that its credit risks are within the
credit policies and credit risk profile as specified by the Board or
its delegated committees. The CC reviews and endorses credit
policies and credit risk profile for the ECC’s approval, and reviews
and approves credit related guidelines. It also conducts on-going
review of the market environment and makes necessary policy
recommendations to the ECC to ensure that the credit risk profile
of the Group is within its risk appetite. The CC also reviews and
approves credits that are within its authority as delegated by the
Board.

The WCC reviews and approves corporate credits that are within its
authority as delegated by the Board.
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36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
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(a) Credit risk management (continued)

The credit risk units, Enterprise Credit Risk Management Division,
SME Credit Risk Management Division, and Control and Risk
Management Division provide centralized management of credit risk
for corporate and retail customers respectively. They are responsible
for:

— independent evaluation of corporate credit and debt investment
applications;

— monitoring loan portfolio and conducting regular analysis;

— managing problem corporate credits to achieve the highest
recovery;

— recommending loan classification, impairment and charge-off;
and

—  reporting to the CC and ECC regularly on aspects of the loan
portfolio.

Compliance reviews are conducted by an independent unit on
an ongoing basis to ensure compliance with applicable laws and
regulations, standards, guidelines and codes of practices. The
internal audit function of the Group is an independent appraisal
function set up with the primary objective of evaluating the internal
control system and compliance with laws, regulatory guidelines and
internal control policies.

Credit risk limits are set at different levels, including portfolio
and individual customer levels, taking into consideration various
factors including the Group’s risk appetite, market situation, capital
requirement and the returns.

Credit risk management procedures are designed to promote early
detection of customer, industry or product exposures that require
special monitoring. Overall portfolio risk is monitored on an on-going
basis. Regular risk management reports covering information on
large exposures, country exposures, industry exposures, loan quality
and loan impairment level are submitted to the CC, ECC and RC.
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36. M AMER &)
(a) EERBRER®

36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a) Credit risk management (continued)

The 5™ wave of COVID-19 outbreak in 2021 has posted serious
challenges to the business community. In response, the Group
continue to support the industry-wide relief programme called “Pre-
approved Principal Payment Holiday Scheme” initiated by the HKMA
launched in May 2020, entailing an up to 90-day tenor extension
for trade facilities and up to 6-month principal payment holiday
for other loans, and the special 100% Loan Guarantee under the
SME Financing Guarantee Scheme launched in April 2020. These
initiatives were to support the immediate cash flow and liquidity of
our corporate customers, without increasing our overall exposure to
them. Eligible customers need to meet prescribed eligibility criteria to
ensure that these customers were not under signs of stress before
the COVID-19 outbreak. They are proactive measures to deal with
the COVID-19 situations, rather than distressed restructuring.

Specific policies and measures to address different kinds of credit
related activities are set out below:

() Institutional Banking and Commercial Banking

Credit risk from Institutional Banking and Commercial Banking
is managed by conducting thorough credit evaluation, credit
mitigation through collateral and guarantee, internal credit rating
system and post-approval monitoring system. Subject to the
size of the credit, value of collateral and the internal credit rating
of the customer, different levels of credit approval authority
are required. Credit decisions of the Group consider facility
structure, tenor, repayment ability of the obligor and credit
mitigation through collateral and guarantee.

The Group has established limits for credit exposure to
individual countries, industries and customer groups, regardless
of whether the credit exposure is funded or non-funded. The
Group also undertakes ongoing credit review and monitoring
at several levels. The relevant policies and procedures of the
Group have included the statutory requirement of the HKBO,
regulatory requirements of the HKMA and the best market
practices.

(i) Retail Banking

Credit risk from Retail Banking is product driven, arising from
retail loan products such as credit cards, unsecured personal
loans, merchant receivable financing, mortgage loans and
loans secured by wealth management products. Because
of the homogeneous nature of these products, credit risk
management is primarily based on statistical analyses of
risks with respect to different types of product, collateral and
customer. The Group determines product terms and desired
customer profiles on a regular basis by developing, validating
and fine-tuning internal acceptance criteria, scorecards and
stress testing models.
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36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a) Credit risk management (continued)

162

(i)

(iv)

v)

Counterparty credit risk

Counterparty credit risk means counterparty default or
deterioration risk, credit valuation adjustment risk and
settlement risk. Counterparty credit risk exposure means an
exposure to counterparty credit risk, which involves situation
in which the Group enters into a derivatives or non-same day
spot foreign currency exchange settlement transaction with a
counterparty which may subsequently fail to meet its obligations
on or before the final settlement of the transactions. These
credit exposures are managed as part of the overall credit
limits to the counterparties and central clearing counterparty. In
evaluating the credit risk associated with counterparty, financial
strength is always the primary considerations. The credit risk
exposure on derivatives is disclosed in Note 16(b) to these
financial statements. The Group uses the SA-CCR for the
purpose of providing capital for such counterparty exposures.

Wrong way risk occurs when the credit exposure to a
counterparty is adversely correlated with the credit quality of
that counterparty. Credit exposures and potential losses may
increase as a result of adverse change in market conditions.
The Group has set up policies and procedures to control both
general and specific wrong-way risk.

Credit related commitments

The risks involved in credit related commitments and
contingencies are essentially the same as the credit risk
involved in extending loans and advances to customers.
These transactions are, therefore, subject to the same credit
application, portfolio management and collateral requirements
as for loan transactions.

Concentration of credit risk

Concentration of credit risk exists when changes in geographic,
economic or industry factors similarly affect groups of
customers or counterparties whose aggregate credit exposure
is material in relation to the Group’s total exposures. The
Group’s financial risk exposure is diversified by country,
customer group, industry and product, but is concentrated in
Hong Kong.

Analysis of credit risk concentration of respective financial
assets is disclosed in Notes 14 to 20.
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36. M AMER &)

(a) EERBRER®
i) BIEEERK

36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a) Credit risk management (continued)
(vi) Credit risk mitigation

The Group’s credit evaluation focuses primarily on the obligor’s
repayment ability from its cash flow and financial condition.
In addition, the Group employs various types of credit risk
mitigation technique such as appropriate facility structuring,
posting of collateral and/or third party support as well as
transfer of risk to other third parties, which form an integral part
of the credit risk management process. The most commonly
used credit risk mitigation measures are provided below:

Collateral

The Group holds collateral against its credit exposures to
customers mainly in the form of cash deposits, marketable
securities, mortgage interests over properties and guarantees.
The Group also has in place policies and procedures that
govern the assessment, acceptance and the periodic valuation
of the collateral. Collateral taken to secure credit exposures is
revalued periodically ranging from daily to annually depending
on the type of collateral. For treasury operations, collateral
management is based on daily marked-to-market positions.

Master netting agreements

Collateral generally is not held over credit exposures to banks,
except for securities held as part of reverse repurchase and
securities borrowing activities. However, where applicable,
the Group manages its credit exposures to banks by entering
into master netting arrangements whenever it is appropriate
and feasible to do so. The netting arrangement results in the
settlement of counterparty exposure on a net basis in the event
a default occurs.

The Group’s preferred agreement for documenting derivative
activity is the ISDA Master Agreement which covers the
contractual framework within which dealing activity across a
full range of over-the-counter derivative products is conducted
and contractually binds both parties to apply close-out netting
across all outstanding transactions covered by such agreement
if either party defaults or upon the occurrence of other pre-
agreed termination events.

The Group has implemented the regulatory initial margin and
variation margin requirements with counterparties in conjunction
with the ISDA Master Agreement to mitigate the counterparty
credit risk inherent in derivative transactions.

AEENEEFHEIEEPIREBA
AR IR 20 & B R 8 FREVRE T ©
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MBREERNFERESF R
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ERm—REIFRGE TRITNERER
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BT AHE ([ISDAD) BHEBERITE
THRPNOBAXH ZWHEREER
BERSIMIETRAERNR B AR
HEIBEOENL WEER—TTED
HIBARIERF  METZEHIHR
BAHBRAEENEHBRFRR K
FFREE -

REBEES ISDAR T H R Z 8 F
EREENERESREHRESE
R ABENTETARSEBENRZ S
HFEERR -

Annual Report 2022 & F 3R 153



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MR EME
36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 36. i EMEE @
(a) Credit risk management (continued) (a) EERMERE #)
(vi) Credit risk mitigation (continued) (vi) BIEEERR (&)
The following table sets out the carrying amount of recognized TREJNZRARLABENERER S
financial instruments that are subject to the above agreements. B T EMBRE(E -
Gross
Gross amount of
amount of recognized  Netamount
financial financial of financial
instruments instruments instruments  Related financial instruments
inthe  off-setinthe inthe that are not offset
consolidated  consolidated  consolidated FEHNERERIA
statement  statementof  statement of Cash
of financial financial financial Financial collateral
position position position  instruments received  Netamount
6HIE  BEEER
RGREE  IERGE $RIE
RRERE  BERRR  RREEE ) EhEs
MEE  BANAE  RRRNFE $RIE gt E
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
31 December 2022 ZEICETCREt-A TiEn TiEn Tin TiEn TiEn TEn
Financial assets 2EEE
- Exchange rate derivatives -EX{IETA 49,974 - 49,074 13,526 - 36,448
- Interest rate derivatives -HEfETIA 2,070,909 - 2,070,909 5 - 2,070,851
- Eqity derivatives -REHETA - - - - - -
2,120,883 - 2,120,883 13,584 - 2,107,299
Financial labilties ZEEE
- Exchange rate derivatives -EX{TETA 31,131 - 31,131 13,526 - 17,605
- Interest rate derivatives ~fEfETR 58 - 58 58 = =
- Equity derivatives -REETA 2 - 2 - = 2
31,191 - 31,191 13,584 - 17,607
Gross
Gross amount of
amount of recognized Net amount
financial financial of financial
instruments instruments instruments Related financial instruments
inthe off-set inthe inthe that are not offset
consolidated  consolidated  consolidated FEENEEERIA
statement statement statement of Cash
of financial of financial financial Financial collateral
posttion position posttion instruments received Net amount
SMIE  EHEcE
REREE  IENGA $BIE
HREED  HBHRE  RbARB Bl )
MEE  BANEE  HRRNFE SBIA Hha HE
HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000
31 December 2021 “F_-%+-f=1-H AL T THL Tin THL Tin
Financial assets PEEE
- Exchange rate derivatives -EX{IATA 29,162 - 29,162 5873 - 23289
- Interest rate derivatives -FIRfETA 306,055 - 306,055 251407 - 54,648
- Equity derivatives -REfETR - - - - - -
385,217 - 385,217 257,280 - 77937
Finencia labitties PHEE
- Exchange rate derivatives -EXfETR 23,038 - 23,038 5873 - 17165
~Interest rate derivatives -fIEfiEIA 32,218 - 362,218 251,407 - 110811
- Eouity derivatives -REETIR - - - - - -
385,266 - 385,260 267,280 - 127,976
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36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a) Credit risk management (continued)

(vi)

(vii)

Credit risk mitigation (continued)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

36. B IS A ERE @

(a) EERBRER®

(vi) BIEEERE (&)

P 35 3R 5 PR

Cenitral clearing

The Group makes use of central clearing, whenever possible,
to mitigate counterparty credit risk. The Group has developed
its own credit assessment framework to evaluate the parties
involved in the central clearing.

Other crediit risk mitigation measures

The Group may also employ other types of credit mitigation,
such as guarantees and letters of credit, mainly for corporate
exposures. As the value of these types of collateral is
conditional upon other credit related factors, their financial
effect has not been quantified.

Maximum exposure to credit risk

The maximum exposure to credit risk at the end of the reporting
period without taking into consideration any collateral held
or other credit enhancements is represented by the carrying
amount of each financial asset in the consolidated statement of
financial position after deducting any impairment allowance. A
summary of the maximum exposure to credit risk for the various
components of the consolidated statement of financial position,
contingencies and commitments is as follows:

FREE

A5 B 2 AT RE M B A RS EARORUE R
SHEFEERR AEECEYBC
B EERTRIEZR AR 2 h R4k
HOET -

At )R 1B A5 BRI 5

AEENERERIMEAESEMBER
AIMEERET N TERNREDR
FER - mRZFEMNNEFmEER
BURNEAEE M E X - S Eat

BERMBRE -

(vi) ZESEERE

RIERREROEERR (T &P
FEZENERRIEMEERAE
i) REFAMBMRRARAZSAEREE
HREMRERBRZEEE &
FMBRREK  RABERAENER
NEERBNESERMENT

Crediit risk exposures relating to on-
balance sheet assets:

Cash and short-term funds

Balances with banks and other financial
institutions

Trading assets

Derivative financial instruments

Advances to customers

Advances to banks

Trade bills

Accrued interest and other assets

Debt securities measured at amortized
cost

Crediit risk exposures relating to
off-balance sheet items:

Financial guarantees and other credit
related contingent liabilities

Loan commitments and other credit
related commitments

HEEREXNEEBHZ
EEER

RekEHER

RITRE R E M BEE
KR

FERZMBEE

TESBMIT A

BEPER

RITREER

BERE

EETMEREMEE

A SHR AR T B 2 B 5

HEEBEXINARBHZ
EEEE

PHEREEMEERRBRZ
WARAE

BEFAEREMEERBZ
EYE

31 December

31 December

2022 2021
—E=-= —E-—%F
+=—BA=+—HB +=ZRA=+—H
HK$°000 HK$’'000
TExT FHET
5,728,257 4,463,482
4,608,409 779,806
1,655,624 1,951,019
2,125,339 723,055
64,414,547 60,143,187
1,094,602 -
549,566 1,060,757
1,406,922 1,378,335
43,644,361 43,109,311
468,818 389,796
30,478,347 31,121,055
156,174,792 145,119,803
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A58 MR
36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 36. M EMBERE @
(a) Credit risk management (continued) (@) EERMER®)
(viii) Determination of expected credit losses (vil B EEFEERE
The Group adopts the approach below in determining ECL on NEBFERTH G R AIRBE BT
financial instruments in accordance with HKFRS 9: HERFORETSRM T AEHE
855

Component Definition

AR E&

Probability of The probability at a point in time that a counterparty will default, calibrated over up to 12 months from

default (“PD”)  the reporting date (Stage 1) or over the lifetime of the product (Stage 2 and Stage 3) and incorporating

the impact of forward-looking economic assumptions that have an effect on credit risk, such as
property prices indices, unemployment rates and Gross Domestic Product (“GDP”) forecasts.
The PD is estimated at a point in time which means it will fluctuate in line with the economic cycle. The
term structure of the PD is based on statistical models, calibrated using historical data and adjusted to
incorporate forward-looking economic assumptions.

BHHAE REGHFREEAEBEEENNRE REZEREEHEEZ 12 (B—RR) RE@E®
B (F_BERERE=ZFER)  UHAHEERREXNZENIEESHERRNOTLE  WMEER
B REERBANEERLMETRA -
BRI E TR R (E F'EJ!Mﬁqu - BENE SR B ERE) c BARARNERAE A

REtEE - (ERE L BUERETAEE DS RIRELERR -
Loss given The percentage loss that is expected to arise on default, incorporating the impact of forward-looking

156

default (“LGD”)

EHBRE

economic assumptions where relevant, which represents the proportion of the contractual cash flows
due that the Group expects to receive.

The Group estimates LGD based on the history of recovery rates and considers the recovery of
any collateral that is integral to the financial asset, taking into account forward-looking economic
assumptions where relevant.

RIE ’JHﬁEnJrLﬁJZE’JTES’EE S (A AEBERTIE R BRI TE) - KRN EETEHUERR
?JH WIEEmMED -

RETRFRZBABAEEGERR  ARERBEQKRENELDHEAGHEOBRE  XEE
WoepEENTREEERMRR -

Exposure at
default (‘EAD”)

AR AP

Fubon Bank = 3B3R1T

The expected balance sheet exposure at the time of default, taking into account the expected change
in exposure over the lifetime of the exposure. This incorporates the impact of drawdowns of committed
facilities, repayments of principal and interest, amortization and prepayments, together with the impact
of forward-looking economic assumptions where relevant.

REXNFNEHEEBRARAE (K RREBAZEDENERRRAEZS)  AhaEY
REEAE  BEASMAE - HENBENRENZE LA&*HF‘%HIJEFI%&E-‘N“” =2 &

&
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36. M AMER &)

(@) EERBER®)
(vii) EHEEBEEE (8&)

36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a) Credit risk management (continued)
(viii) Determination of expected credit losses (continued)

ECLs are measured at the present value of all expected cash
shortfalls.

The estimate of expected cash shortfalls is determined by
multiplying the PD with LGD and EAD.

Forward looking economic assumptions are incorporated into
the PD and LGD where relevant and where they influence credit
risk, such as property price indices, unemployment rate and
GDP amongst others. These assumptions are incorporated
using the Group’s most likely forecast for a range of
macroeconomic assumptions. These forecasts are determined
using all reasonable and supportable information, which
includes both internally developed forecasts and those available
externally, and are consistent with those used for budgeting,
forecasting and capital planning.

To account for the potential non-linearity in credit losses,
multiple forward-looking scenarios are incorporated into
the range of reasonably possible outcomes for all material
portfolios, both in respect of determining the PD and LGD and
in determining the overall expected credit loss amounts.

The Group considered the impact of COVID-19 pandemic on
the forecast of economic indices in different scenarios that
would impact the PD and LGD when determining the ECL
at the end of the reporting period. During the years ended
31 December 2022 and 2021, the Group’s offered certain
relief measures to its customers in form of principal payment
holiday and trade facility extensions in responses to COVID-19
pandemic. The modification of contractual terms solely under
these relief measures is not considered as credit-impaired
immediately. The delay on principal payment under these relief
measures would not by itself being considered as past due,
which would indicate that credit risk of the financial instrument
has increased significantly since initial recognition.

EHEEBRAMBEPRETER
ZBEE -

T HR & 2RO BRI R
RE R AIBEE RIEEE R R
AR -

AEMEEERREMNAROIAER
EBHBRRX(MEEERYEEERR
MEEEE - KEXREANEELE
F)  ZEBRREAAEELE —RIER
BRAERRNOKB A EHNTRAMMAA o
ZERAERABERBERAERNE
(B ¥R A BB IE e TRA K SR S (/Y
BRA)MERE  LHEEE  FRAREAR
AHEIFAE -

R REEBENBEEFRELE
ZEANEEESENAMBEEAES
MARAREREERN  BRERETE
MBARAERBHOBRE  UETER
EHEEEESRE -

REEERSHANTEHEEEERE
AEEBEEE2019EBRFSREBEY
TEBER TR EIEZEEANTE -
EREFEENIARARRENEBLRE -
REEZT__FR-F-_—F+=
A=Z+—BILFE  BEL20197T ik
REREE AEERERFREHESR
FEEERE BREEABPRLERE
SMETEHR -EREZXSERE
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36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a) Credit risk management (continued)

(ix) Credit quality of advances to customers

The credit quality of advances to customers can be analysed as

follows:

Neither past due nor impaired
Past due but not impaired
Impaired

Of which:

Gross advances to customers that are
neither past due nor impaired
— Grade 1: Pass
— Grade 2: Special mention

158  Fubon Bank & #RiR1T
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36. IS A ERE @
(a) GERKBER ®)

(ix) EFERZEEEER

BEPERZEREERADMAT

31 December

31 December

2022 2021
—E-—F —E -4
+=A=+—-8 +=—A=+—H
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FHET
63,040,030 59,805,801
1,545,847 374,751
301,281 458,219
64,887,158 60,638,771
62,599,266 58,813,097
440,764 992,704
63,040,030 59,805,801




36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a) Credit risk management (continued)
(ix) Credit quality of advances to customers (continued)
The following tables sets out information about the credit quality
of advances to customers. Unless specifically indicated, the

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
P 35 3R 5 PR

36. B IS A ERE @

(a) EERMERE #)
(ix) BEERZEEEE(H)
TRBNEFERZEELEABN
BH o BRERIETEEIN kM2 HEIEE

amounts in the tables represent gross carrying amounts. HBTE -
31 December 2022
“E-CETCAZt-A
Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL

12-month ECL not credit-impaired credit-impaired Total

EAREREERE  FEETRNZHRHCEFE GETRNRHBHEEHE 3
Accrued Accrued Accrued Accrued
Principal interest Principal interest Principal interest Principal interest

58 AR A%
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAR TiEn TR

ikt A2 EfAE 3¢ AR
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAR TiEx TR TARL TiEx

Pass fife) 61,392,487 150,281 2,083,658 4,480 - - 63476145 154,761
Special mention B - - 1,109,732 8,482 - - 1,109,732 8,482
Substandard e - - - - 181,615 - 181,615 -
Doubtful EE: - - - - 109,339 - 109,339 -
Loss 8% - - - - 10,327 - 10327 -
Gross camying amount FEAE 61,392,487 150,281 3,193,390 12,962 301,281 - 64,887,158 163,243
Less: Impaiment alowances 8 - /AR (228,121) - (66,821) - (177,669) = (472,611) =
Carrying amount SEE 61,164,366 150,281 3,126,569 12,962 123,612 - 64414547 163,243
31 December 2021
ZEC-FtZf=1-H
Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL

12-month ECL not credit-impaired credit-impaired Total

PERNESREERE  FEETRNREEBEEEE FETRNIEEEGEEE &%
Accrued Accrued Accrued Accrued
Principal interest Principal interest Principal interest Principal interest

kg REHE A%
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$ 000
TEL TEL TEL

Eile & EfHE ¢ B
HKS000  HKS000  HKBOOD  HKSOOD  HKSQ0
TR TER TERL TER TER

Pass Eh 57,181,830 50747 1824917 3214 - - 50,006,747 62,961
Special mention B - - 1173804 2419 - - 1173804 2419
Substandard Wi - - - - 207440 - 207 440 -
Doubtful G - - - - 117,861 - 117,861 -
Loss X - - - - 112919 - 112919 -
(Gross carying amount FEBE 57,181,830 50747 2,998,721 5,633 458220 - 6063877 65,380
Less: Impaiment alowances 8 : ERE (165,481) - (78,081) - (252,042) - (495,584) -
Canying amount LA 57,016,349 50747 2920660 5,633 206,178 - 60,143,187 65,380

The Group classifies advances to customers in accordance
with the loan classification system required to be adopted for
reporting to the HKMA.

REBERBEAAZERZ WM ERMN
ZERDBHNERTFEFETIR -
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36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a) Credit risk management (continued)
(ix) Credit quality of advances to customers (continued)

160

x)

The ageing analysis of advances to customers that are past
due but not impaired is as follows:

Gross advances to customers that are
past due but not impaired
— Overdue 3 months or less
— Overdue 6 months or less but over

#HR

3 months =18 AU E
— Overdue 1 year or less but over —WE—F T
6 months ME7SE A A E

Advances to customers that would be past due or impaired
had the terms not been modified amounted to HK$6,519,000
as at 31 December 2022 (2021: HK$9,086,000).

Credit quality of financial instruments other than advances
to customers

The following tables set out the credit analysis for financial
instruments other than advances to customers. The tables
below analyse the financial instruments by their rating under the
Group’s loan classification system or credit rating designation
based on Standard & Poor’s rating or their equivalents,
whichever is appropriate. Unless specifically indicated, the
amount in the tables represent gross carrying amount.

Fubon Bank = 3B3R1T

36. IS A ERE @

(a) GERKBER ®)
(ix) BEFER>EEER2E)

SEBEY EREZEPER

—HI={EASAT
—BHEREARAT

)

DEETERECEFERERERD
W

31 December 31 December

2022 2021

—s-= —E -4
+=A=+—-8 +=—A=+—H
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FHET
1,462,152 329,979
72,205 44772

11,490 -
1,545,847 374,751

RIZB-Z—F+-A=+—H" &
HAFETNACEHBHRE RIEZ
BEFEFER£%AE6519,0008 L (=ZF
——% :9,086,000%7C) °

EFERMICERMTACEEESR

TREIBEFERAIIZEBITE
ZEEDN - TRBREBEAEEERSD
BERETHFRINGEEEB 2
RERENEEZAREERELE R
EENRESRMITAELDT - B
BIETHRSN - RS EEIEARE AR -
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36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 36. M EMEE (2
(a) Credit risk management (continued) (a) EERBER ®)
(x) Credit quality of financial instruments other than advances x) BEEFEFUNICZERMIACEEEE
to customers (continued) (%)
Cash and short-term funds He REHEL
31 December 2022
“E--#+-A=t-H
Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL
12-month ECL not credit-impaired credit-impaired Total
*EEFRM BETRM
12 REREEER 2HAEBEERSE PHRAEERR &g
Accrued Accrued Accrued Accrued
Principal interest Principal interest Principal interest Principal interest

g ERAE xg  EAEE x&  EHAEE A% EHRR
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
AR TAR TAR AR TARL TARL ThR TARL

AA-to AA+ AA- 2 A+ 1,201,646 226 - - - - 1,201,646 226
A-to A+ A-EA+ 3,536,543 2,979 - - - - 3,536,543 2,979
Lower than A- A-LAT 334,682 75 - - - - 334,682 75
Unrated EEEY 655,504 - - - - - 655,504 -
Gross carrying amount FRA% 5,728,375 3,280 - - - - 5728375 3,280
Less: Impairment allowances & : B2 & (118) - - - - - (118) =
Carrying amount EEE 5,728,257 3,280 - - - - 5728257 3,280

31 December 2021

ZE-ETZA=T-H
Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL
12-month ECL not credit-impaired credit-impaired Total
FEETRH BEETRMN
1REARNEREEEE rHEBEEEE LHESBEERE ek
Accrued Accrued Accrued Accrued
Principal interest Principal interest Principal interest Principal interest

A% AR A% EEHE A% R A% AR
HK$000 ~ HK$000 ~ HKS000  HK$'000  HK$000  HKS000  HKS000  HK$'000
TEnr  TRR  TAR  TET  TET TR TEAR  TER

AA-t0 AA+ AA- E AA+ 977,117 - - - - - 977,117 -
A-to A+ A-EA+ 1,654,302 59 - - - - 1,664,302 59
Lower than A- A-LAT 548,244 87 - - - - 548,244 87
Unrated EHIE 1,283,932 - - - - - 1,283,932 -
Gross carrying amount FHSE 4,463,595 146 - - - - 4,4635% 146
Less: Impairment allowances & : B2 & (113) - - - - - (113) -
Carrying amount EHE 4,463,482 146 - - - - 4463482 146
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36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a) Credit risk management (continued) (a) EERMERE #)

(x) Credit quality of financial instruments other than advances x) BEFEFMUIIZERIAZEEER
to customers (continued) (%)
Balances with banks and other financial institutions RITIAIZ R A it £ Fh 15 45 6

36. IS A ERE @

31 December 2022

“E-"FE+-A=1-H
Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL
12-month ECL not credit-impaired credit-impaired Total
FEEFRM BETRM
12ERREREEER 2HRHEERR PHRAEERR a%
Accrued Accrued Accrued Accrued
Principal interest Principal interest Principal interest Principal interest
A ¢ KA r&  EHFE ¢ EHAE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TR TR TR TR TR TR TR
AA- to AA+ AA- 2 AA+ 390,000 3,889 - - - - 390,000 3,889
A-to A+ A-EA+ 4,218,847 38,328 - - - - 4218847 38,328
Lower than A- AUT - - - - - - - -
Gross carrying amount FRA% 4,608,847 42,217 - - - - 4,608,847 4§17
Less: Impairment allowances 7, : Jil{E &/ (438) - - - - - (438) =
Carrying amount EHE 4,608,409 42,217 - - - - 4,608,409 42,217
31 December 2021
ZE-ETZA=T-H
Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL
12-month ECL not credit-impaired credit-impaired Total
FEETRH BETRK
1REAREREEEE rHEBEERE 2HESBEERE &g
Accrued Accrued Accrued Accrued
Principal interest Principal interest Principal interest Principal interest
e [EHAR & EHFR & [EEHFIE & EHFAS
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET TR TR FHET TR FHET FET TR
A-to A+ A-EA+ 600,000 240 - - - - 600,000 240
Lower than A- AR 180,000 67 - - - - 180,000 67
Gross carrying amount RReR 780,000 307 - - - - 780,000 307
Less: Impairment allowances J% : /AR & (194) - - - - - (194) -
Carrying amount EHE 779,806 307 - - - - 779,806 307

162  Fubon Bank & #RiR1T




36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a) Credit risk management (continued)

(x) Credit quality of financial instruments other than advances

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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36. B IS A ERE @

(a) EERKBER ®)
X) BEEFEZUNZLRMIACEEES

to customers (continued) (%)
Advances to banks RITEIEEH
31 December 2022
“E--#+-A=t-H
Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL
12-month ECL not credit-impaired credit-impaired Total
*EEFRM BETRM
12 REREEER 2HRHEERR PHRAEERR 2%
Accrued Accrued Accrued Accrued
Principal interest Principal interest Principal interest Principal interest
x¢  EHAE ¢ EiAE ¢ EiAE r¢  EHFE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TR TR TR TER TR TR TR
Gross carrying amount Fres 1,094,991 7,503 - - - - 1,094,991 7,503
Less: Impairment allowances 3, : 5l (B A& (389) - - - - - (389) -
Carrying amount FRE 1,094,602 7,503 - - - - 1,094,602 7,503

All advances to banks outstanding as at 31 December 2022
are classified as “Pass” under the Group’s loan classification

system (2021: Nil).

R-_TE-_—_F#+-A=+—H A
MAREERTRAEENREALEEE
HOBHESABIBRBIHR(ZT=—
F@m) o
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BB
36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 36. M AP EIE ()
(a) Credit risk management (continued) (a) EERBERE ®)
(x) Credit quality of financial instruments other than advances xX) BEEFEFUNSZEeMIACZEESE
to customers (continued) (%)
Trade bills EE
31 December 2022
“E-"FE+-A=1-H
Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL
12-month ECL not credit-impaired credit-impaired Total
FEETRM BEFRM
1EARBACERE 2HRBEERE HENEERSE &g
Accrued Accrued Accrued Accrued
Principal interest Principal interest Principal interest Principal interest
x¢  EHAE ¢ EiAE ¢ EAE r&  EHAE
HK$'000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$'000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$000
TR TiEn TR TEn TEn TR TEn T
Gross carrying amount FRAE 554,814 - - - - - 554,814 -
Less: Impairment allowances 3, : HEE & (5,248) - - - - - (5,248) -
Carrying amount FRE 549,566 - - - - = 549,566 =
31 December 2021
ZEC-E+ZA=t-H
Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL
12-month ECL not credit-impaired credit-impaired Total
FEETRE RETRM
12EAREBEEEE PHBAEERE 2HRAEERE ek
Accrued Accrued Accrued Accrued
Principal interest Principal interest Principal interest Principal interest
% [EHAE & EFIE & EHFIE & [EHFIE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FEL THEL FEL FEL THEL FEL T THEL
Gross canying amount FHAR 1,064,294 1 - - - - 1,084,294 1
Less: Impairment allowances &, : i E% & (3,537) - - - - - (3,537) -
Carrying amount REfE 1,060,757 1 - - - - 1060757 1
All trade bills outstanding as at 31 December 2022 and 2021 RZEBEZ—_FR-_FT-_—F+=58
are classified as “Pass” under the Group’s loan classification =+t—H FEHAEERERRER
system. BAEEERDAGES ATBBIH -
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36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a) Credit risk management (continued)
(x) Credit quality of financial instruments other than advances
to customers (continued)
Debt securities measured at amortized cost

36. B IS A ERE @

(a) EERKBER ®)
X) BEEFEZUNZLRMIACEEES
(&)

WA B2 BREH

31 December 2022

“E--#+-A=t-H
Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL
12-month ECL not credit-impaired credit-impaired Total
*EEFRM BETRM
12 REREEER 2HRHEERR PHRAEERR 2%
Accrued Accrued Accrued Accrued
Principal interest Principal interest Principal interest Principal interest
A ¢ EHAE ¢ EHAE ¢ EHAE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TR TR TR TER TR TR TR
APA AAA 8,714,542 46,657 - - - - 8,714,542 46,657
AA-to AA+ AA-EAA+ 12,723,804 43,635 - - - - 12,723,804 43,635
A-to A+ A-EA+ 16,672,588 146,950 - - - - 16,672,588 146,950
Lower than A- AR 4,566,571 46,743 53,422 1,182 - - 4,619,993 47,925
Unrated aqn 977,460 8,467 - - - - 977,460 8,467
Gross carrying amount FRA% 43,654,965 292,452 53,422 1,182 - - 43,708,387 293,634
Less: Impairment allowances & : B2 & (62,958) - (1,068) - - = (64,026) =
Carrying amount REE 43592007 292,452 52,354 1,182 - - 43644361 293,634
31 December 2021
ZE-ETZA=T-H
Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL
12-month ECL not credit-impaired credit-impaired Total
FEETRH BEETRMN
1REARNEREEEE rHEBEEEE LHESBEERE ek
Accrued Accrued Accrued Accrued
Principal interest Principal interest Principal interest Principal interest
& EHAS & EHFE 8 [EFHFIE & [EEHFIE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET TR FHET FET TR FAT TR TR
AAA AAA 6,428,374 8,435 - - - - 6428374 8,435
AA-to AA+ AA-EAA+ 10,107,111 34,568 - - - - 10,107,111 34,568
A-to A+ A-EA+ 20,233,973 162,483 31,398 9 - - 20,265,371 162,582
Lower than A- A-LLR 4,871,982 47,117 102,886 1,130 - - 4974868 48,247
Unrated aqm 1,388,912 7457 - - - - 1388912 7457
Gross carrying amount RRgE 43030352 260,060 134284 1,229 - - 43164636 261289
Less: Impairment allowances J5i ¢ (B f& (49,256) - (6,069) - - - (55,325) -
Carrying amount REE 42,981,096 260,060 128,215 1,229 - - 43,109,311 261,289
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36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a) Credit risk management (continued)
(x) Credit quality of financial instruments other than advances

36. IS A ERE @

(a) GERKBER ®)
X) BEEFEZUNZLRMIAEZEEEE

to customers (continued)

Credit related commitments and contingencies

(%)

HEEF B AERKAIER

31 December 2022
—E-__f+ZRA=1+-H

Lifetime ECL  Lifetime ECL

12-month not credit- credit-
ECL impaired impaired Total

EEETRH FEFRN

128 A WA H 2HEH 2HES
FEF#R FEFR FEF#R B
Principal Principal Principal Principal
& ¢ x¢ &
HK$000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
TR TER TER TR
Pass b} o) 30,550,078 387,054 - 30,937,132
Special mention [£)s - 10,033 - 10,033
Gross amount RERaE 30,550,078 397,087 - 30,947,165
Impairment allowances (Note 25) HERE (fE2s) (25,068) (7,804) - (32,872)

31 December 2021
—E--E+ZA=t—H

Lifetime ECL  Lifetime ECL

12-month not credit- credit-
ECL impaired impaired Total

HEETRE  FETRM

12{8 AR TEH LI 2 HEH
EEBE EEEE FEER Fak
Principal Principal Principal Principal
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR FHET TET THT
Pass i 31,075,187 432,327 - 31,507,514
Special mention B - 3,337 - 3,337
Gross amount Fmes 31,075,187 435,664 - 31,510,851
Impairment allowances (Note 25) RERE (f2s) (27,093) (6,057) - (33,150)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MR ERE
36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 36. M AR EIE ()
(a) Credit risk management (continued) (@) EERBER®)
(x) Credit quality of financial instruments other than advances x) BEFEFMUIIZERIACZEEER
to customers (continued) (%)
Credit risk that arises from investments in financial assets is AEERZERARBEEZEERBRA
managed in the same way as the Group manages its credit Azrhd ERESREEREESE
risk under corporate lending, with the exposure to the issuer ZIEERR - HEITH 2 EEZHIR
controlled under the overall lending limit to the customer group. FEPAERKEMNEEEERRE - UE
Analysis of investment securities by credit rating designation, LR 2 RIFESNAAIE 2 5T AR
that are not disclosed in other notes to these financial BEE REBEFREREFFET
statements, based on Standard & Poor’s ratings or their 2T (W R 5% 5 B 15 TR 2% ) EL A B
equivalents, is as follows: B W
31 December 31 December
2022 2021
—E—— —T-—F
+=—A=+—-8 +=ZA=+—8H
HK$°000 HK$'000
FExT FABT
Trading assets BERXZHAREE
AA- to AA+ AA- £ AA+ 1,655,624 1,951,019
There were no overdue debt securities held by the Group as at AREBR-_Z-_—_F+=-F=+—H
31 December 2022 (2021: Nil). WABEBEEABEREF (22—
Fm)o
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36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a) Credit risk management (continued)
(xi) Impairment allowances reconciliation

168

36. IS A ERE @

(a) GERKBER ®)

The following tables show reconciliations from the opening to
the closing balance of the impairment allowances by class of
financial instruments at transaction level.

Advances to customers

At 1 January
Transfer to lifetime ECL not credit-impaired

Transfer to 12-month ECL
Transfer to lifetime ECL credit-impaired

New financial assets originated or purchased
and further lending

Repayments

Write-offs

Net remeasurement of impairment allowances
(including exchange adjustments)

At 31 December (Note 17(a))

Fubon Bank & R 1T

(xi) REREEH R

TRETREMIARSHANEDH
BEREN BRI EMRBENLRE -

EFEH
2022
—EC-CF
Lifetime ECL  Lifetime ECL
12-month not credit- credit-
ECL impaired impaired Total
FEEFRHN HEFRMN
128 A B ZHEH 2HRES
FEFE FEEF#E =EBFE 0E
HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000
TR TR TR TET
m—A—8 165,481 78,061 252,042 495,584
BREFETIRMEHAE
FEFE (3,375) 3,375 = =
HE12EAARBHREEERE 2,671 (2,671) - -
BEEETRN2HEH
FEERE (44) (34,574) 34,618 -
FETIBAZHERMEER
E-FER 96,227 14,052 - 110,279
BR (54,860) (11,462) - (66,322)
i - - (334,292) (334,292)
REREZENAREFE
(BREELHZ) 22,021 20,040 225,301 267,362
RTZA=+—R(ME17@) 228,121 66,821 177,669 472,611




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MR ERE
36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 36. I EMEE @
(a) Credit risk management (continued) (a) EERBERE &)
(xi) Impairment allowances reconciliation (continued) (xi) FWEREHE (&)
Advances to customers (continued) EEE (#)
2021
—E-—F
Lifetime ECL  Lifetime ECL
not credit- credit-
12-month ECL impaired impaired Total

FEETRM  EETRM
1218 A REHS FHIEY 2HEE

FERB#E FEEB#E EEEE ek
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THT THT FTRT THT
At 1 January ®—A—H 223,974 52,597 395,039 671,610
Transfer to lifetime ECL not credit-impaired ~~ BZEIFEETR K2 HHTEH
FEEE (5,399 5,399 - -
Transfer to 12-month ECL BE12EARBHEEERE 9,873 (9,873 - -
Transfer to lifetime ECL credit-impaired HEFETRNZ2HES
FEER (9,059) (1,404) 10,463 -
New financial assets originated or purchased  JBASEAZ S REER
and further lending E—FER 83,442 36,744 - 120,186
Repayments B (63,776) (7,924) - (71,700)
Write-offs s - - (444,159) (444,159)
Net remeasurement of impairment allowances JH{EZ & 2 E3:T 8 %8
(including exchange adjustments) (BREELHZ) (73,574) 2,522 290,699 219,647
At 31 December (Note 17(a)) WtZA=+—8 M 17@) 165,481 78,061 252,042 495,584
The contractual amount outstanding on advances to customers BHEZZT-_—_F+ZA=+—HLHF
that were written off during the year ended 31 December 2022 EEMEENETHTEN 2 ERE
and that are still subject to enforcement activity is HK$334.3 FAREES K92 ¥/ 334,300,000 7T
million (2021: HK$444.2 million). T = —4F : 444,200,000 7T) °
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MR EME
36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 36. M AP EIE ()
(a) Credit risk management (continued) (a) EERMERE #)
(xi) Impairment allowances reconciliation (continued) (xi) FEREHE(E)
Debt securities measured at amortized cost LA RE KA G 2.2 (BT
2022
—EC-CF
Lifetime ECL  Lifetime ECL
12-month not credit- credit-
ECL impaired impaired Total
FEEFRHN HFEFRMN
128 A R FEH ZHEH 2HRES
FERE FEEE =8FE HE
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000
TR TR TR TR
At 1 January ®—A—H 49,256 6,069 - 55,325
Transfer to lifetime ECL not credit-impaired ~ EZJFEERR )% HIFEHA
FEEE - - - -
New financial assets originated or purchased  BASEAZ S REER
and further lending E—FER 11,073 - - 11,073
Repayment B (8,010) (1,257) - (9,267)
Net remeasurement of impairment allowances JH{EZ & 2 E3:T 8 %8
(including exchange adjustments) (BREELHZ) 10,639 (3,744) - 6,895
At 31 December ®»+-R=+—H 62,958 1,068 - 64,026
2021
—E-—F
Lifetime ECL  Lifetime ECL
not credit- credit-
12-month ECL impaired impaired Total
FEETRE  RETRH
12 ARTEH 2 HEH R
FEERE FEEE EEEE Fek
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAL THL TAL THL
At 1 January m—A—H 85,052 - - 85,052
Transfer to lifetime ECL not credit-impaired ~ EZFEERR M2 HFEL
Bl (944) 944 - -
New financial assets originated or purchased  REFEAZFTEBEE K
and further lending HE-FER 14,662 - - 14,662
Repayment B (15,962) - - (15,962)
Net remeasurement of impairment allowances JH{E& & 2 E3:T & %8
(including exchange adjustments) (BEELHE) (33,552) 5,125 - (28,427)
At 31 December ®“+-A=+—-H 49,256 6,069 - 55,325
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BHREME
36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 36. I EMEE @
(a) Credit risk management (continued) (a) EERKBER ®)
(xi) Impairment allowances reconciliation (continued) (xi) FWEREHE (&)
Others E
2022
—EC-CF
Lifetime ECL  Lifetime ECL
12-month not credit- credit-
ECL impaired impaired Total

FEETRHN FETRW
128 A WA 2HAEM RN

FEFE EEEF#E FEBF#E “E
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
TR TR TR TET
At 1 January w—A—H 30,937 6,057 - 36,994
New financial instruments originated or BEXBAZHERIAR
purchased and further lending E—FER 6,193 - - 6,193
Repayments B (3,844) - - (3,844)
Net remeasurement of impairment allowances JH{EZ & 2 E3 T8 %8
(including exchange adjustments) (BREELHZ) (2,025) 1,747 - (278)
At 31 December ®»+-F=+—H 31,261 7,804 = 39,065
Of which: Hep
Cash and short-term funds ReLkEHEs 118 - - 118
Balances with banks and other financial BIIRAEREM S RKE
institutions ®H 438 - - 438
Advances to banks BOREER 389 - - 389
Trade bills [EEES 5,248 - - 5,248
Credit related commitments and contingencies Bz &4 B 2 &I kst KB A 25,068 7,804 = 32,872
31,261 7,804 - 39,065
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36.

172

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a) Credit risk management (continued)

(xi) Impairment allowances reconciliation (continued)
Others (continued)

At 1 January n—R—H

New financial instruments originated or BEIBAZHERIAR
purchased and further lending E-—FER

Repayments B

Net remeasurement of impairment allowances JH{EZ & 2 E3:T 8 %8
(including exchange adjustments) (BREELHE)

At 31 December W+=ZA=+—H

Of which: Hep:

Cash and short-term funds ReLkElEs

Balances with banks and other financial BITRAEREM S RHE
institutions ®H

Trade bills HERE

Credit related commitments and contingencies £z & 74 2 A kst A 1B B

Fubon Bank & R 1T

36. IS A ERE @

(a) GERKBER ®)
(xi) FERBEE@

Eh (48)
2021
—EC—F

Lifetime ECL  Lifetime ECL

not credit- credit-
12-month ECL impaired impaired Total

FEETRE FETRM

128 A NFEH 2 HEH 2 HEH
FEEBE FEEE EEESE Fiakes)
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAT TR TAT THT
41,048 10,802 - 51,850
3,844 - - 3,844
(6,583) - - (6,583)
(7,372) (4,745) - (12,117)
30,937 6,057 - 36,994
113 - - 113
194 - - 194
3,587 - - 3,537
27,093 6,057 - 33,150
30,937 6,057 - 36,994




36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a) Credit risk management (continued)
(xii) Collateral and other credit enhancements

An estimate of the fair value of collateral and other credit
enhancements held against financial assets is as follows:

Fair value of collateral and other credit RTIEREEMFREZ
enhancements held against financial BEHRmRkEMEER
assets that are: S ATEE :

— Neither past due nor impaired — 3 #2380 B stORL (B
— Past due but not impaired — B @ e BRI E
— Impaired —BRE

(xiii) Collateral and other credit enhancements obtained

At 31 December 2022, total repossessed assets and assets
acquired under lending agreements of the Group amounted
to HK$10,500,000 (2021: HK$12,000,000) which is included
in “Accrued interest and other assets” in the consolidated
statement of financial position.

During the year, the Group also took possession on properties
that were held as collateral against impaired advances to
customers. As the relevant impaired advances to customers
have not been written-off at the end of the reporting periods,
these properties are not recognized as assets in the
consolidated statement of financial position. The market value
of these properties is HK$103,400,000 (2021: HK$17,900,000)
as of 31 December 2022.

Repossessed properties are sold as soon as practicable with
the proceeds used to reduce the outstanding indebtedness.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

P 35 3R 5 PR

36. B IS A ERE @

(a) EERBRER®
(xii) E 3 @R E A 1S EIRFHEE

REMEEMFSAE ZERMEEME
ERAERZ AR FEBRRAT

31 December 31 December
2022 2021

—s-= —E-—4F
+t=A=+-8 +-A=t+-~8
HK$’000 HK$'000

FET FET
68,734,264 67,568,839
3,096,580 930,116
117,590 98,155
71,948,434 68,597,110

i) BBz ERRREMEERAER

RZEZZF+ZA=+—H0 &%
BzHWEEERBEERBZAEE
E 48 {E /210,500,000 & (=T = —
& : 12,000,000 L) * BHES BT A
RA BT P[RR S R EH A
BE] -

FRAEBERKREELEHHEER
BEEFMNERMBENHERR -HR
HEBREFREERERERARE X
W AUZEMERBEGETB
MARPHERRBEE - HE-T -
FH_A=Z+—B ZEPWEITE
£103,400,0008 L (Z T = — 4 :
17,900,000 7T) °

WEIMHESEBRTALE B2
TR R LABIBURE& 2 B °

Annual Report 2022 & F 3R 173



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M| EME

36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

174

(b) Market risk management

Market risk arises on all market risk sensitive financial instruments,
including securities, foreign exchange contracts, equity and other
derivative instruments, as well as from the statement of financial
position or structural positions. The Group transacts in the money
market, foreign exchange market, equity market and capital market
giving rise to market risk exposures. Positions are taken as a result
of the execution of customers’ orders, and market making activities,
and offsetting transactions taken in order to hedge the Group’s
open position. The Group does not engage in significant proprietary
trading.

The objective of market risk management is to avoid excessive
exposure of earnings and equity to loss and to reduce the Group’s
exposure to the volatility inherent in financial instruments.

The Board reviews and approves policies for the management of
market risks including dealing authorities and limits. The Board
has delegated the responsibility for ongoing general market risk
management to the Asset and Liability Committee (“ALCO”). This
committee articulates the interest rate view of the Group and
decides on future business strategy with respect to interest rates. It
also reviews and sets funding policy and ensures adherence to risk
management objectives.

The Group has also established clear market risk policies, including
limits, reporting lines and control procedures, which are reviewed
regularly and approved by the Board. Market risk is managed within
various limits approved by the Board. These limits are determined
for each financial instrument and include limits on product volume,
gross and net positions, position concentrations, mark to market
limits, stop loss limits and risk position limits. These limits are
reviewed and endorsed by the ALCO and approved by the Board
at least annually. The regular limit monitoring is performed daily and
the result is reported to the ALCO members. The risk exposures are
also reported to the RC at least monthly.

The sale of derivatives to customers as risk management products
and the subsequent use of derivatives to manage the resulting
position is an integral part of the Group’s business activities. These
instruments are also used to manage the Group’s own exposures
to market risk as part of its asset and liability management process.
The principal derivative instruments used by the Group are interest
rate and foreign exchange rate related contracts, which are primarily
over-the-counter derivatives. The Group also purchases exchange
traded derivatives. Most of the Group’s derivatives positions have
been entered into to meet customer demand and to hedge these
and other positions.

Fubon Bank = 3B3R1T

36. M EAMER &)
(b) TIGERER

mZRREEARFAAEHTSARBRZE
BMITE BEESF HNERY BRERHE
MOTETR  URFBRRRIEBIER
CAKBEERTIS EMS  BE
MEREATSETETRS  BMELET
SRR NREBERBITEFLES WS
KA UhAHMAEEZRFRERM
RAERR AEETESMEAFERS -

MERAREEZBRREREN K IRAE
XBERBRRBLOAEERERTALRS
G R I8 P 5l ER Z EB o

ExeRa NBHARETHSAREE ZK
REERERENREEH EFEC0H
SE-RTSEAREBCEERTEESR
BEREg -ZZECRERAEAEEYF
KES IR TIRE R BAARRETS KR o
ZEREENENRIERERRLERE
ke EIE B IREREL -

AEBTHEBH 2T ERRBEK - 21
REE - HMEGEREGEF YHESS
BT DARRRT R b - TIE R T E A
EESRAEZEREATUNERE - ILEFR
BOREERMTAEE BERAERE -
RREVNFR AREDTE EHWHH
BZBRHE - TaRBEREAREBRBERTE
ZRE - BEERBEZE QY ELRIETT
HEHMRA - WEELEBF - RAEFE
B - EMERBRETT  ABERBS
REERBZEENE - ARAEDBLED
BARNEAREZEGWE -

MEPHEFRRREREMZITETA
MERERTETAEEMABERE  AX
SEEF-BIZ2XEHK -ZFTATAR
EEAEEARG 2TIGAR FREEE
MBEEERE 2 —#D REBEMREA
ZUETAFERMRRERPBAOF
BORGUTETR -AKBENRELEZS
EBZMTETR - REBAREHITET
ARRYREAEPELARSE M ILE
MEMBBMATL
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36. M AMER &)
(b) MIZERER &)

36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(b) Market risk management (continued)

One of the tools used by the Group to monitor and limit market risk
exposure is Value-at-risk (“VAR”). VAR is a technique that estimates
the potential losses that could occur on risk positions as a result
of movements in market rates and prices over a specified time
horizon and to a given level of confidence. The calculation uses the
historical simulation method as the means to estimate the statistical
confidence level.

The VAR technique is only effective for potential loss events which
are not correlated. The Group therefore augments its VAR limits with
other positions and sensitivity limit structures. Additionally, the Group
applies a wide range of sensitivity analysis and stress testing, both
on individual portfolios and on the Group’s consolidated positions to
assess the potential impact on the Group’s earnings as a result of
extreme movements in market prices.

() Sensitivity analysis of market risk exposures
Trading market risk
Currency risk
At 31 December 2022, if Hong Kong Dollar had strengthened
by 0.5% against other currencies, with all other variables held
constant, the profit before tax for the year would have been
HK$7.8 million lower (2021: HK$8.8 million lower).

Conversely, if Hong Kong Dollar had weakened by 0.5%
against other currencies, with all other variables held constant,
the profit before tax for the year would have been HK$7.8
million higher (2021: HK$8.8 million higher).

Interest rate risk

The Group measures trading book interest rate risks through
Present Value of Basis Point (“PVBP”). PVBP is a sensitivity test
to measure the potential profit or loss fluctuation on interest
rate positions upon a basis point movement.

The Group adopts a sensitivity test on interest rate movement
based on HKMA instructions. At 31 December 2022 and 2021,
the interest rate upward or downward movement would not
result in a material profit movement.

Equity risk

At 31 December 2022 and 2021, the Group has no equity
position in its trading portfolio. As such, any movement in the
equity price would have no impact on the Group.
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36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(b) Market risk management (continued)

176

@)

Sensitivity analysis of market risk exposures (continued)
Non-trading market risk

Currency risk

All of the Group’s foreign currency position arises from the
Group’s non-trading activities (e.g. investments, lending and
deposit taking) are captured and transferred to the Treasury
Investment Division. The Treasury Investment Division
monitors these foreign currency exposures and minimizes
foreign currency asset and liability mismatch by entering into
foreign currency spot and forward transactions. Market Risk
Management Department monitors those outstanding foreign
currency positions on a daily basis and report to the ALCO
regularly.

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk primarily results from timing differences in the
repricing of interest-bearing assets, liabilities and commitments.
Interest rate risk is managed by the Treasury Investment
Division within limits approved by the Board, including interest
rate gap limits. The Group also uses interest rate swaps and
other derivatives to manage interest rate risk.

Structural interest rate risk arises primarily from the deployment
of non-interest bearing liabilities, including shareholders’ funds
and current accounts, as well as from certain fixed rate loans
and liabilities. Structural interest rate risk is monitored by the
ALCO.

At 31 December 2022, if other market variables including prime
rate were held constant, an increase in HKD market interest
rates movement would result in a decrease in earnings over
the next 12 months of HK$365 million (2021: HK$312 million
decrease), but increase in economic value of HK$389.6 million
(2021: HK$386 million increase); while an increase in USD
market interest rates of movement would result in a decrease
in earnings over the next 12 months of HK$152 million (2021:
HK$209 million decrease), or a decrease in economic value of
HK$102 million (2021: HK$34 million decrease).
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BHREME
36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 36. it B EEIE @)
(b) Market risk management (continued) (b) MIZEBEEE (&)
(i) Sensitivity analysis of market risk exposures (continued) () THERBRSBRED N (E)

Non-trading market risk (continued) X Z TSR ()

Interest rate risk (continued) IR ()

Conversely, if other market variables including prime rate Rz BEEMTSEE(AREEES
were held constant, a decrease in HKD market interest rates FIR)ERTE  RBTT SR RE

(i)

movement would result in an increase in earnings over the
next 12 months of HK$365 million (2021: HK$312 million
increase), but decrease in economic value of HK$389.6 million
(2021: HK$386 million decrease); while a decrease in USD
market interest rates of movement would result in an increase
in earnings over the next 12 months of HK$152 million (2021:
HK$209 million increase), or an increase in economic value of
HK$102 million (2021: HK$34 million increase).

Equity risk

At 31 December 2022 and 2021, the Group holds a small
portfolio of non-trading listed equity securities. As such, any
movement in the equity price would have insignificant impact
on the Group.

The Group holds non-trading unlisted equity investments and
uses the applicable price/earnings ratio and other market
data for similar listed companies adjusted to reflect specific
circumstances of the issues or the net assets value reported
by the management of the investee companies to determine
the fair value of the investment. A sensitivity analysis on the fair
value of these unlisted equity investments is disclosed in Note
33(a)(ii).

The method and assumptions used in the above sensitivity
analysis on interest rate risk, currency risk and equity risk are
performed on the same basis for both years 2022 and 2021.

Analysis of currency risk exposures

The Group’s foreign currency positions arise from foreign
exchange dealing, commercial banking operations and
structural foreign currency exposures. All foreign currency
positions are managed by the Treasury Investment Division
within limits approved by the Board. The Group has no
structural foreign currency positions as at 31 December
2022 and 2021. The Group seeks to match closely its foreign
currency denominated assets with corresponding liabilities in
the same currencies.

(ii)
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MR EME
36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 36. i EMEE @
(b) Market risk management (continued) (b) MIEEBER (&)
(i) Analysis of currency risk exposures (continued) (i) E¥RARBS N (E)
The following table indicates the concentration of currency risk TRINTHRMEMRzEERRES
at the end of the reporting period: g :
31 December 2022
—E-=%+=A=+-8
Other foreign
US Dollars currencies
(Equivalent in HK$’000) (FETEHE) ESoI Hfh s ¥
ASSETS BE
Cash and short-term funds REREHES 1,839,471 585,880
Balances with banks and other financial RITRAIZERH M R
institutions &R 1,679,075 1,619,772
Derivative financial instruments TEeMTE 2,063,922 28,335
Advances to customers XEFER 11,094,309 3,398,449
Advances to banks IRTTRIEER 296,767 798,224
Trade bills [BEESE 92,970 461,844
Accrued interest and other assets AR B REMEE 655,348 111,719
Debt securities measured at amortized cost LAk S5 N5t 8 2 B B 5 27,068,412 1,155,842
Equity securities designated at fair value HEUARATFEBEREME @RS
through other comprehensive income FrEZBRAES 46,381 719,333
Fixed assets EEE - 7
Spot assets REEE 44,836,655 8,879,405
LIABILITIES =N
Deposits and balances of banks and other ~ $R1T R 3 & H fth & gl i 2
financial institutions 7R R 48R 7,079,963 902,494
Deposits from customers EPHER 27,371,375 6,338,808
Certificates of deposit issued BEITFERE 390,479 -
Derivative financial instruments PTESHMIA 28,334 17,943
Other liabilities HihaE&E 2,510,179 133,148
Spot liabilities REAE 37,380,330 7,392,393
Net on-balance sheet position EEABRALEFE 7,456,325 1,487,012
Off-balance sheet position BEABRRINEE
Foreign exchange derivative contracts INESTEE X (3,965,059) (748,543)
Net aggregate position HERFEH 3,491,266 738,469
Credit commitments and DN HBE 2 EERER
other contingent liabilities in HitRABE
foreign currencies 990,996 528,517
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36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 36. I EMEE @
(b) Market risk management (continued) (b) TIHEEKRER (&
(i) Analysis of currency risk exposures (continued) (i) E¥RARS N (E

31 December 2021
T —F+ZA=+—H

Other foreign
US Dollars currencies
(Equivalent in HK$’000) (FETEHE) e H b Hpi
ASSETS EE
Cash and short-term funds RehHEBES 1,348,049 367,200
Derivative financial instruments PTESIA 313,815 16,499
Advances to customers BEPEX 11,286,714 2,724,713
Trade bills [BEES 1,060,757 -
Accrued interest and other assets JEFHA B REMEE 899,597 21,404
Debt securities measured at amortized cost LA S5 N5t 8 2 BB S 29,245,508 1,162,882
Equity securities designated at fair value BEAATFEERAMEEKS
through other comprehensive income SR ZRAES 69,989 619,033
Fixed assets EEE - 14
Spot assets REEE 44,224,429 4,911,745
LIABILITIES =L
Deposits and balances of banks and other  $R1T R & H fth & B 1% 2
financial institutions TR R 48R 7,148,947 244,682
Deposits from customers EPER 24,789,212 4,846,149
Certificates of deposit issued BETFERE 3,855,008 -
Derivative financial instruments PTHESRIA 369,220 14,882
Other liabilities HivBE&E 603,656 24,730
Spot liabilities RE&EE 36,766,133 5,130,443
Net on-balance sheet position EEEBRABRATE 7,458,296 (218,698)
Off-balance sheet position BEABRRINER
Foreign exchange derivative contracts SNEDTEA K (4,860,873) 209,964
Net aggregate position HWERFREHE 2,597,423 (8,734)
Credit commitments and DN HBE 2 EERER
other contingent liabilities in HttREE
foreign currencies 844,325 193,536
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36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 36. M EMEE )
(b) Market risk management (continued) (b) TIZEMBEE &)
(iii) Analysis of interest rate risk exposures (i) FEREERD T

The following tables indicate the effective interest rates for the TRINTHRMERRFEEEHAE
relevant periods and the mismatches of the expected interest AR B 2 B R R R TEER A B
repricing dates for interest-bearing assets and liabilities at the BEERBB A  BERETER
end of the reporting period. Actual repricing dates may differ A HA o] B8 BB T8 1+ 3k K 17 {65 B4 i 1 ()
from the contractual dates owing to prepayments and the REXHBE -

exercise of options.

31 December 2022

ZBZZE+ZR=1-H
3 months
Average or less Over Over
effective (include 3 months to 1yearto Over  Non-interest
interest rate Total overdue) 1 year 5 years 5 years bearing
ZEARNT
¥4 (BF ZEARMUL —EH0E
YIS BE aERD) E-F R EENE Fit8

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TER TiEx TER TER TER

ASSETS BE
Cashand shortterm funds ~ BEREHES 3.85% 5728257 4,355,655 - - - 1,372,602
Balances with banks and other  $17R £ RE M

financial institutions CREELER 315% 4,608,409 2290504 2,317,905 - - =
Trading assets BIERSRREE 370% 1,655,624 1,655,624 - - - -
Derivative financial instruments  $14 £ & T & NATER 2125339 - - - - 2125339
Advances to customers RPEX 527% 64,414,547 62,743,837 899,884 641,788 1,443 127,595
Advances to banks RITAEER 418% 1,094,602 1,094,602 - - - =
Trade bills BEEE 3.49% 549,566 456,697 92,869 - - -
Debt securities measured at ~ JAZ R Az 2

amortized cost LEHES 267% 43644361 6385473 21,011,948 16,244,940 - 2,000
Other assets LnEE 7.07% 5,777,695 28,180 - - - 5749515

129,508,400 79,010,572 24,322,606 16,886,728 1,443 9,377,051

LIABILITIES =L
Deposits and balances of BTREREMER

banks and other financial BEIERRER

institutions 429% 8,011,643 7,885,001 - - - 126,552
Deposits from customers BPER 318% 97,923,390 69,537,091 27,764,063 273,470 - 348,766
Trading liabilities RHEBETZBE 365% 1655455 1,655,455 = = = =
Certificates of depositissued B #{7TF & 119% 1,930,195 1,780,253 149,942 = = =
Derivative financial instruments #7448 T & NATER 51,430 - - - - 51,430
Lease liabilties HERE 2.96% 75,214 7,629 20,943 44,055 2,587 -
Other liabilties HhEE NATRER 4,699,089 - - - - 4,699,089

114,346,416 80,865,519 27,934,948 317,525 2587 5,225,837

Interest rate sensitivity gap ~ FIZHREEE (1,854,947)  (3,612,342) 16,569,203 (1,144)
Derivative financial instruments are carried at fair values. Note ESMIEZRAFEENENNER-
16(c) includes further information on the remaining maturity of iE16c) B RZEZESCEIMITET
derivatives by notional amount. BFIGIRME— S ER -
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36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 36. M EMEE (2
(b) Market risk management (continued) (b) HIZEBEEE (4)
(i) Analysis of interest rate risk exposures (continued) (i) FERBD T (E)
31 December 2021
ZF--%tZA=1-H
3 months
Average or less Over Over
effective (include 3 months to 1 year to Over  Non-interest
interest rate Total overdue) 1 year 5 years 5 years bearing
AT
a5 (8% Z@AME —F
ERA% g8 AEs) £-F ERF RFNE TEE

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TEL TEL TET TAT TR TEL

ASSETS 8
Cash and short-term funds RehEHES 0.25% 4,463,482 2,379,682 - - - 2,083,800
Balances with banks and other  ${TE% R A4 R
financial institutions B 0.34% 779,806 779,806 - - - -
Trading assets BERSAREE 015% 1951019 1,951,019 - - - -
Derivative financial instruments 474 £ @ T & NATE R 723,055 - - - - 723,055
Advances to customers REEH 2.34% 60,143,187 57,949,180 1,467,100 519,127 1,355 206,425
Trade bills RS 092% 1,060,757 937,441 123,316 - - -
Debt securties measured at ~ JAEHER ARG E 2B
amortized cost &5 2.04% 43,109,311 7,095,257 6,631,023 23,205,424 6,175,607 2,000
Other assets HEE 2.82% 5,884,262 39,415 - - - 5844847
118,114,879 71,131,800 8,221,439 23,724,551 6,176,962 8,860,127
LIABILITIES g%

Deposits and balances of BTRFREMSEE
banks and other financial BRHRRER

institutions 0.36% 8,378,389 7,141,706 1,054,961 - - 182,222
Deposits from customers REER 0.58% 84,420,922 71,050,198 12,896,299 55,656 - 418,769
Trading liabilities REEET EE 0.16% 1,951,043 1,951,043 - - - -
Certificates of depositissued B #{TF 5% 1.84% 3,860,688 2,362,903 1,009,355 488,430 - -
Debt securities issued BENEBES 042% 2,062,439 350811 1,711,628 - - -
Derivative financial instruments {742 & LA NATEH 399,267 - - - - 399,267
Lease liabilties HERE 2.80% 40,893 1,626 490 38,777 - -
Other liabilities HHEE NATER 2,249,110 - - - - 2249110

103,363,251 82,858,287 16,672,733 582,863 - 3,249,368
Interest rate sensitivity gap ~ FIEHBEZE (11,726,487)  (8,451,294) 23,141,688 6,176,962
Derivative financial instruments are carried at fair values. Note MESMIEZRAFEEENER-
16(c) includes further information on the remaining maturity of WiE16C) BRZEZRESCEIMITET
derivatives by notional amount. BFRIGERME— S ER o
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36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

182

(c) Liquidity risk management

The purpose of liquidity management is to ensure sufficient cash
flows to meet all financial commitments and to capitalize on
opportunities for business expansion. This includes the Group’s
ability to meet deposit withdrawals either on demand or at
contractual maturity, to repay borrowings as they mature, to comply
with the statutory liquidity maintenance ratio, and to make new loans
and investments as opportunities arise.

The Group has a Liquidity Risk Management Policy which covers
the Group’s liquidity risk management strategy, a mechanism to
identify, measure, monitor and control liquidity risks, and also the
Group’s contingency funding plan. The Group also has a Liquidity
Risk Management Guideline which covers risk measurement, risk
reporting and operational requirements in implementing the Groups’
liquidity management strategy. The policy and guideline are both
reviewed by the ALCO. The policy and guideline are approved by
the RC and the ALCO respectively.

The RC reviews and approves the Group’s risk appetite statement
at least annually. The Group’s liquidity risk management strategy
is to maintain a healthy liquidity position with adequate stock of
liquid assets, well-diversified funding structure relying on a broad
customer deposit portfolio with prudent loan-to-deposits ratio and
money market funding ratio to support the Group’s liquidity needs
under both normal and stressed conditions.

It is the responsibility of the management to ensure compliance
with local regulatory requirements and limits set by the RC. Liquidity
is managed on a daily basis by the Funding Desk Department.
The Funding Desk Department is responsible for ensuring that the
Group has adequate liquidity for all operations, ensuring that the
funding mix is appropriate so as to avoid maturity mismatches and
to minimise price and reinvestment rate risk in the case of a maturity
gap, and monitoring relevant markets for the adequacy of funding
and liquidity.

Fubon Bank = 3B3R1T
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36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(c)

Liquidity risk management (continued)

Compliance with liquidity and funding requirements is monitored by
the ALCO and is reported to the RC on a regular basis. This process
includes:

maintaining balances within relevant regulatory requirements;

projecting cash flows under various stress scenarios and
considering the level of liquid assets necessary in relation
thereto;

maintaining adequate intraday liquidity position and assessing
how the intraday liquidity profile will change in conditions of
stress;

monitoring balance sheet liquidity and loan to deposit ratios
against internal requirements;

maintaining a diverse range of funding sources with adequate
back-up facilities;

managing the concentration and profile of debt maturities;

managing lending commitments to customers within pre-
determined management alert triggers;

managing debt financing plans;

monitoring depositor concentration in order to avoid undue
reliance on large individual depositors and ensuring a
satisfactory overall funding mix;

maintaining funding contingency plans, which identify early
indicators of stress conditions and describe actions to be
taken in the event of difficulties arising from systematic or other
crises, while minimizing adverse long-term implications for the
business; and

managing liquidity on a legal entity and on a group basis.
Intragroup funding transactions are carried out at arm’s length
and treated in the same way as transactions with non-related
third parties and controlled within pre-determined management
alert triggers.
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36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

184

(c) Liquidity risk management (continued)

Primary sources of funding

Customer deposits form a significant part of the Group’s overall
funding. The Group places considerable importance on the stability
of these deposits, which is achieved through the Group’s retail and
corporate banking activities and by maintaining depositor confidence
in the Group’s capital strength. In order to lengthen the duration of
the funding, the Group issues certificates of deposit with different
maturities from time to time. Interbank markets are also accessed
for the purposes of providing additional funding, maintaining a
regular presence in local money markets and optimising asset and
liability maturities.

The management of funding and liquidity risk

As part of its liquidity risk management, the Group focuses on
a number of components, including maintaining sufficient liquid
assets, maintaining diversified sources of liquidity, reserving
necessary funding capacity and contingency planning. The Group
manages liquidity risk by holding sufficient liquid assets (e.g. cash
and short-term funds and securities) of appropriate quality to ensure
that short-term funding requirements are covered within prudential
levels. Debt securities held are marked to the market on daily basis
to ensure their market liquidity. The Group also adopts a funding
strategy that is to achieve diversification of funding by controlling
the concentration of top depositors, wholesale funding and reliance
on foreign exchange swap markets. Moreover, adequate standby
facilities are maintained to provide strategic liquidity to meet
unexpected and material cash outflows in the ordinary course of
business.

In addition to observing the statutory liquidity ratios, the Group has
established different liquidity risk metrics, including but not limited
to the liquidity maintenance ratio, loan-to-deposits ratio, cumulative
cash flow gap and concentration of funding sources to measure and
analyze its liquidity risks. Financial Control Division is responsible for
measurement and monitoring of these liquidity metrics and reporting
to the ALCO regularly.
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36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(c)

Liquidity risk management (continued)

The management of funding and liquidity risk (continued)

The Group assesses and monitors the structure of balance sheet
and also the concentration of funding sources from time to time with
use of different risk metrics. During the year ended 31 December
2022:

—  Loan-to-deposits ratio was kept below 85% for the aggregate
position of all currencies and also not exceeding respective
management alert trigger levels for each significant lending
currency;

—  Core funding ratio was maintained above 125%;

— Irrevocable undrawn lending commitments (for the purpose of
Liquidity Maintenance Ratio) were maintained not exceeding
HK$9 billion;

— Single depositor concentration was maintained below 5% of
total customer deposits;

—  Concentration of the top 10 depositors was maintained below
20% of total customer deposits;

—  Concentration of financial institution deposits was maintained
below 15% of total customer deposits, while concentration
of individual deposits was maintained above 50% of total
customer deposits;

— Swapped fund ratio (measuring reliance on foreign exchange
and/or currency swap markets) was maintained below 15%;

—  Wholesale funding was kept below 20% of total funding;
—  Certificates of deposit and other debt securities issued did not
exceed 10% of total customer deposits (including certificates of

deposit and other debt securities issued); and

— Intragroup funding was maintained at minimal level not
exceeding USD53 million.
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36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

186

(c) Liquidity risk management (continued)

The management of funding and liquidity risk (continued)

Core deposits

The Group monitors the stability of customer deposits by means
of the core deposit ratio, which is the ratio of core deposits to total
customer deposits. The Group categorizes customer deposits into
core deposits after taking into consideration of nature of deposits,
relationship history with customers and stability of customer’s total
balance. An alert trigger level is set on the core deposits ratio which
is monitored by the ALCO. Core deposits ratio was maintained
above 25% throughout the years ended 31 December 2022 and
2021.

Loan to deposit ratio

The Group emphasizes the importance of customer deposits as
a source of funds to finance lending to customers, and mitigate
against reliance on short-term interbank funding. A limit on the
loan-to-deposits ratio is established and approved by the RC and
monitored by the ALCO. Management alert triggers are also set
on loan-to-deposits ratio for significant lending currencies and
monitored by the ALCO.

Cash flow projection and stress testing

The Group conducts cash flow analysis and cash flow projection
arising from on- and off-balance sheet items over a set of time
horizons on a regular basis to identify funding needs in specific
time buckets. The Group also regularly performs stress tests on
its liquidity position to ensure adequate liquidity is maintained at all
time. In the stress test, both on- and off-balance sheet items with
a cash flow impact are considered, with applicable hypothetical
and historical assumptions. Three stressed scenarios, namely an
institution-specific crisis scenario, a general market crisis scenario,
and a combined scenario are adopted with minimum survival period
defined pursuant to the HKMA'’s Supervisory Policy Manual (“SPM”)
“Sound Systems and Controls for Liquidity Risk Management”.
Stress testing assumptions are reviewed and approved by the
ALCO regularly to ensure their continued appropriateness.

Liquidity Cushion

The Group maintains a stock of high-quality readily liquefiable assets
as a liquidity cushion against a range of stressed scenarios. The
eligible assets are unencumbered, low credit risk and low market
risk. The liquidity cushion is segregated from debt securities held for
trading purposes. A certain portion of the liquidity cushion is made
up of the most liquid and readily marketable assets (such as debt
securities issued by government or multilateral development banks)
that can be easily liquidated to meet funding needs in the initial
phase of liquidity stress.
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36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(c) Liquidity risk management (continued)

The management of funding and liquidity risk (continued)
Liquidity Cushion (continued)

The size of the liquidity cushion shall be adequate to meet the
Group’s day-to-day liquidity needs and also emergency funding
needs under both normal and stress market conditions. The
minimum required size of the liquidity cushion is determined with
reference to the funding gap generated from the Group’s regular
liquidity stress testing results. Management alert triggers are
established by the ALCO to ensure sufficient size of liquidity cushion
is maintained and appropriate diversification among the liquidity
cushion is achieved. The size and mix of the liquidity cushion is
reviewed by the ALCO regularly.

Size and mix of liquidity cushion were maintained above all relevant
management alert triggers throughout the year ended 31 December
2022:

— net long position of Exchange Fund Bills/Notes held was
maintained at not less than HK$2 billion;

— assets eligible for Lenders of Last Resort purpose was
maintained at not less than 30% of total customer deposits;

— level 1 high-quality readily liquefiable assets were maintained at
not less than 9% of total customer deposits;

— non-financial institution high-quality readily liquefiable assets
were maintained at not less than 26% of total customer
deposits; and

— total high-quality readily liquefiable assets were maintained at
not less than 32% of total customer deposits.

Contingent liquidity risk

The Group provides customers with committed and standby
facilities. These facilities increase the funding requirements of the
Group when customers drawdown. The liquidity risk associated with
the potential drawdown on committed facilities is factored into our
stressed scenarios and a management alert trigger is set for these
facilities.
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36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

188

(c) Liquidity risk management (continued)

The management of funding and liquidity risk (continued)
Contingency funding plan

The Group has formulated a Contingency Funding Plan (“CFP”) that
describes the Group’s strategy for dealing with any liquidity problem
and the procedures for making up cash flow deficits in emergency
situations. The CFP is designed to be pro-active and pre-emptive.
The Group utilizes early warning indicators, which cover both
qualitative and quantitative measures, monitoring both internal
and external factors. Should there be any early signs of significant
impact on the Group’s liquidity position, the management would
be informed for their consideration. Once the CFP is triggered, a
Crisis Management Team, which is led by senior management, is
formed to handle the crisis. Strategy and procedures in obtaining
contingency funding, as well as roles and responsibilities of parties
concerned are clearly stated. The CFP also includes the analysis
of cash flow projections to estimate potential liquidity needs under
stress scenarios.

The CFP is subject to regular testing to ensure its effectiveness and
operational feasibility, particularly in respect of the availability of the
contingency sources of funding listed in it. The CFP is also subject
to review and update on a regular basis to ensure it remains robust
over time. Any change to the CFP would be approved by the RC.

Moreover, in accordance with the HKMA’s SPM “Recovery
Planning”, the Group has established a Recovery Plan, which has
been approved by the Board. The Recovery Plan helps ensure that
the Group is able to recover quickly from period of severe stress and
preserve or restore its liquidity level. The Recovery Plan is subject to
regular, at least annually, review and update.

Liquidity exposures

The Group’s liquidity exposures are measured on a consolidated
basis which comprises the Bank and Fubon Credit (Hong Kong)
Limited as designated by the HKMA for regulatory purposes.

Fubon Credit (Hong Kong) Limited maintains a minimal loan portfolio
not exceeding HK$1 million without borrowings and new lending,
and maintains liquidity maintenance ratio over 100% throughout the
years ended 31 December 2022 and 2021.

The Bank also maintains average liquidity maintenance and core
funding ratios well above the statutory minimum ratios of 25% and
75% respectively throughout the years ended 31 December 2022
and 2021.
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36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 36. I EMEE @
(c) Liquidity risk management (continued) (c) RENERBS B IR (&)
(i) Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity () BREBHBRINZEEREE

THHRABTDERBEHRREALD
FIARHIA Z MR HRER -

The following maturity profile is prepared based on the
remaining period at the end of the reporting period to the
contractual maturity date.

31 December 2022

“B--E+YZAZt-H
Over Over Over
1 month 3 months 1 year
Repayable Within -~ butwithin ~ butwithin ~ but within Over Undated
Total  ondemand 1 month 3 months 1 year 5years 5years  oroverdue
-HMANE  =@AML —ENE EEHY
ag HEER -BERm  ZEANURA —ELR LENUR RENE as
HK$:000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TiEn TiExn TER TiEn TiEn TER TiEn
ASSETS EE
Cashandshot-temfunds ~ HEREHES 5728257 1,385,502 4,342,755 - - - - -
Balances with banks and BIREREM
ather financial institutions TREERS 4,608,400 - - 2290504 2,317,905 = - =
Trading assets BESHHREE 1,655,062 - 649,581 1,006,043 = = - =
Derivative financial instruments #7144 f I & 2,125,339 - - - - - - 2125339
Advances to customers REEH 64,414,547 - 13,544,726 4,755,355 7,261,517 22,402,180 15,581,164 869,605
Advances to banks FIRAEER 1,094,602 - - - - 1,004,602 = =
Trade bills BERE 549,566 - 1,478 455,219 92,869 - - -
Debt securifies measured at B A E L
amortized cost EBES 43,644,361 - 124504 4834691 13226111 18,564,369 5,792,686 2,000
Equity securfies designated N AT ERE
at fair value through other REMZE
comprehensive income Kaitgr
RAES 820,314 - - - - - - 820,314
Other assets EfaE 4,957,381 - 968,706 215910 136,300 1,069 - 363539
129598400  1,385502 20,731,750 13,557,722 23,084,702 42,062,220 21373850 7,452,654
LIABILITIES g
Deposits and balances of RITRERAM
banks and other financial SBERZ
institutions ERRER 8,011,643 126552 4763851 3,121,240 - - - -
Deposits from customers REGH 97,923,390 18,517,289 23313095 28055473 27,764,063 213,470 - -
Trading libilties RHEETZAE 1,655,455 - 349961 12305494 - - - -
Certificates of depositissued B &7 & 1,930,195 - 1370439 409,814 149,942 - - -
Debt securities issued BEMENES - - - - - - - -
Derivative financial instruments /7428 T & 51,430 - - - - - - 51,430
Other libilies EeE 4,774,303 - 323662 358,679 487,152 57,409 2,587 631,850
114,346,416 18,643841 33033972 33,250,700 28,401,157 330,879 2,587 683,280
Net liquidity gap hBEEHOFE (17,258,339)  (12,302,222) (19,692,978)  (5,366,455) 41,731,341 21,371,263

TEERMIAZAFEEFEIR-
16 BRI RS BOMITET
AFSRIRAE—TER -

Derivative financial instruments are carried at fair values which
do not present its expected cashflow on contractual maturity
date. Note 16(c) includes further information on the remaining
maturity of derivatives by notional amount.
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36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(c) Liquidity risk management (continued)

(i) Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity

36. M EEMER &)

(c) REIMMREBER (&)

U]

ERNBHMRIMzEEREE(E)

(continued)
31 December 2022
“B--E+AZt-H
Over Over Over
1 month 3 months 1 year
Repayable Within -~ butwithin ~ butwithin ~ but within Over Undated
Total  ondemand 1 month 3 months 1 year 5years 5years  oroverdue
-HANE =EANL —ENE BEHL
ag HEER -fBAR  ZEAUR —E0R BENUR RENE fal
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$:000 HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TiEn TiExn TER TiEn TiEn TER TiEx
Of which: A
Debt securities held BRERRES"
-Included intracing assets ~ —HARER 5 H
BEE 1,655,624 - 649,581 1,006,043 - - - -
- Included in debt securiies ~ — &5 A LA SHER A&
measured at amortized cost  if £ 2%
5 43,644,361 - 1224504 4834691 13226111 18,564,369 5,792,686 2,000
45,299,985 - 1874085 5840734 13226111 18,564,369 5,792,686 2,000
Of which: 4
Certificates of depositissued B&{TEHRE
-Stated atamortized cost  —HREEKATIE 1,980,195 - 1370439 409,814 149,942 - - -

* The amount of debt securities held included certificates of deposit

held.
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36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(c) Liquidity risk management (continued)

U]

Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity

(continued)

ASSETS

Cash and short-term funds

Balances with banks and other
financial institutions

Trading assets

Derivative financial instruments

Advances to customers

Trade bills

Debt securities measured at
amortized cost

Equity securities designated
at fair value through other
comprehensive income

Other assets

LIABILITIES

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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() BEBBRINT2EEREE )

31 December 2021

Deposits and balances of banks 17 F1% K £t

and other financial institutions

Deposits from customers
Trading liabilities

Certificates of deposit issued
Debt securties issued
Derivative financial instruments
Other liabilties

Net liquidity gap

S =
Over QOver Over
1 month 3 months 1 year
Repayable Within but within but within but within Over Undated
Total  ondemand 1 month 3 months 1 year 5years Syears  oroverdue
-EANE Z@AME  —ENE EEH
g% BRER —EARm ZEAMA —FMA RENR O RENME k]
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000  HK$000
TAL TER ThR TEL TEn ThR TEL TER
EE
FeREHES 4463482 2150450 2304032 - - - - -
BIREREME
BiEEES 779,806 - - - 779,806 - - -
BEXHERAE  1951,019 - - 1,051,019 - - - -
fTESBIA 723,055 - - - - - - 723,055
ZFER 60,143,187 - 12950283 4440455 8596716 20523268 13,250,707 363,758
AERE 1,060,757 - 686,616 250,825 123,316 - - -
DEHRAHE L
EBES 43,109,311 - 3630019 3456238 6,631,023 23205424 6,175,607 2,000
EEALTERER
E2ENE
HEd e
&5 783,682 - - - - - - 783,682
EHAE 5,100,580 - 1138997 80,240 47475 1 - 3833867
118,114,879 2159450  20727,947 10,187,777  16,178336 43728693 19426314 5,706,362
g
BREZER
RE# 8,378,889 128267 4127483 3068178 1,054,961 - - -
EPER 84420922 23275573 17,386,267 30,827,128 12,896,299 55,855 - -
RBEETZEE 1,951,043 - - 1,051,043 - - - -
BRIFRE 3,860,688 - 461858 1505236 1,315,164 488,430 - -
BETEEES 2062439 - 350,811 - 1711628 - - -
fTESBIA 399,267 - - - - - - 399,267
Engk 2,290,003 - 1301571 183,321 216,336 41573 - 547,202
103,363251 23403840  23607,990  37,624906 17,194,388 585,658 - 946,469
hBEEHNFE (21244300)  (2,880043) (27,437,129) (1,016,052 43143035 19,426,314

Derivative financial instruments are carried at fair values which
do not present its expected cashflow on contractual maturity
date. Note 16(c) includes further information on the remaining
maturity of derivatives by notional amount.

TESRMIARAFEEFTEIKR-
M6 BERAZSEOMITET
AFSRIRNE—TER -
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36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 36. M EMEE )
(c) Liquidity risk management (continued) (c) MENMERBEEE (5)
(i) Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity () REBHBRINTZEERERE(H)
(continued)
31 December 2021
B =
Over Over Over
1 month 3 months 1 year
Repayable Within but within but within but within Over Undated
Total  ondemand 1 month 3 months 1 year 5 years Syears  oroverdue
—fEANE =ZEANME  —FHE EESY
g% ORER —EARm ZEAMR —ENMA RENA RENME ki
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TEL TEL TER TEL TER TER TEL TER
Of which: A4

Debt securities held* BREERRES"
-Included intracing assets ~ —HARER5H
BEE 1,951,019 - - 1,951,019 - - - -
- Included in debt securites ~ — A E A
measured at amortized cost 5 & 2 (B
it 43,109,311 - 3,639,019 3,456,238 6,031,023 23,206,424 6,175,607 2,000

45,060,330 - 3639019 5407257 6,631,023 23206424 6,175,607 2,000

Of which: A

Certificates of depositheld ~ HHEHE

- Included in debt securiies ~ —#5 A LA ER A
measured at amortized cost  ifE 2%

&5 2,446 - - 2,446 - - - -
Certificates of deposit issued B% {7 5E
- Stated at amortized cost ~REBERASE 3,860,688 - 461,858 1,695,236 1,315,164 488,430 - -
* The amount of debt securities held included certificates of deposit X TR ESR R R S AT A

held.
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36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(c) Liquidity risk management (continued)
(i) Analysis of non-derivative liabilities by contractual

maturities

The following table sets out contractual cash flow projections of
the Group’s financial liabilities and off-balance sheet exposures
analysed by the remaining period as at the end of the reporting
period to the contractual maturity dates. The balances in
the tables below do not agree directly to the balances in
the consolidated statement of financial position as the table
incorporates all cash flows, on an undiscounted basis, related
to both principal as well as those associated with all future
interest and coupon payments.

Repayable
Total  on demand

#E  HRER
HK$'000 HK$'000

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
P 35 3R 5 PR

36. B IS A ERE @

(c) REEREBRER (&
(i) RAVNBHBEELZHITERB/IN

TRERBERREAHIHAZ
HMBpMRATz2ASEERAEBERE
ERERIIARZENDRASREL -
TRESRBTEEERSRREGEANK
ARARZzEH BRATRESHEH
AREZBNR A E REBKRERH
ZHEBRER (RBERTRELE) -

31 December 2022

ZBIZE+ZR=1-H
Over Over Over
1 month 3 months 1 year
Within but within but within but within Over
1 month 3 months 1 year 5 years 5 years

—-BANE =Z@EAMUE —EpF
-BAR  =EAURA —EHR RENR RENE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

THEx TEx TR ThR ThR THx THEx
Financial liabilities SRAR
Deposits and balances of BIREREMER
hanks and other financial BEIERRER
institutions 8,089,863 126,552 4,804,600 3,158,711 - - -
Deposits from customers XPER 99,338,434 18,517,280 23,526,201 28,414,544 28,503,254 287,056 -
Trading liabilties RHEEBETZEE 1,655,455 - 349,961 1,305,494 - - -
Certificates of depositissued #4777 5E 1,951,219 - 1,380,207 418,551 152,461 - -
Debt securities issued BRIBERES - - - - - - -
Other liabilities EthBfE 3,494,183 - 3013425 248,796 172,058 57,317 2,587
114,529,154 18,643,841 33,074,484 33,546,096 28,917,773 344,373 2,587
Off-balance sheet exposures EE&ERMER
- Contingent liabilities -HAAR 468,818 - 468,818 - - - -
- Commitments R 30,478,347 30,478,347 - - - - -
30,947,165 30,478,347 468,818 - = - -
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36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

194

maturities (continued)

Financial liabilities

Deposits and balances of
banks and other financial
institutions

Deposits from customers

Trading liabilties

Certificates of deposit issued

Debt securities issued

Other liabilities

Off-balance sheet exposures
- Contingent liabilities
- Commitments

Fubon Bank & R 1T

(c) Liquidity risk management (continued)
(i) Analysis of non-derivative liabilities by contractual

TREE
RTAXREMER
BE 2 ERRES

EPEH
RHEETZAE
BRTHERE
BRTERES
it RfE

EEEERIAR
~SREE
—HdE

36. IS A ERE @

(c) REIMMREBER (&)
(i) RAVBHBEEHZHITERB/IN

(%)

31 December 2021

ZF--ftZA=t-H

Over Over Over

1 month 3 months 1 year
Repayable Within but within but within but within Over
Total  ondemand 1 month 3 months 1 year 5 years 5 years

—f@ANE  =Z@EANL —E)E
&% AR —@AR  =EANR —FLR BEAR TENRE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TR TR THET FAET FHET TR
8,385,952 128,267 4,130,266 3,070,525 1,056,894 - -
84,607,861 23275573 17,397,222 30,911,367 12,964,166 59,533 -
1,951,043 - - 1,951,043 - - -
3,929,380 - 465,505 1,624,958 1,338,429 500,488 -
2,066,138 - 350,853 - 1,715,285 - -
1,445,039 - 1,222,117 69,468 114,180 39,274 -
102,385,413 23,403,840  28,565963 37,627,361 17,188,954 599,295 -
389,796 - 389,796 - - - -
31,121,005 31,121,055 - - - - -
31510851 81,121,095 389,796 - - - -
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36. M AMER &)
(d) EERBRER

36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(d) Operational risk management

Operational risk refers to the risk of loss resulting from inadequate or
failed internal processes, people or systems, or from external events.
Given that operational risk is inherent in all business products,
activities, processes and systems, the Group has developed,
implemented and maintained a robust operational risk management
framework to facilitate the timely identification, effective assessment
and mitigation of the risk. Internal controls, an integral part of a
sound operational risk management framework, are maintained by
the departmental operational manuals which provide guidance on
the baseline controls to ensure a sound management of business
and operations.

The RC provides oversight of the risk management of the Group,
regularly reviews the Group’s operational risk framework, risk
appetite and risk profiles, and approves the risk management
policies. The Internal Control Committee also plays an active role
in overseeing operational risk related issues and monitoring the
implementation of improvement plans for risk events identified and
rectifications needed in operational risk management tools, including
Control Self Assessment and Key Risk Indicator.

Business and support units are required to review their procedures
regularly to ensure compliance with internal control standards and
regulatory requirements. They are also required to work closely
with Operational Risk Management Department and Compliance
and Anti-Money Laundering Division on internal control, regulatory
compliance and operational risk management related activities and
initiatives.

Each new product or service introduced or variation of existing
products or services is subject to a rigorous review and approval
process where all relevant risks are identified and assessed by
departments independent of the risk-taking unit proposing the
product or services. Proper and adequate due diligence process is
in place to ensure all on-shelf products are reviewed on a continuous
basis. In addition, the Group maintains business continuity plans
and tests contingency facilities regularly to ensure the ability to
continue operating and limit losses in the event of severe business
disruptions.

Internal Audit Division plays an essential role in monitoring and
limiting operational risk. Their foci include evaluating the adequacy of
all internal controls independently, ensuring adherence to operating
guidelines and making improvement recommendations pro-actively.
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36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

196

(e) Capital management

The HKMA sets and monitors capital requirements for the Group
as a whole. In addition to meeting the regulatory requirements, the
Group’s primary objectives when managing capital are to safeguard
the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern so that it can
continue to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other
stakeholders, by pricing products and services commensurately with
the level of risk and by securing access to finance at a reasonable
cost.

The Group actively and regularly reviews and manages its capital
structure to maintain a balance between the higher shareholder
returns that might be possible with higher levels of borrowings and
the advantages and security afforded by a sound capital position,
and makes adjustments to the capital structure in light of changes in
economic conditions.

The Group’s capital management is overseen by the ALCO and
reviewed regularly by the Board. Key tools adopted include internal
capital adequacy assessment process (“ICAAP”), capital budgeting,
monitoring, and stress testing. An annual ICAAP is conducted to
identify and measure the risks it faces and to assess how much
capital is needed to support pursuant to HKMA'’s requirements in
the SPM “Supervisory Review Process”. An annual capital budget
is prepared during the annual budgeting process to assess the
adequacy of the Group’s capital to support current and future
business activities taking into account projected business growth
and any new business activities. The annual budget is approved
by the Board. Actual capital adequacy is measured and compared
against the approved budget on a regular basis. In addition, regular
stress testing and scenario analysis of major sources of risk faced
by the Group is performed to assess impact on capital adequacy
ratios. The Group’s Recovery Plan ensures that the Group is able
to preserve or restore its capital level during a severe stress period.
The Recovery Plan is subject to regular, at least annually, review and
update.

The principal forms of capital are included in the following balances
in the consolidated statement of financial position: share capital
and reserves. Capital for regulatory purposes also includes the
impairment allowances made against Stage 1 and Stage 2 financial
instruments as allowed by the Capital Rules.

The Group adopts the standardised approach for the calculation of

risk-weighted assets for credit risk and market risk, and the basis
indicator approach for the calculation of operational risk.

Fubon Bank = 3B3R1T
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36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(e) Capital management (continued)

(f)

Consistent with industry practice, the Group monitors its capital
structure on the basis of its capital adequacy ratio and there have
been no material changes in the Group’s policy on the management
of capital during the years ended 31 December 2022 and 2021.

The Bank computes its capital adequacy ratios and leverage ratio
of the Bank and certain specified subsidiaries in accordance with
the Capital Rules of the HKBO. Certain non-banking financial
subsidiaries are also subject to the supervision and capital
requirements of local regulatory authorities. The Group regularly
measures and monitors capital adequacy of these regulated
subsidiaries.

The Group and its individually regulated operations have complied
with all externally imposed capital requirements throughout the years
ended 31 December 2022 and 2021, and were above the minimum
required ratio set by the HKMA and other regulatory authorities. As
at 31 December 2022, the Group’s consolidated total capital ratio
was 17.78% (2021: 17.88%), which was well above the statutory
requirements.

Transfers of financial assets

At 31 December 2022, the Group entered into repurchase
agreements with certain counterparties to sell debt securities
measured at amortized cost with carrying amounts of HK$6.48
billion (2021: HK$6.65 billion) which are subject to simultaneous
agreements (“repurchase agreements”) to repurchase these financial
assets at agreed dates and prices. The consideration received
under these repurchase agreements at 31 December 2022 totalling
HK$6.12 billion (2021: HK$6.42 billion) is reported as “Deposits and
balances of banks and other financial institutions” (Note 22) in the
consolidated statement of financial position.

As stipulated in the repurchase agreements, there was no transfer
of the legal ownership of these financial assets to the counterparties
during the covered period. However, the Group was not allowed to
sell or pledge these financial assets during the covered period unless
both parties mutually agree with such arrangement. Accordingly,
these financial assets were not derecognized from the financial
statements but regarded as collateral for the secured lending by
these counterparties. Normally, the counterparties could only claim
from the collateral when there exists an event of default on the
secured lending.

At 31 December 2022 and 2021, there were no outstanding
transferred financial assets in which the Group had a continuing
involvement, that were derecognized in their entirety.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B ISR ST
36. M AMER &)
(e) EXRERE (&)
RETTEEN AEEREBEATRL

(f)

RETHREAEE RNHEE_T__FK
—E_—Ht+-A=1+— Hﬁif &
ErERERURLBERE

AITRBE B (RITRIGHD RO EARR AN
HAGTRETHEEMNBARMNEAT L
ERERLEER -BETHRTERMBRAF
MEABTEMEERBNEEREARE -
AEBERAEREEZSEXREEWER
AIEARTRIE

HE-_T-_—_FRr=-F=-_—F+=A
“t+—HLEBEFE AEEREAXE
EEBHAFEEMBINERMZEERBRTE
TEReERREMEERERG 2 HIE
LLERBE -RZZE_ZF+=—A=+—H"
K%@m%éﬁﬁﬁmfﬁw7mu_q

Z—F:17.88%) rBRENEE 2 AT ERK o

tHMEEEE

Ff$::¢+iﬂz+—5'$%5$
ETHFHTLRE RS

CHEREES
648 BB L NEEHK AT E 2 BB FH
(ZZ=—F:665EET) UXBRRE
%ia%&uﬁmﬁﬂ@ﬁaﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ
ZESHE(EERZED RZT==
+TZA=+—H REZZEEGHZWKER
ZREBLEI2EBTL(ZEZ—F 1 64.2
BT RERA ISR RIIERIT R 2
REMSBEE 2 TR REH] (HE22) -
MEIEHEATE  RNESHHTEEE
ZECRMEEZEEZMABREEHFH R
e AEERBEZHRE T AT HE KK
WZELREE  RIFITHNSHBEERE
EHATHRASERwm - At ZEe/E
BE I MR B 75 ¥R AR L SR B AR MR M R
EHFHIERERFEEZEER -HF

—MRABERRFEEGEEENZMHE
T EREEFR -

RZEZZFR T —F+ZA=+—
B MECEELREEC2RIEER
BASEYESEESHF -

Annual Report 2022 & F 3R 197



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
M| EME

36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
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(9) Interest rate benchmark reform

The Group established the IBOR Benchmark Reform Steering
Committee (“IBRSC”) to oversee the preparation, progress and
successful transition of the Interbank Offered Rates (“IBORs”) to
Alternative Reference Rates (“ARRs”). The IBRSC ensures that the
Group has in place an effective framework to assess its exposure
to IBOR, in assets and liabilities, determine potential impacts and
develop risk management strategies. It also coordinates all IBOR
transaction activities with internal and external stakeholders.

To facilitate the transition from IBORs to ARRs, the Group has
completed the amendment of contractual terms with its customers
and counterparties by inserting fallback clauses or replacement of
the IBOR rate with an alternative benchmark rate during the year.

The table below shows the Group’s exposures at the end of the
reporting period to significant IBORs subject to reform that have yet
to transition to ARRs. The exposures mainly represent advances to
customers and interest rate swaps which are designated as hedging
instruments as described in Note 16(d).
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31 December 2022
—E-__f+=-A=+—H

Non-derivatives

USD London interbank offer rate

Fubon Bank = 3B$R1T

Non-derivatives financial
financial assets liabilities Derivatives
FTESREE FTESMAR fTET R
Carrying Carrying Notional
amount amount amount
BREE IREE HE
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000
TET FET TR

EumBIRITH

[F) ZE 4 fi5 M) == 4,640,505 - 21,702,236
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36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 36. B IS A ERE @
(9) Interest rate benchmark reform (continued) () FIREENE (&

31 December 2021
—E-—F+=ZA=+—H

Non-derivatives

Non-derivatives financial
financial assets liabilities Derivatives
FENTESREE FITESRARE PTET A
Carrying Carrying Notional
amount amount amount
BREE BREE H{E
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FAET FHET
USD London interbank offer rate ETBBUIRTTME
A ZEHF1E A = 9,017,829 155,935 27,280,049
GBP London interbank offer rate EEEMBERITHE
B ZEHFE FI R 340,147 - -
EUR London interbank offer rate BT BUER 1T M
B ZEHFEFI =R 199,655 - -
Total azE 9,557,631 155,935 27,280,049
37.INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES 7. RMB AR ZIRE
The following list contains only the particulars of subsidiaries which UTZEERETEVEAEHEE BEEXK
principally affected the results, assets or liabilities of the Group. The class BENNBLARINFB -BRIBEHRBPEIN T
of shares held is ordinary unless otherwise stated. BROERH AT ER -
Particulars of Proportion of
issued and ownership
Name of Company paid up capital interest Principal activities
ERITRARZ
NCIECE RAFE EERERLH FTEEWK
Incorporated and operating in Hong Kong
REBAMAELREE
Fubon Credit (Hong Kong) Limited HK$65,000,000 100% Provision of financing services
ERUME(EE)BRAA] 65,000,000 7T R AL RS
FB Securities (Hong Kong) Limited HK$8,000,000 100% Securities broking
ERF S (BB)BRAA 8,000,000 7T BHEL
Fubon Nominees (Hong Kong) Limited HK$200 100% Nominee service
2007 7T RIE AR
Fubon Insurance Brokers Limited HK$500,000 100% Insurance broker services
BB R EMAERAF 500,000 7% 7T IR B& A 40 AR 75
All of the above subsidiaries are directly owned by the Bank. i LB AR AITEREES °
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38.INTEREST IN AN ASSOCIATE 3B.RBEQT 2 S
31 December 31 December
2022 2021
—==-= —E-—
+=—A=+—H8 +ZA=+—H
HK$’000 HK$’'000
FET T
Unlisted shares, at cost JE LMD - BRAE 10,394 10,394
Less: Impairment allowance on unlisted shares W FEETRIRD 2R E R R (10,394) (10,394)
The Group has an associate as at 31 December 2022 and 2021. The R_EBE-_—FER_FE-_—F+-_A=+—8"
associate is an unlisted corporate entity, whose market price is not AEEHEE —HBERR) - ZBE QA AIEL
available. The information of the associate is as follows: MEXEREEEIENAME BEAAZE
BEF T
Form of Place of Proportion
business incorporation Particulars of issued and of ownership
Name of associate structure and operation paid up capital interest Principal activities
E AR AL
BENTER EBBRFR REEHY BRTRBEZRAFEE RERRLA ITEH
IBA Finance Corporation (“IBAFI") Incorporated  The Philippines 50,000,000 ordinary shares of ~ 40.00% Provision of financing
Bl {pAvA FEE PHP1 each and leasing services
50,000,000 f% & i RERE RIEERS
FEERRI ML BR
The Group’s effective interest over the associate is held by the Bank REBERBE RN ER AR TEERE -
directly. The Group has not equity accounted for the investments in IBAFI ARFIP R eBMTARE  ANEEWEE
in view of the immaterial amount involved. 4 18 B IBAFL 2 & B HI ABRA ©
39. IMMEDIATE PARENT AND ULTIMATE 0. BEEBATRIREARER AT
CONTROLLING PARTY
At 31 December 2022 and 2021, the Directors consider the immediate RZBZZFR=ZFT=_—F+=ZA=+—80"
parent and ultimate controlling party of the Group is Fubon Financial EERAE ALENEESARRERRERE
Holding Co., Ltd., which is incorporated in the Republic of China. AEASRITERBROERAT - ZATRPE

REIGEMAL ©
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40. BANK-LEVEL STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

POSITION AND STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN

EQUITY

ASSETS EE

Cash and short-term funds RekEHEe

Balances with banks and other financial institutions 48 77 [F] 2 K £ 1b & RO #4845 #4
Trading assets BIERSGRAREE

Derivative financial instruments PTESmMIT A

Advances to customers EFPER

Advances to banks IRITRIEER

Trade bills FEER

Accrued interest and other assets
Debt securities measured at amortized cost
Equity securities designated at fair value through

JEFT R B R EME E
B SERANFT B 2 B RE 5
BENRFHEEREM2EKE

other comprehensive income TEZRAES
Investments in subsidiaries KRB AR 2I&E
Amounts due from subsidiaries NP R
Fixed assets EEE
Investment properties AW
Total assets BEBETE
LIABILITIES =L

Deposits and balances of banks and
other financial institutions

RITAERE MBS BBE 217K
N AEER

Deposits from customers BEER

Trading liabilities REEBETZAE
Certificates of deposit issued BEBITHERGE
Debt securities issued ERTEBKES
Derivative financial instruments PTESRIA
Other liabilities EmEE

Amounts due to subsidiaries JE 1< FfY /B8 2 R) 5RIB
Deferred tax liabilities BIERIEEE
Total liabilities BEBE

EQUITY =

Share capital AR 7R

Reserves G

Total equity B

Total equity and liabilities BEkABEE

Approved and authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on 14

March 2023.

Daniel TSAI Ming Chung

Elizabeth LAM Tyng Yih

L

31 December

P 35 3R 5 PR

40. RITEI BN KRR ESZ IR

31 December

2022 2021
—E_ T4
+=—A=+—-8 +=ZA=+—H
HK$°000 HK$’'000
TExT FHET
5,728,237 4,463,461
4,608,409 779,806
1,655,624 1,951,019
2,125,339 723,055
64,414,090 60,142,610
1,094,602 -
549,566 1,060,757
1,412,644 1,352,552
43,644,361 43,109,311
820,314 783,682
73,562 73,562
31,086 72,710
3,523,059 3,696,161
13,000 14,000
129,693,893 118,222,686
8,011,643 8,378,889
97,923,390 84,420,922
1,655,455 1,951,043
1,930,195 3,860,688

- 2,062,439

51,430 399,267
4,246,733 1,744,277
311,261 306,508
491,156 526,838
114,621,263 103,650,871
4,830,448 4,830,448
10,242,182 9,741,367
15,072,630 14,571,815
129,693,893 118,222,686

KEFER _T=F="A+mBEHELRKRE

Simon CHUNG Kwok Keung

ZHE ISk EE R
Director Director Director
EE E=a EZ=
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40. BANK-LEVEL STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL

POSITION AND STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN

40. RITHMBRR KRR EZEBFR @)

EQUITY (continued)
Investment
revaluation
reserve Premises
Share  Regulatory (non-  revaluation Retained
capital reserve recycling) reserve eanings  Total equity
REEMRE
BA AT (FRR) NEERFEE REEAN EREE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TEx TR TR TR TEx TiEn
At 1 January 2022 —E--F-f-H 4,830,448 150,607 559,173 2,144,887 6,886,700 14,571,815
Total comprehensive income for the year FEERENESE - - 34,653 (99,165) 565,327 500,815
~ Profit for the year ~FEERF - - - - 543,690 543,690
- Other comprehensive income, of which: —Ef2EYE B
~ Premises: net movement in premises -NE NEEGZET
revaluation reserve #8) - - - (99,165) - (99,165)
— Equity securities designated “RBENAFEEREML
at FVOCI: net movement in 2ENEEZRA
investment revaluation reserve E5 RESR
Eer L - - 34,653 - - 34,653
- Remeasurement of net defined -BNGEERRETEE
benefit liabilty et - - - - 21,637 21,637
Transfer (from)/to retained earnings BE(8)/2REET - (17,057) - (92,259) 109,316 =
At 31 December 2022 “E--F+-A=1-H 4,830,448 133,550 593,826 1,953,463 7,561,343 15,072,630
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40. BANK-LEVEL STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL

POSITION AND STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN
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40. RITHBRRRRES LB R @

EQUITY (continued)
Investment
revaluation
reserve Premises
Share Regulatory (non- revaluation Retained
capital reserve recycling) reserve eamings  Total equity
REEMHREE
BA EERE (ER) NEEREE  REETH ERiEE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T FHL FEL FEL TEL T
At 1 January 2021 “E--%-f-H 4,830,448 84,726 985,108 2,182,239 6,482,002 14,564,518
Total comprehensive income for the year rEEZANRER - - (425,930) 43298 389,929 7,297
— Profit for the year -REEEF - - - - 369,008 369,008
- Other comprehensive income, of which: -EzENE £
~ Premises: net movement in 0% NEEGRET
premises revaluation reserve 29 - - - 43,298 - 43,298
~ Equity securities designated ~BENATEEREM
at FVOCI: net movement in investment 2RKEHEZRA
revaluation reserve B5 REEMR
FRFE - - (425,930) - - (425990
- Remeastrement of net defined BN ETARHAR
benefit liabilty 38 - - - - 20921 20,921
Transfer (from)/to retained earnings E8(8)/2REEF - 65,881 - (80,650) 14,769 -
At 31 December 2021 “E--%+-fA=1-H 4,830,448 150,607 559,178 2,144,887 6,886,700 14,571,815

The information of individual reserves is disclosed in Note 28.

18 51 8 # 10 B RE A BT S 28 H2 3R
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41. ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS

In preparing these financial statements, certain assumptions and
estimates have been made by management of the Group. The accuracy
of these assumptions and estimates are continuously reviewed by
management with reference to actual results, historical experience
and other factors, including projection of future cash flows and
possible outcomes from future events. Management believes that the
assumptions and estimates made are reasonable and supportable.

204

(A) Key sources of estimation uncertainty
Notes 21 and 33 contain information about the assumptions and risk
factors relating to fair value of premises, investment properties and
financial instruments. Other key sources of estimation uncertainty
are as follows:

i)

(i)

Impairment losses

Management exercises judgement in establishing the criteria
for determining whether the credit risk of a financial asset has
increased significantly since initial recognition and determining
inputs into the ECL measurement model, including the
incorporation of forward-looking information. For details of the
ECL model, please refer to Note 36(a)(viii).

Fair value determination

The Group determines the fair values of financial assets and
liabilities which are carried at fair value based on quoted market
prices whenever possible. If such quoted market prices are
not available or an active market does not exist, the Group
determines the fair values based on internally developed models
which make use of market parameters, including interest rate
yield curves, historical and/or implied option volatilities, currency
rates, prices of the underlying instruments, the net assets of
the underlying investments, P/E, EV/EBIT and P/AUM multiples
of comparable listed companies. Model assumptions and
correlation among these parameters can affect the estimates of
the fair values of these financial instruments.

(B) Critical accounting judgements in applying the
Group’s accounting policies
Certain critical accounting judgements in applying the Group’s
accounting policies are described below:

U]

Classification of financial assets

Assessment of the business model within which the assets
are held and assessment of whether the contractual terms of
the financial asset comprise solely payments of principal and
interest.

Fubon Bank = 3B3R1T
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41. ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS 4. FEH & EF R AR o)

(continued)
(B) Critical accounting judgements in applying the (B) ERAEEEBIRKAEZEKX
Group’s accounting policies (continued) EFEHHER (2
(i) Measurement of ECL (i) BHREEFEFE
Establishing the criteria for determining whether credit risk BUBTemAEEERRE MHHE
on the financial asset has increased significantly since initial REZTANRIGMMEE  BEEMLTE
recognition, determining methodology for incorporating forward- HEEBEAEMAREEERNT
looking information into measurement of ECL and selection of EUAREE R ERHEEBEEN
models used to measure ECL. A .

42, POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS, NEW R2.BrFERBZE_F__F+—-A8
STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED =+—HLFEE2EHBREERE
BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE FOR THE ANNUAL WZIERT - MMEAIRERZTHER
ACCOUNTING PERIOD ENDED 31 DECEMBER &

2022

Up to the date of issue of these financial statements, the HKICPA has HELSUBREAMA  BBSTMAEE
issued a number of amendments, and a new standard, HKFRS 17, B2 G R EA (BEMBREENE
Insurance contracts, which are not yet effective for the year ended 31 17%  RBEX)  ZEBITRHEAREE
December 2022 and which have not been adopted in these financial ZE I F T RA=+—HLEFEHRERA
statements. These developments include the following which may be Iﬂﬁﬁtﬁﬁﬁ‘%#ﬁiqﬂ%iﬂ hEZEHBREIN
relevant to the Group. BB B AEREM B

Effective for
accounting periods
beginning on or after

RTIRHH 2%

Rz HEER
Amendments to HKAS 1 and HKFRS Practice Statement 2, Disclosure of accounting policies 1 January 2023
EAGIHERFEIVREITARBBUBRELNERREFE 2R H R HE —ET-=F—H—H
Amendments to HKAS 8, Definition of accounting estimates 1 January 2023
BAGTEREBRIER A @it lhiaEE —E=%—H—H
Amendments to HKAS 12, Deferred tax related to assets and liabilities arising from a single transaction 1 January 2023
BRI ERB12REBIR HE—RGEFCRERBEFHELEHE —E-_=F—-H—H
Amendments to HKFRS 16, Lease Liability in a Sale and Leaseback 1 January 2024
EAMBmELRE16KIER N HERMEOHWHEERE —E-NF—-H—H
Amendments to HKAS 1, Classification of Liabilities as Current or Non-current 1 January 2024
BB EUNFEARIET AN 2 EEEAREHLIFRE —F-m&—H—H
The Group is in the process of making an assessment of what the REBE FE IS E B TE AR YR ER R
impact of these developments is expected to be in the period of initial LETE - MREANBEOERTS  KAE
application. So far it has concluded that the adoption of them is unlikely PR BEHAEBGE M BRI EREATE -
to have a significant impact on the Group’s consolidated financial
statements.
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UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

REEZREMEEH

(A) CONSOLIDATION BASIS FOR REGULATORY

206

DISCLOSURES

The capital ratio is computed on a consolidated basis which combines
the position of the Bank and Fubon Credit (Hong Kong) Limited (“FCHK”)

as required by the HKMA for regulatory purposes.

The basis of consolidation for accounting purposes is in accordance with
the HKFRSs and is different from the basis and scope of consolidation for
the calculation of capital ratios. FCHK is included in the consolidation for
accounting purposes. Subsidiaries that are included in the consolidation
for accounting purposes but not included in the consolidation for the

calculation of capital ratios are set out below:

Name of subsidiaries

o) PN R

FB Securities (Hong Kong) Limited
BiRES (BB)BRAA

Fubon Insurance Brokers Limited
EHRBERARAA

Fubon Nominees (Hong Kong) Limited

Admiralty Finance Company Limited

BEUBEERAF
Aquarius (Nominees) Limited

Fubon Bank & R 1T

Principal activities

FEER

Securities broking
EHELR

Insurance broker services
RIS 42 AR 7S

Nominee service
REAMR

Dormant

EET

Dormant

EET

A EERBE2GAEE

BALLERZRIE

BARRHE -

faN=

AEEES S

ERREEEBNREZATRERUE (FE)
BERAB(TEHHBE] ZHR -

B ENZHEAEEDKBETEMBREE

AIHIE - BERFINAEEARA LK
#HE-FEFENEBERRB

= A\
%ﬂ'\l:l
VAN
/Z\VT\EI

EER
ABR -

B A OB GA ABEH B AL EBREA
A2 B A AR :

31 December 2022
—E__#+-H=1+—H

31 December 2021
—EZ—F+ZA=1+—H

Total assets  Total equity  Total assets Total equity
EEHRH AR EEHER BnRiER
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000

THERT FTHET FTET FET
212,458 165,398 233,889 169,511
6,304 4,442 5,230 4,022
4,636 146 9,395 145
63 63 63 63

6 6 6 6
223,467 170,055 248,583 163,747




UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

(A) CONSOLIDATION BASIS FOR REGULATORY

DISCLOSURES (continued)

No subsidiaries are excluded from both the accounting scope of
consolidation and the regulatory scope of consolidation. There are
also no subsidiaries which are included within the regulatory scope
of consolidation but not included within the accounting scope of
consolidation.

The Bank’s shareholdings in the above subsidiaries are deducted from
CET1 capital in accordance with the Capital Rules. There is no relevant
capital shortfall in any of the Bank’s subsidiaries which are not included
as part of the consolidation group for the calculation of capital ratio.

In accordance with the Capital Rules, the Group has adopted the
standardised approach for the calculation of risk-weighted assets for
credit risk and market risk and the basic indicator approach for the
calculation of operational risk.

The Group disclosed the full terms and conditions of its capital
instruments as of the end of the reporting period in its website
(https://www.fubonbank.com.hk) under the page “Regulatory
Disclosures” in accordance with section 16FE of the BDR.

The leverage ratio, countercyclical capital ratio and liquidity maintenance
ratio are computed on the same consolidation basis as the capital ratio.

AEEEWEMERH

(A EEWBEZEEEE W

BEMNBARRAREMAGTNGESERE T
AEMAEER E’\]E’\Jﬁ%é}%'ﬁg o JRER P B 2
ARAAEE BNNGEEEEBRBAAES
HUAR B E %

AR ERK B AR ZBRETIRBEARRAE
BEBEA—RERTN - R EERLL X
TitER A RE—H D 2 ATHBE AR S - I
BREMERER -

ERERFL  XEBCEHERBELELFEFE
EE R &SRR 2 BB NEEE I REB
AR At E A ERR ©

REBERBGERITE (BE) R F16FEKER

H 78 uh (https://www.fubonbank.com.hk ) [ & &

T&EﬁJE@&Eﬁﬁ@?i&%ﬁﬂﬁiﬂﬁéﬂilﬂm
Bl gk B AR o

BREE . L?ﬁﬂﬁéﬂittfﬁiﬁiﬁl‘if&%ttﬁ
B ME R R ARWER S B E -
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UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION
FEFEHEMBEEH

(B) FURTHER ANALYSIS ON ADVANCES TO
CUSTOMERS ANALYSED BY INDUSTRY SECTOR

Advances to customers analysed by industry sector and the coverage
of collateral is as follows. The economic sector analysis is based on the
categories and definitions used by the HKMA.

(B) BITX S HNEFEMRNE—S ST

BUOIXRAERERNEFRPE

BT « 48

BEITED T DHEREE RPIRAIERMES

31 December 2022
—E__#+-H=1+—H

31 December 2021
—EZ—F+ZA=1+—H

Gross % of Gross % of
advancesto  grossloans  advances to gross loans
customers  covered by customers covered by
EFER collateral BEFEX collateral
HE FERAZER BE BERZER
HK$'000 HERAEZ HK$'000 HERBE
TER B FET Bkt
Gross advances for use in Hong Kong EREACRNETREE
Industrial, commercial and financial Imsat
— Property development - MEERE 4,919,629 7.02 3,344,349 10.64
- Property investment -MERE 9,292,496 56.98 9,090,959 59.60
- Financial concems - 1,737,028 5.76 1,344,558 0.78
— Stockbrokers -RELY 1,091,439 4.58 2,509,286 24.91
- Wholesale and retail trade -HERTEX 1,360,563 13.92 1,131,287 13.25
— Manufacturing - B 2,918,750 6.69 2,284,229 20.67
— Transport and transport equipment - B NERRE 322,612 34.01 847,235 14.92
— Information technology - EARHR 702,039 - 910,675 -
~ Electricity and gas -BENRER 569,626 - 671,607 -
- Others - Hfh 5,895,049 16.89 5,592,341 24.82
Individuals EDN
— Loans for the purchase of flats under -BEIEEHHEE] -
the Home Ownership Scheme, Private [MASEEERE] R
Sector Participation Scheme and [HEEHREE %
Tenants Purchase Scheme or their HEBREEEIR
respective successor schemes BFNERN 2,255 100.00 3,009 95.35
— Loans for the purchase of other -BEEEMEENENER
residential properties 13,623,919 99.66 11,677,085 99.95
- Credit card advances -ERAFRER 795,183 - 722,854 -
- Others - HAh 3,749,313 45.24 3,939,223 42.56
46,979,901 44,068,697
Trade finance BHRE 4,586,805 16.23 4,213,740 18.10
Gross advances for use outside Hong Kong & B IAIME A E F @ %8 13,320,452 0.70 12,356,334 0.26
Gross advances to customers RKPERBH 64,887,158 36.06 60,638,771 37.42
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UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION
AEEEWEMERH

(B) FURTHER ANALYSIS ON ADVANCES TO B) RITESENEFENNE—S 2

CUSTOMERS ANALYSED BY INDUSTRY SECTOR

(continued)

Analysis of the Group’s impaired advances in respect of industry sectors

e

BOTEDTEEPEFRMEIE10% A EMAE

which account for 10% or more of gross advances to customers: BEREEZRWOT
Provisions
(released
back)/
charged
to the Loans
Individual ~ Collective profitor  written off
—E-CF Overdue Impaired impairment impairment loss during  during the
31 December 2022 +ZA=t-H advances  advances allowances* allowance* the year year
KEER
BREA
185 e (BE)/ EANE
BHER  AEER  HERE  REERE NR2RE ZEX
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TR TR TET TET TET
- Property investment -MERE 417,524 16,155 729 28,914 22,244 -
— Loans for the purchase of other residential -REEMEENER
properties B 164,941 3,563 - 32,662 23171 -
- Gross advances for use outside Hong Kong - EEBLIMER A E
NEE 249,027 131,461 122,492 112,871 174,248 195,000
Provisions
charged
to the Loans
Indlividual Collective profitor  written off
2% Overdue Impaired  impairment  impairment  loss during during
31 December 2021 +=ZA=1-H advances advances  allowances”  allowance* the year the year
REER
{5l e BaRkR Wik
AHMER  REER  AERE  RERE NHRIEH ZEH
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHL TET TET TER TER FER
- Property investment -MERE 91,761 - - 7,399 (2,802) -
- Loans for the purchase of other residential -REEMEENER
properties ER 118,401 8,130 - 9,490 (1,522) -
- Gross advances for use outside Hong Kong - E BB AIME BIH)
BnEE 623,940 216,000 109,720 146,394 111,898 -

For the purpose of regulatory disclosures made in the Unaudited
Supplementary Financial Information, the term “individual impairment
allowances” represents impairment allowances recognized for financial
instruments categorized as Stage 3 under the Group's accounting policies,
while “collective impairment allowance” represents impairment allowances

Y BRRAEECH A BRI EERER
(AR ERE EEFEETBR T 5ER
FolERAE @ TAGRARERE W54
BER A EEET R T D ERE—HEE
FEoERA 2T ABEZAR B

recognized on financial instruments categorized as Stage 1 and Stage 2
under the Group's accounting policies.
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FEFEHEMBEEH

(C) OVERDUE AND RESCHEDULED ASSETS

210

C)BEREEHREE

(i) Overdue advances to customers (i) BEAEFERM
31 December 2022 31 December 2021
“E--_f+-A=t-H —E2--F#+-A=+-H
% of gross % of gross
HK$°000 advances HK$'000 advances
EBRABE EEFBE
TR ZEA AL ZEAL
Gross advances to customers which have EPERBBEIAEY
been overdue with respect to either FEBERE:
principal or interest for periods of:
-6 months or less but over 3 months S EEETN
E=EANE 92,659 0.14 45,939 0.08
— 1 year or less but over 6 months -—FHUTH
N 25,686 0.04 126,562 0.21
- Over 1 year -RBBE—F 131,342 0.20 109,980 0.18
249,687 0.38 282,481 0.47
Covered portion of overdue advances BREFPERNERALS
to customers 116,938 90,441
Uncovered portion of overdue advances AHEFPERNERRED
to customers 132,749 192,040
249,687 282,481
Individual impairment allowances in pEEBEB=EAZERAME
respect of advances overdue for Z R R ERE
more than three months 65,397 140,547

Advances to customers with a specific repayment date are classified
as overdue when the principal or interest is overdue and remains
unpaid at the end of the reporting period. Loans repayable by
regular instalments are treated as overdue when an instalment
payment is overdue and remains unpaid at the end of the reporting
period. Loans repayable on demand are classified as overdue either
when a demand for repayment has been served on the borrower
but repayment has not been made in accordance with the demand
notice, and/or when the loans have remained continuously outside
the approved limit advised to the borrower for more than the
overdue period in question.

Fubon Bank & R 1T

BHREEFPNEPEREEARS LI E
BRI RHREBRDAINRELIERD
Bl oHNREENERES O OBE
R B R R BRAD R ST B AR /S
BB - R EBREENEREERARE
EEEREVERBEERBRNERR, &
EERCHEBLCD MEERANELLE
BREE ML D AME ERAMZAERE
MERLEFRARNRERERREDERE
e



(C) OVERDUE AND RESCHEDULED ASSETS (continued)

UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

(ii) Rescheduled advances to customers (ii)
Rescheduled advances to customers are those advances to
customers which have been restructured or renegotiated because
of deterioration in the financial position of the borrower, or of the
inability of the borrower to meet the original repayment schedule and
for which the revised repayment terms are non-commercial to the
Group. Rescheduled advances to customers are stated net of any
advances to customers that have subsequently become overdue for
over 3 months and can be analysed as follows:

31 December 2022

FEBEHEMEEH

C)BEIRRBREHLHERE 1)

EEERHNEFEX
EFEFHNEFERERHNERAM
POk RS s A IR R T E R EER - M
WETEFHORETATHEFER
ST MERGEERAEEBIEEE
G - ETERBMOEFER TR
‘HEBA-EANTAEFSERIE
WA DATET

31 December 2021

—E--_f+=ZA=t+-H —E--F#+-A=+-H
% of gross % of gross
HK$°000 advances HK$'000 advances
HEREE HEREE
FET ZED AT ZEAL
Rescheduled advances to customers BTERBNRFER 3,521 0.01 2,023 0.00
(iii) Geographical analysis of overdue advances to (i) ZFWESTHEEBAETEFER

customers

Analysis of the Group’s overdue advances to customers in respect
of geographical segment which account for not less than 10% of

gross advances to customers:

Hong Kong
China
Other

BiR oo AEEEaHTEFLER (L
BEEERAETLR10%)

31 December 2022

“B--_f+-HA=t-H

Impaired
Gross Overdue loans Individual
advancesto  advances to (individually impairment
customers customers determined) allowances
EF ERHER BEEX 18 5
EREH X (fERIEE) HERE
HK$°000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$000
TER TR TER TRz
B 54,384,399 174,145 169,822 55,177
F 7,381,092 75,542 131,461 122,492
HiviE 3,121,667 - - -
64,887,158 249,687 301,283 177,669
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UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

FEFEHEMBEEH

(C) OVERDUE AND RESCHEDULED ASSETS (continued)

(iii) Geographical analysis of overdue advances to

customers (continued)

Hong Kong
Other

C)BEIRRBREHLHERE 1)
(iii) B ESITHNEAMEFER(®)

31 December 2021

—Z--F#+ZRA=+-H

Impaired
Gross Overdue loans Individual
advances to advances to (individually impairment
customers customers determined) allowances
¥F  EBR#ZEF REER {1
SR -§4 (f@51%5%) REERE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FER TiHx TiEx TiEx
B 52,270,675 282,481 242,219 142,322
HiviE 8,368,096 - 216,000 109,720
60,638,771 282,481 458,219 252,042

The above geographical analysis is classified by the location of the
borrowers after taking into account the transfer of risk. In general,
risk transfer applies when a loan is guaranteed by a party situated in
an area different from the counterparty.

The collective impairment allowance is not allocated to any
geographical segment as at 31 December 2022 and 2021.

212 Fubon Bank E#iR1T
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UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

(D) INTERNATIONAL CLAIMS

The Group’s country risk exposures in the tables below are prepared
in according to the location and types of the counterparties as defined
by the HKMA under the BDR. International claims are on-balance sheet
exposures to counterparties based on the location of the counterparties
after taking into account the transfer of risk, and represent the sum
of cross-border claims in all currencies and local claims in foreign
currencies.

International claims attributable to individual countries or areas not less
than 10% of the Group’s total international claims, after recognized risk
transfer, are shown as follows:

AEEEWEMERH

(D) B B {=

TERAERNKEHERNERONT - DiZREeE
BREGERITE (WE) R RENHF 5
E BN B BREESHTFIEEER
ERARRAE  REFHOMEBIELSE
TEFERBREBRER  RENBEREE
W2 B B (E R R A3 2 SNEE (B HE -

BRI BRI E S FL D RO ERARERE
BREAEBBEREREENDR10% 2 BRE

BEFHS W

31 December 2022
—E__F+=ZRA=t+—H

Non-

Non-bank financial

Official ~ financial private
Figures in HK$ million HEET Banks sector institution sector Total

FERAT Fem
BT EFRE SHEE LARE wEE

Counterparty country/jurisdiction HFHERBEEE
Developed countries BEEAR 5,489 58 1,277 2,680 9,504
Offshore centres BEFAH L 1,708 204 3,078 19,225 24,215
— of which: Hong Kong -He B/E 920 204 2,980 16,320 20,424
Developing Asia and Pacific BRADMEAREFi = 8,112 106 2,256 15,787 26,261
- of which: China -He i 4,376 78 2,256 14,685 21,395
31 December 2021
—E-F+ZA=+—H

Non-

Non-bank financial

Official financial private
Figures in HK$ million BEAT Banks sector  institution sector Total

FERT R
RIT BEAKE SREE FLAKE Feke]

Counterparty country/jurisdiction HFFERFEEE

Developed countries BEERER 3,500 57 323 2,431 6,311
Offshore centres BEF RO 767 121 3,252 22,745 26,885
- of which: Hong Kong —-Hrih BE 380 121 3,120 20,403 24,024
Developing Asia and Pacific BERADMNRKFF R 4,034 376 2,800 14,488 21,698
- of which: China —-He: 2,492 347 2,800 18,770 19,409
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UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION
FEFEHEMBEEH

(E) NON-BANK MAINLAND CHINA EXPOSURES

The analysis of non-bank Mainland exposures includes the exposure of
the Bank and FCHK on the basis agreed with the HKMA.

(E) 7 B A1t JF SR 1T 3 2 B R
" PO IRTT 2 AR (BIEATT B A7)
RIS E BB ERIEH S -

31 December 2022
—E__f+=-A=+—H

214

On-balance Off-balance
sheet sheet
exposure exposures Total
EEAGBRA EBEAGERN
Z BB AE 2 BB A e
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHExT FHExT FTET
Central government, central PRBT - RRBTHES 2
government-owned entities ERURENRBAT R
and their subsidiaries and joint BENT
ventures (“JVs”) 9,146,813 237,700 9,384,513
Local governments, local AT - BN #EE 2
government-owned entities and ERBULREMRBAT R
their subsidiaries and JVs NG| 3,337,934 5,121 3,343,055
Companies incorporated in and PRC A Bl A b i i A 2 2 A &) &
nationals residing in Mainland BERFEAMZFBEAR
China 7,100,468 488,416 7,588,884
Companies incorporated outside RELHZEERRPBE R 2
and PRC nationals residing A B R b LA SN & 5 A A 2
outside Mainland China where ZREIREEREBIEZ
the credit is granted for use in PEAR
Mainland China 6,020,958 612,076 6,633,034
Other counterparties where the AITRABERBR AT E A
exposures are considered by the ERITEZRAR 2 EMZ S
Bank to be non-bank Mainland HF
China exposures 96,928 1,239 98,167
Total wz 25,703,101 1,344,552 27,047,653
Total assets after provision B EEE (R EE) 129,605,277
On-balance sheet exposures as BEABRANZEREAENG
percentage of total assets BEMBEIADL 19.83%
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(continued)

Central government, central
government-owned entities and
their subsidiaries and JVs

Local governments, local
government-owned entities and
their subsidiaries and JVs

Companies incorporated in and PRC
nationals residing in Mainland
China

Companies incorporated outside
and PRC nationals residing
outside Mainland China where
the credit is granted for use in
Mainland China

Other counterparties where the
exposures are considered by the
Bank to be non-bank Mainland
China exposures

Total
Total assets after provision

On-balance sheet exposures as
percentage of total assets

UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION
AEEEWEMERH

(E) NON-BANK MAINLAND CHINA EXPOSURES

TREMT  PREGHER
ERUAREB AR R
BERQA

WITHT - T RIEEE 2
ERUAREMB AR R
BERQA

B A A S 2 A B R
BERPEAHBEAR

REHZEERARTEAMZ
F B P 3t LA S0 st 1 R T S
ZRRAREERBHEBE
hEAR

AIIRBERARSTERM
FRITEZARZEMRS
HF

mEm
BERE (NREE)

BEEABRAZRRAENG
BEMBEZADHL

(E) A [l A sth 3F SR 17 36 2 LB ()

31 December 2021

—E-—%+-A=+—H

On-balance Off-balance
sheet sheet
exposure exposures Total
EEAERNA BEEBERIN
2 B\ AE R\ A 1
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000
FHET FAT FHET
12,432,334 125,640 12,557,974
4,318,235 78,598 4,396,833
8,618,511 419,181 9,037,692
4,726,827 232,826 4,959,653
165,911 806 166,717
30,261,818 857,051 31,118,869
118,128,201
25.62%
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UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION
FEFEHEMBEEH

(F) CURRENCY CONCENTRATION

The Bank’s net positions in foreign currencies are disclosed as follows
when each currency constitutes 10% or more of the respective total net

216

position in all foreign currencies:

Equivalent in HK$ Million

Spot assets

Spot liabilities
Forward purchase
Forward sales

Net option position

Net long position

Equivalent in HK$ Million

Spot assets

Spot liabilities
Forward purchase
Forward sales

Net option position

Net long position

(F) hEEHRE

RITERISNE 0 F 5 B R AR P ESASMNEF &
BERRFEI0%RIA L - BIBENT

31 December 2022
—E__f+=-A=+—H

Other foreign Total foreign
BEBLEE US dollars currencies currencies
Ep H th sh ik SN g
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$°000
FERT FET TEx
REEE 42,833 8,164 50,997
REAE (37,354) (7,376) (44,730)
RHEA 4,903 3,593 8,496
RAIEH (8,868) (4,342) (13,210)
iy - - -
REEFEE 1,514 39 1,553
31 December 2021
—E-—H+-HA=+—H
Other foreign Total foreign
BERBRTEE US dollars currencies currencies
S H oM NS 1B R
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHT FHET
REEE 43,169 4,945 48,114
RE&E (36,404) (5,112) (41,516)
EHEA 5,745 4,113 9,858
RHEL (10,606) (3,903) (14,509)
R BRFRE - 1 1
REBFE 1,904 44 1,048

The net option position is calculated on the basis of the delta-weighted
position of option contracts. The Bank has no structural foreign currency
position as of 31 December 2022 and 2021.
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UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

(G) CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Bank belongs to Fubon Financial Holding Co., Ltd, which is
highly esteemed for its corporate governance, and regards corporate
governance as an essential discipline for its operations and businesses.
Thus, the Bank has in place an effective framework which is consistent
with the principles and best practices in corporate governance as set
forth in the guidelines on “Corporate Governance of Locally Incorporated
Authorised Institutions” and “Sound Remuneration System” issued by
the HKMA. The Bank has fully complied with those guidelines throughout
the year.

(H) KEY COMMITTEES

The Board of Directors (the “Board”) has established five Board
committees to assist it in carrying out its responsibilities comprising
the Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee, Risk
Committee, Executive Credit Committee and Executive Committee. In
addition, a number of management level committees have been set up
by the Board to oversee the effectiveness of the Bank’s daily operations
including, the Management Committee, Asset and Liability Committee,
Internal Control Committee, Credit Committee, Information Technology
Steering Committee, Compliance & Anti-Money Laundering Committee
and Environmental, Social and Governance Committee. The composition
and function of these committees are set out below:

(i) Audit Committee

The Audit Committee comprises four members including one Non-
Executive Director and three Independent Non-Executive Directors.
The Audit Committee is chaired by an Independent Non-Executive
Director who has appropriate accounting professional qualifications.
The committee meets at least four times a year and additionally
when deemed necessary.

The Audit Committee is required to ensure that there is adequate
supervision of the Bank’s financial reporting processes, systems of
internal control, and that the internal audit function is effective and
backed by adequate resources and has appropriate standing within
the Bank. It is also required to ensure that there is coordination
between the internal and external auditors, to monitor compliance
with internal policies, statutory regulation, and to consider
recommendations made by the internal and external auditors.

The Audit Committee reviews the Bank’s financial reporting process,
the systems of internal control, the internal audit function and the
risk management process. In particular, the review undertaken by
the Audit Committee on the internal audit function includes the
Internal Audit Charter and its approval, the annual audit plan, internal
audit reports and special investigation reports issued, and ensuring
that appropriate management actions are taken following the major
audit findings.
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(i)

(ii)

Audit Committee (continued)

The Audit Committee also reviews the appointment of external
auditors and discusses with them the nature and scope of their
audits. The Audit Committee also reviews the interim and annual
financial statements before recommending them to the Board for
approval.

Nomination and Remuneration Committee

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee is chaired by an
Independent Non-Executive Director and comprises the Non-
Executive Chairman, Non-Executive Vice Chairman and all the
Independent Non-Executive Directors of the Bank. The committee
meets periodically and as required and provides oversight of
the management of the Bank’s human resources including the
appointment of Directors (for both executive and non-executive),
Senior Management and Management Committee Members.
The committee approves the Bank’s overall human resources
management framework to ensure that the Bank is compliant with
applicable government regulations and follows the market best
practice whenever feasible. The committee is also responsible
to ensure that Directors, the Chief Executive Officer (“CEQ”)
and Management Committee Members appointed possess the
necessary and appropriate qualifications to perform and discharge
their duties.

The committee regularly reviews whether each existing Director
continues to remain qualified for his post, including the suitability
and appropriateness of the Independent Non-Executive Director. It
also reviews the structure, size and composition of the Board and
makes recommendations on any proposed change to the Board.

The committee reviews and approves the remuneration of Directors,
members of Board committees, Senior Management and Key
Personnel (as defined in the Remuneration Policy of the Bank).

The committee is mandated to assist the Board in establishing
cultural and behavioural standards that promote prudent risk-taking
and fair treatment of customers and employees. It advises and
assists the Board in discharging its responsibilities for the Bank’s
culture-related matters.
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UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

(H) KEY COMMITTEES (continued)

(iii) Risk Committee

The Risk Committee is composed of five members including
one Executive Director, one Non-Executive Director and three
Independent Non-Executive Directors. The Risk Committee is
chaired by an Independent Non-Executive Director who has
extensive banking experience. The committee meets at least four
times a year and additionally when deemed necessary. Its mandate
is to establish the Bank’s overall risk appetite and to ensure a
proper risk management framework is in place. The committee also
oversees Senior Management’s implementation of the Bank’s risk
policies.

The Risk Committee reviews and endorses the Bank’s risk appetite
statement and risk management strategies on an annual basis. It
approves the Bank’s Environment, Social and Governance (“ESG”)
Strategy and ESG Plan on an annual basis. The committee oversees
the establishment and maintenance by Senior Management
of appropriate infrastructure, resources and systems for risk
management, particularly in relation to compliance with relevant
legal and regulatory requirements, adherence to the approved risk
appetite and related policies, and the adoption of best practices
wherever feasible.

The Risk Committee is required to ensure that the staff responsible
for implementing risk management systems and controls are
sufficiently independent of the risk-taking units in the Bank.

(iv) Executive Committee

(v)

The Executive Committee comprises the Non-Executive Chairman,
Non-Executive Vice Chairman and the Executive Director of the
Bank. It exercises the powers and authorities delegated by the
Board from time to time concerning the management and day-
to-day running of the Bank. The Executive Committee meets
periodically and as required and operates as a general management
function under the auspices of the Board.

Executive Credit Committee

The Executive Credit Committee comprises the Non-Executive
Chairman, Non-Executive Vice Chairman and the Executive Director
of the Bank. It has the delegated authority to approve credit
proposals, credit policies and other credit related matters which
require the approval of the Board. The Executive Credit Committee
meets regularly and as required.
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(vi) Management Committee

The Management Committee is chaired by the Bank’s CEO, and
comprises senior management personnel appointed by the CEO.
The committee is the key decision making body for the Bank and is
responsible mainly for the running of the Bank’s day to day business
under the authority delegated by the Board and within the strategy
and business plan as approved by the Board. The committee is also
responsible for the formulation of the Bank’s business strategies and
major bank-wide initiatives for the Board’s approval. The committee
meets weekly and as required to evaluate and approve new
business initiatives, coordinate business and support units during
the implementation process, monitor the progress. It monitors the
implementation of the approved business strategies and reviews
the achievement of business targets, objectives and the financial
performance of the Bank. The committee also oversees the Bank’s
risk exposure as well as supervises on integrated stress test results.

(vii) Asset and Liability Committee

The Asset and Liability Committee (“ALCO”) comprises the Bank’s
CEO, Chief Financial Officer and senior management personnel
as appointed by the CEO. The ALCO is responsible for providing
oversight of the Bank’s operations relating to interest rate risk,
market risk and liquidity risk (collectively known as “financial risks”)
as well as capital management. The ALCO initiates, reviews and
endorses for the approval of the Risk Committee of the Board
and the Board of Directors the Bank’s policies on financial risks
and capital management respectively. It approves guidelines
relating to such policies, reviews and approves all major financial
risk management reports. The ALCO also oversees the Bank’s
investment activities by establishing investment strategies within
policies laid down by the Risk Committee of the Board and reviews
actual performance.

(viii) Internal Control Committee

The Internal Control Committee (“ICC”) comprises the Bank’s CEQO,
Executive Vice Presidents, Head of Group Risk Management and
the heads of different control, business and support functions.
The responsibilities of the committee include providing oversight
of the Bank’s exposure to operational and legal risks, ensuring the
Bank has in place an effective internal control framework, providing
guidance to the Bank in establishing a sound internal control and
monitoring system to ensure overall compliance within the Bank.

To ensure an effective internal control framework is in place, the
ICC reviews policies and approves guidelines relating to internal
control and management of operational and legal risks, receives and
discusses reports submitted by various risk management units and
promotes internal control culture. To maintain an adequate system
of internal control, the ICC reviews and discusses major operational
risk events, and the progress of rectification of audit findings and
control self-assessment.
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UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

(H) KEY COMMITTEES (continued)

(ix) Credit Committee

(x)

The Credit Committee (“CC”) meets weekly and its mandate is to
provide oversight of the Bank’s credit risk management. The CC is
chaired by the Bank’s CEO, and consists of senior executives of the
Bank.

The CC reviews and endorses credit policies and credit risk profile
of the Bank for ECC’s approval, and reviews and approves credit
related guidelines. The CC also reviews and approves requests for
credit facilities that are within the CC’s authority as delegated by the
Board, and reviews and endorses requests for credit facilities before
their submission to the ECC for approval.

The CC also conducts on-going reviews on the market environment
and makes necessary policy recommendations to the ECC to
ensure the credit risk profile of the Bank is within the established
risk appetite. In this regard, the CC provides periodic and timely
credit related management and stress testing reports to the ECC for
review.

Information Technology Steering Committee

The Information Technology Steering Committee is chaired by the
Bank’s CEO, and comprises senior management personnel as
appointed by the CEO. The committee is responsible for providing
oversight of the Bank’s key information technology governance
objectives. The committee approves the Bank’s information
technology related guidelines; approves long and short term
information technology and Fintech strategies to ensure they are
in line with the Bank’s business strategy and priorities; approves
funding and determines prioritization of information technology
enabled investment projects; discusses and monitors status of key
projects and risk issues; and manages major information technology
risk issues and corresponding remediation. The committee meets on
a monthly basis and upon ad hoc call by the committee chairman.
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(xi) Compliance & Anti-Money Laundering Committee

The Compliance & Anti-Money Laundering Committee (“CAMLC”)
comprises the Bank’s CEO, Executive Vice Presidents, Head of
Compliance & Anti-Money Laundering and the heads of different
control, business and support functions. The responsibilities of
the CAMLC include providing oversight of the Bank’s exposure to
compliance risks and compliance activities to ensure the Bank is
in compliance with applicable regulatory requirements and Anti-
Money Laundering and Counter-Terrorist Financing (“AML/CFT”)
requirements. The CAMLC provides guidance to the Bank and
senior management in establishing a professional compliance control
and monitoring system to cultivate a strong compliance culture and
ensures the Bank has an effective compliance framework in place to
meet regulatory requirements. In addition, the CAMLC also reviews
and approves guidelines relating to compliance and AML/CFT. The
CAMLC will report to Risk Committee on key issues discussed and
approved.

To maintain the Bank’s overall regulatory compliance standards, the
CAMLC reviews latest developments in regulatory compliance and
AML/CFT requirements applicable to the Bank.

(xii)Environmental, Social and Governance Committee

The Environment, Social & Governance Committee (“ESGC”)
comprises the Bank’s CEO, Chief Financial Officer, and senior
management personnel as appointed by the CEO. The ESGC
is responsible for providing oversight of the risks, effects on the
Bank’s operations and promote corporate governance and ethical
management, employee care, responsible financing, innovative
services, social commitment, and environmental sustainability.

The ESGC initiates, reviews and endorse the Bank’s ESG strategies,
goals, targets and monitor progress and make recommendations
to the Risk Committee of the Board for approval. The ESGC meets
monthly to oversee the Bank’s ESG performance and assessment
of the Bank’s environment and social impacts, identify and evaluate
ESG and climate-related risks, and review semi-annual ESG
Progress Report before presenting to Risk Committee of the Board.

Fubon Bank = 3B3R1T

HEEZEE @
xi) EHRRREEBESE

EBRERARERZEEHAITITRAEE
MITRIAE ARERAREIPIZEIA
REEE FEBRARYHBPATEEK -/
RRRARRZEENBEBREEARTT
WaRARREEREE UERAITHS
RABBERZHD FTESEENRTERE
MERANEERE ARERAREZR
BRATRSREEZIRHEESIAERE—
FAEXNAREEREBRS BAEA
— AR R EENE R RERATTHE
BUOZARNARRBUARAEEENE
Kot ARRRABEZEGNHEH
RtEFREERIIMARMIES - ARE
RARBEZESHAwRIENEER
BRREREZEERE -

RBRBATHEBEEARKT AR K
RARBEZESRMATERANEERD
R RFTER

xi)RIE - HEREREEE
S

BE HehERZBg([ESGZEE))
BATITRAR MBERERITRAREZE
ZERERABHEK -ESGEEEREER
BRR HATZEZEE YREDLE
ERkEEER BTME EEUME
BIFTARTS - L E A MIRB A RHEL -

ESGZ B & - EH LM AEARTTHESG
K RE BRYEBHEBER XA
ExeRRZEeRHMERNMILE -
ESGZER®ART—REx: LEATT
ZESGEMEHATRERMEEZENF
flr - BRI RTEESG R R AEE A - I
BHFELESGERBEURRRESRS

A S DA
ReZzEg -



Fubon Financial Holding Co., Ltd.
Year of Founding: Dec 2001
Chairman : Richard M. Tsai
President : Jerry Harn

Capital

: NT$139.95 Billion

15-16F, No. 179 Liaoning Street,
Taipei, Taiwan

Tel : (8862) 6636 6636

Fax : (8862) 6636 0111
www.fubon.com

Fubon Life Insurance Co., Ltd.
Year of Founding: Jul 1987
Chairman : Richard M. Tsai
President : Shr-Lue Chen

Capital

:NT$110.83 Billion

108 Section 1 Dunhua S Road,
Taipei, Taiwan

Tel :(8862) 8771 6699

Fax : (8862) 8809 8889

W
*

ww.fubon.com

Aetna Life Insurance Company of America,
Taiwan Branch was established in 1987
and then bought by ING Group in 2000
and renamed ING Life Taiwan. The branch
became an ING Life subsidiary in 2006, which
was later bought by the Fubon Group. Fubon
Life was launched in 1993. The two insurers
formally merged in 2009.

Taipei Fubon Commercial Bank Co., Ltd.
Year of Founding: Apr 1969

Chairman : Eric Chen

President : Tim Kuo

Capital

- NT$129.77 Billion

169 Section 4 Ren Ai Road,
Taipei, Taiwan

Tel :(8862) 2771 6699
Fax : (8862) 6638 3812
www.fubon.com

Fubon Bank (Hong Kong) Limited
Year of Founding: Jan 1970
Chairman : Daniel M. Tsai

Chief Executive Officer: Simon Chung

Capital

: HK$4.83 Billion

38 Des Voeux Road Central,
Hong Kong

Tel :(852) 2842 6222

Fax : (852) 2810 1483
www.fubonbank.com.hk

Fubon Bank (China) Co., Ltd.
Year of Founding: Mar 1997
Chairman : Lixin Ma

President : Feng Chen

Capital

: RMB 2.45 Billion

Room 101, 18" floor, 19" floor and 20™ floor,
Tower A, 1168 Century Avenue,

China (Shanghai) Pilot Free Trade Zone

Tel :(8621) 2061 9888

Fax : (8621) 5840 9900
www.fubonchina.com

MEMBERS OF FUBON FINANCIAL HOLDINGS
EHREAR

Fubon Insurance Co., Ltd.
Year of Founding: Apr 1961
Chairman : Chih Chuan Hsu
President : Richard Lai

Capital  : NT$4.68 Billion
7-14F, No. 179 Liaoning Street,
Taipei, Taiwan

Tel :(8862) 6636 7890

Fax : (8862) 2325 4723
www.fubon.com

Fubon Securities Co., Ltd.
Year of Founding: Jul 1988
Chairman : Jerry Harn
President : Michael Kuo
Capital  : NT$10.64 Billion
169 Section 4 Ren Ai Road,
Taipei, Taiwan

Tel :(8862) 8771 6888

Fax : (8862) 8771 6636
www.fubon.com

Fubon Securities Investment Services
Co., Ltd.

Year of Founding: May 1987
Chairman : Charles Hsiao
President : Peter Cheng
Capital  : NT$90 Million

108 Section 1 Dunhua S Road,
Taipei, Taiwan

Tel :(8862) 2781 5995

Fax : (8862) 2773 5601
www.fubon.com

Fubon Futures Co., Ltd.
Year of Founding: May 1998
Chairman : Michael Kuo
President : Ya-Fei Chang
Capital  : NT$1.4 Billion
3F, 9 Xiangyang Road,
Taipei, Taiwan

Tel :(8862) 2388 2626

Fax : (8862) 2370 1110
www.fubon.com

Fubon Asset Management Co., Ltd.
Year of Founding: Sep 1992

Chairman : Gang Shyy

President : Hsin Yi Lin

Capital  : NT$2.7 Billion

108 Section 1 Dunhua S Road,

Taipei, Taiwan

Tel :(8862) 8771 6688

Fax : (8862) 8771 6788
www.fubon.com

Fubon Direct Marketing Consulting
Co., Ltd.

Year of Founding: Aug 1997
Chairman : Fred Juang
President : Alex Yeh
Capital ~ : NT$145 Million
17F, No. 9 Xiangyang Road,
Taipei, Taiwan

Tel :(8862) 2370 7533

Fax : (8862) 2370 5100
www.fubon.com

Fubon Financial Holding Venture
Capital Corp.

Year of Founding: Oct 2003
Chairman : Daniel M. Tsai
President : Daniel M. Tsai
Capital  : NT$12.622 Billion
108 Section 1 Dunhua S Road,
Taipei, Taiwan

Tel : (8862) 6606 9088

Fax : (8862) 8771 4697
www.fubon.com

Fubon Sports & Entertainment Co., Ltd.
Year of Founding: Sep 2007

Chairman : Daniel M. Tsai

President : Joyce Chen

Capital  : NT$200 Million

108 Section 1 Dunhua S Road,

Taipei, Taiwan

Tel :(8862) 6606 9088

Fax : (8862) 8771 4697

www.fubon.com

* Taiwan Mobile Basketball was founded in
September 2007 and renamed Fubon Sports

& Entertainment in September 2014,

Fubon Stadium Co., Ltd.
Year of Founding: Aug 2017
Chairman : Chris Tsai
President : Joyce Chen
Capital  : NT$58 Million
2F, No. 19 Lane 39 Bashih 1st Street,
Tamsui District,

New Taipei City, Taiwan

Tel :(8862) 6635 0886

Fax : (8862) 6635 7520
www.fubon.com

Fubon AMC, Ltd.

Year of Founding: Aug 2004
Chairman : Chumin Hong
President : Wenshing Hung
Capital  : NT$2.5 Billion

50 Section 2 Zhongshan N Road,
Taipei, Taiwan

Tel :(8862) 6618 0588

Fax : (8862) 6608 0166
www.fubon.com
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The Risk Appetite Statement (“‘RAS”) is a written articulation of the Bank’s risk-taking, risk mitigation and risk
avoidance positions as a commercial bank, taking into consideration the prevailing statutory requirements,
economic conditions, industry best practices and capital levels. It describes the types and quantum of risks that
the Bank is willing to accept in achieving its overall business mission, and it provides a risk framework that governs
the establishment of the Bank’s short and long-term strategic objectives. All strategic and day-to-day business
decisions of the Bank are guided by its risk appetite framework and capital requirements.

The RAS is a key component of the Bank’s business plan and guides its annual planning process by defining the
desired forward-looking risk profile of the Bank under normal and stressed conditions. The level of capital support
required to sustain a healthy banking operation is ordinarily determined through the Internal Capital Adequacy
Assessment Process (‘ICAAP”). Management is responsible to establish robust risk management systems to
ensure the risk exposure arising from business decisions is within its risk tolerance.

The Bank is committed to environmental sustainable development to ensure our operations and services
comply with applicable local, national and international law and regulations, as well as accepted standards, on
environmental protection. The Bank will holistically integrate the Environmental, Social and Governance (“ESG”)
principles into the organization. The Bank has also established a robust system to detect, control and report
money laundering activities by existing and potential customers.

Risk appetite is one of the factors that the Board and senior management take into account when defining the
Bank’s growth path and devising related operating strategies. The Bank strives to generate sustainable economic
profit commensurate with the risks taken and the prevailing industry and market conditions.

Risk appetite must always be defined as being equal to or below risk capacity, which is directly correlated to
the Bank’s capital position and revenue generating capabilities. Quantitative risk appetite parameters, such
as thresholds or limits, are established for key risks inherent in commercial banking. Limits are expressed for
individual risk types that can be used by those risk-taking units within the Bank.
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